MORA
It is the mission of the Mora HRA to provide stable, affordable homes
“ ﬁ u s l N G and activities to enrich the lives of people in East Central Minnesota.

AHD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

HRA Board
Regular Meeting Agenda

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022
Time: 3:30PM
Location: Life Enrichment Center, 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora, MN 55051

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Adopt Agenda
4. Public Comment
5. Consent Agenda
a. Regular Meeting Minutes — May 5, 2022
6. Consideration of items Removed from Consent

7. Budget/Financial Review
a. March Financials & April waiting Amie for these

8. Management Reports:
a. Eastwood Senior Living
b. Mysa House
¢. HRA Programs & Maintenance

9. Old Business:

10. New Business:

11. Adjournment






1. Call to Order. The Chair calls the meeting to order.

2. Roll Call. Anderson, Folkestad, Jensen, Mathison, Schaupp

3. Adopt Agenda. 10. B Asking city for emergency help for HRA if needed

4. Public Comment. The Board receives public comment.

5. Consent Agenda. {items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Board
and will be acted upon by one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of
these items, unless a Board Member so requests, in which event, the item will be removed from the

Consent Agendo and considered in Item #6.)

a. Regular Meeting Minutes — March 23, 2022 See attached minutes for review and approval

6. Consideration of ltems Removed from Consent Agenda

a. Budget/Financial Review
a. March Financials — Analysis: Due to March being the end of the fiscal year, more time was
needed to complete the March Financial Statements. They will be reported on at the May
Monthly Meeting.

7. Management Reports
a. Eastwood Senior Living Facility. See attached report for review and discussion and the proposed
2023 budget for approval.
b. Mysa House. See attached report for review and discussion.
HRA Programs & Maintenange. See attached report for review and discussion.

8. 0id Business
a. None

9. New Business
a. Write-off of an uncoilectible Account Receivahble

10. Adjournment. The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 25, 2022, at 3:30pm,






HRA of Mora Meeting Minutes
May 5, 2022

1. Call to Order: The regular meeting of the Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora was held at Mora
Life Enrichment Center 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora, MN on May 5, 2022. The meeting was called to order by
Chairman Mathison at 3:31 pm via cell phone

2, Rol! Call: Present: Jake Mathison, Michael Anderson, Robert Jensen, Roberta Folkestad and. Bryan Schaupp
Staff Present: Adrian Bixby.
Guest Present: Lisa Lunde from Walker Methodist, Natasha Segelstrom, and Beth P from D.W. Jones, Mysa
House

3. Approve Agenda: Motion by Folkestad and Seconded by Anderson to approve the agenda as presented
with adding 10 B. Jenson would like to ask city for emergency help for HRA if needed during L'Heureux
absence.

4. Public Comment: No cne spoke at public comment.

5. Consent Agenda: Motion by Folkestad and seconded by Schaupp to approve the consent agenda. Motion

carried;
a. Rescheduled Board Meeting Minutes-May 5,2022.

6. Consideration of Items Removed from Consent Agenda: No items were removed from the consent agenda.

7. Budget/Financial Review: March financials weren’t ready due to fiscal year end being done.

8. Management Reports

a. Eastwood Senior Living Facility: Lisa Lunde had no financials ready. Lisa gave a brief overview on
Eastwood. Census is at 25, but by June 1% fingers crossed will be at 27. Holding good no move outs.
Recruliting more staff have some interviews set up. New culinary Director trying to stay within budget.
Ice machine lots of conversation with Corporate culinary Director Talks Monday May 9. No covid with
residents. | staff had covid but wasn’t in building

b. Mysa House: Beth Perttula gave an update on Mysa House, they are at 100% Occupancy, No move out
notices, great waiting list. MN Housing Inspection set for June 13, 2022; they are prepared. Some
issues are dead spots in back yard and a few in the front. Some winter burn. Perttula is talking with
Fertilizer guy and sclution would be to have bad spots augured out the fungus, would need new black
dirt and seed. Perttula will be checking with her people. Kathy has been doing activities and Easter
Projects with residents. Few grumbles from residents about price increases. Refrigerator went out but
was serviced. Jenson asked question about maintenance on them and cleaning yearly, Pettula stated
George does that at least once a year.

¢. HRA Programs & Maintenance: Bixby gave an update on buildings and vacancies and maintenance.
Bixby discussed meeting that was held at Pine Crest. Board suggested maybe recording the meeting in
the future, so if meeting get out of hand or there are issues then it was recorded, Evictions were also
discussed. Bixby explained to board they take sometimes up to six months, and she has only done the

Page 1 of 2






HRA of Mora Meeting Minutes
May 5, 2022

10.

11,

paperwork part has never been to court with any. Anderson stated if help was needed to give him a
call and he would help.

Cld Business
a. hone

New Business
a. Write off an uncollected account receivable which was agreed upon by all board members.

b. Asking City for emergency help if needed. Discussion on Jack being out, and Bixby may need help but
unsure at this time what we might need. Mathison asked Natasha Segelstrom what her thoughts were,
Segelstrom said she would let the mayor and city administrator know about the situation at HRA and we
may be reaching out for help if needed. Discussion on application/Resume that was received and the status
of that. Bixby stated she is waiting for application as we only had a resume on applicant. Mathison stated
to wait for application then set up interview and he would help with that process.

Adjournment: Motioned by Jensen and seconded by Anderson to adjourn the meeting at 4:05 PM. Motion
carried.

Draft minutes respectfully recorded by Adrian Bixby, Program/Administrative Supervisor. Approved by the Board of
Directors on May 25, 2022,

Robert Jensen Jake Mathison

Page 2 of 2






4&5@\«%@!

¢ walker oo

methodist “A Senior Community & Life Enrichrnent Center"

Management Report to the Board of the HRA of Mora--- April 2022
What follows is a Summary Management Report from Walker Methodist to the HRA and City of Mora.

Finance:
The March statement is attached.

Monthly/YTD Revenue Variance: $35/$35
Monthly/YTD Expenses Variance:  $8,629/$8,629
Monthly/YTD EBITDA Variance: $8,664/$8,664
Monthiy/YTD Net Income Variance: $10,381/$10,381

Revenue Notes: $35.00 over budget

e Rental revenue was under budget by $2,898

o Census averaged 26 on a budget of 27

o At present, we are at 26 on a budget of 26. 2 projected move-in’s (staffing dependent).
« Housing Services revenue was over budget by $3,183

Expense Notes: $8,629 under budget

» Environmental Services: $1,655 over budget. Increased apt. turns and work needing to be completed.

» Housekeeping: $1,199 over budget. Needed supplies.

» Sales & Marketing: $856 over budget. Allocation of support from external Walker marketing salary and
mileage expense for outreach.

Covid —19:
» Past 30 days— 4 staff and 0 residents
Staff:

« Open positions include: 2 PT Life Enrichment Assistant, 5 FT and 2 PT Resident Assistant (direct care),
Maintenance/Housekeeper

Respectfully submitted,
Steve Wilson, Director of Operations






Eastwood Senior Living

Eastwood Senior Living

Unaudited Income Statement

For the One Month Ending Saturday, April 30, 2022

OPERATING REVENUE
Housing Resident Service Revenue
Rental Revenue
Fees & Charges
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

QOPERATING EXPENSES
Health Services
Therapeutic Recreation/Life Enrichmant
Culinary Services
Housekeeping and Laundry
Environmental Services
Utllittes
Administration
Sales and Marketing
Property and Related
Employae Taxes and Benefits
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAX, DEPRECIATION
AND AMORTIZATION (EBITDA)

EBITDA %

Depreciation Expense
Interest & Amortization Expense

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS} BEFORE OVERHEAD

Investment Incoma
NET INCOME (LOSS)

Catalog ID: Eastwcod 1B1_|5-Sum New
Reporting Unit: EAST:Eastwood

Current Month YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
92,583 89,400 3,183 92,583 89,400 3,183
34,980 37.878 {2,898) 34,980 37,878 {2,898)
- 250 (250) - 250 {250)
127,563 127,528 35 127,563 127,528 35

45,608 49,926 4,318 45,608 43,926 4,318
3,091 5,448 2,357 3,091 5,448 2,357

16,047 18,246 2,199 16,047 18,246 2,199
1,907 708 (1,129) 1,907 708 {1,199)
7,158 5,603 (1,655) 7,158 5,503 {1,655)
2,874 3,701 827 2,874 3,701 827

18,977 18,774 1,797 18,977 18,774 1,767
1,398 B42 (856) 1,398 542 (856}

148 148 - 148 148 -
8,380 10,221 841 ©,380 10,221 841
104,588 113,217 8,629 104,588 113,217 8,629
22,975 14,311 8,664 22,975 14,311 8,664
18.01% 11.22% 18.01% 11.22%

10,153 11,218 1,085 10,153 11,218 1,065
6,706 7,357 651 6,706 7,357 651
6,116 {4,264) 10,380 6,116 {4,264) 10,380

1 - 1 1 - 4|
6,117 {4,264) 10,381 8,117 (4,264) 10,381
5/18/2022

CONFIDENTIAL 10:28 AM



Eastwood Senior Living

Eastwood Senior Living

Unaudited Income Statement

For the One Month Ending Saturday, April 30, 2022

RESIDENT DAYS:
OPERATING REVENUE

Housing Resident Service Revenue:
324-440-40-13110 MC - PRIVATE PAY SERVICES
324-440-40-13120 MC - EW SERVICES
324-440-40-14110 HS SKILLED MURSING SERVICES
324-440-40-15110 HS RESIDENT ASSISTANT SERVICES
324-440-40-19110 HS HEALTH SERVICE SUPPLIES

Total Housing Resident Service Revenue

Rental Revenue:
324-400-42-20510 MC - RENT
324-400-42-2081%5 MC - 2ND PERSON RENT

Tatal Renial Revenue

Fees & Charges:
324-495-41-62110 GOMMUNITY FEE

Total Fees & Charges
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Health Services:
324.540-50-10600 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR
324-54(3-50-10620 RN STAFF
324-540-50-10621 RN STAFF - OT
324-540-50-10624 RN STAFF - STD
324-540-50-10650 NAR STAFF
324-540-50-10851 NAR STAFF - OT
324-540-50-10653 NAR STAFF - FLEX CASHOUT
324-540-50-10654 NAR STAFF - STD
324-540-50-10700 TRAINING HOURS
324-540-50-10701 TRAINING WAGES

324-540.50-10900 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR HRS

324-540-50-10920 RN STAFF HRS
324-540-50-10921 RN STAFF - OT HRS
324-540-50-10950 NAR STAFF HRS
324-540-50-10951 NAR STAFF - OT HRS
324-540-50-10953 NAR STAFF - FLEX CASHOUT HRS
324-540-50-40119 SUPPLIES- OTHER MEDICAL
324-540-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER
324-540-50-80210 MINOR EQUIPMENT
324-540-50-90010 CONTINUING EDLUCATION
324-540-50-90030 MEETINGS & SEMINARS
324-540-50-90090 TRAVEL EXPENSE
324-540-50-90095 MISCELLANEQUS

Tatal Health Services

Therapeutic Recreationfl.ife Enrichment:
324-6810-50-10605 STAFF
324-610-50-106809 STAFF - 5TD
324-610-50-10905 STAFF HRS

324-610-50-31270 PURCH SVCS - ENTERTAINERS & SPEAKERS

324-610-50-31280 PURCH SVCS - TRANSPORTATION
324-610-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER

Total Therapeutic Recreation/Life Entichment

Culinary Services:
324-700-50-10600 SUPERVISORMANAGERIIRECTOR

324-700-50-10601 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR - OT
324-700-50-10603 SUPERVISORMANAGERDIRECTOR - FLEX CASHOUT
324-700-50-10604 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR - STD

324-700-50-10605 STAFF
324-700-50-10606 STAFF - OT
324-700-50-10609 STAFF - STD

324-700-50-10900 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTCR HRS
324-700-50-10901 SUPERVISORMANAGERMDIRECTOR - OT HRS
324-700-50-10903 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR - FLEX CASHOUT HRS

324-700-50-10905 STAFF HRS
324-700-50-10906 STAFF - OT HRS
324-700-50-31105 PURCH $VCS - OTHER

Current Month YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
45,246 48,150 {2,904} 45 246 48,150 (2,904)
46,017 41,250 4,767 48,017 41,250 4,767
1,085 - 1,085 1,085 - 1,085
36 - 36 36 - 36
200 - 200 200 - 200
92,583 89,400 3,183 92,683 89,400 3,183
34,380 37,278 {2,598) 34,380 37,278 (2,898)
600 600 i 600 B0D -
34,980 37,878 {2,898) 34,980 37,878 {2.698)
- 250 {260) - 250 (250)
- 250 {250) - 260 (250}
127,563 127,528 35 127,563 127,528 35
0 - - 0 - -
5,970 6,317 47 5,970 8,317 347
89 - {89) 89 - (89)
“ 26 26 - 26 26
31,569 39,929 8,360 31,569 39,929 8,360
1,907 1,707 {200) 1,907 1,707 (200}
1,306 - {1,306} 1,306 - (1,306}
- 176 176 - 176 178
2,323 - {2,323) 2,323 - (2,323}
2,237 1,333 {804) 2,237 1,333 {904)
- 63 63 - 63 83
- 125 125 - 125 128
- 2 21 - 21 21
- 21 21 - 21 21
133 208 75 133 208 5
75 - (75) 75 - (75)
45,608 49,926 4,318 45,608 49,926 4,318
3,091 4,895 1,804 3,081 4,885 1,804
- 20 20 - 20 20
- 150 150 " 150 150
- 42 42 - 42 42
- 342 342 - 342 342
3,091 5,448 2,357 3,041 5,448 2,357
4,248 4,050 {196) 4,248 4,050 (196}
924 182 (742) 924 182 (742}
- 4 4 - 4 4
3,666 5,535 1,880 3,855 5,635 1,880
393 159 (234) 393 159 (234)
- 24 24 - 24 24
621 - (621} 621 - {621}



324-700-50-40130 SUPPLIES - CHINA / GLASS
324-700-50-40431 SUPPLIES - CHEMICALS
324-700-50-40132 SUPPLIES - PAPER GOODS
324-700-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER
324-700-50-40175 SUPPLIES ~ UNIFORM
324-700-650-40240 FOOD - GENERAL
324-700-50-80110 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
324-700-50-80120 EQUIPMENT MAINT CONTRACTS
324-700-60-86010 EQUIP LEASE/RENTAL

Total  Culinary Services

Housekeeping and Laundry:
324-710-50-31105 PURCH 8VCS - OTHER
324-710-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER

Total Housekasping and Laundry

Environmental Services:
324-730-50-10606 STAFF
324-730-50-10609 STAFF - STD
324-730-50-10906 STAFF HRS
324-730-50-21223 PURCH LABOR ~ MAINT TECH
324-730-50-31105 PURCH SVCS - OTHER
324.730-50-31305 PURCH SVCS - TRASH REMOVAL
324-730-50-31320 PURCH SVCS - MAINT CONTRAGTS
324-730-50-31335 PFURCH SVCS - BLDG & GROUNDS
324-730-50-31340 PURCH SVGS - EQUIPMENT
324-730-50-31350 PURCH 5VCS - FLOOR COVERINGS
324.730-50-31380 PURCH SVCS - PAINTING
324-730-50-10170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER
324-730-50-41190 APARTMENT - TURNOVER {REHAB)
324-730-50-90090 TRAVEL EXPENSE

Total Envircnmental Services

Utiliies:
324-740-50-80310 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY
324-740-50-80320 UTILITIES - GAS
324-740-5C-80340 UTILITIES - SEWER & WATER
324-740-50-80:350 UTILITIES - CABLE

Total  Utilities

Administration:
324-800-50-10600 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR
324-800-50-10604 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR - STD
324-800-50-31105 PURCH SVCS - OTHER
324-800-50-31140 PURCH 5VCS - BANK FEES
324-800-50-31185 MANAGEMENT FEES

324-800-60-31190 PURCH 3VCS - INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING

324.300-50-31360 PURCH SERV - SHRED IT
324-800-50-80110 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
324-800-50-80120 EQUIPMENT MAINT CONTRACTS
324-800-50-86030 COPIER LEASE / RENTAL
324-800-50-80010 CONTINUING EDUCATION
324-800-50-80020 LICENSES & PERMITS
324-800-50-30040 POSTAGE & DELIVERY
324-800-50-¢0070 STATIONERY & OFFICE SUPPLIES
324-800-50-80000 TRAVEL EXPENSE
324-800-60-90095 MISCELLANEQUS
324-800-50-91010 PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSURANCE
324-800-50-92010 TELEPHONE

324-800-50-98120 BAD DEBT EXPENSE
324-800-50-98255 EMPLCYEE RECOGNITICN

Total  Administration

Sales and Marketing:
324-870-50-10135 SALARIES - COMMISSIONS
324-870-50-10600 SUPERVISOR/MANACER/DIRECTCR
324-870-50-109C0 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR HRS
324-870-50-31450 PURCH SVCS - MEDiA PLACEMENT
324.870-50-32020 SALES EXPENSE
324-870-50-40170 MARKETING SUPPLIES
324.870-50-44010 SPECIAL EVENTS
324-870-50-20050 PRINTING

Total Sales and Marketing
Foundation

Property and Related:

Current Month YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
26 122 96 26 122 96
33 326 293 33 326 293
3z2 285 (47) 332 285 47)
139 - (139) 139 - (139)
- 81 81 - 81 81
4,400 7,229 2,829 4,400 7,229 2,829
158 - (158) 158 - {158)
236 - (936) 936 - {936)
186 250 65 185 250 65
16,047 18,248 2,199 16,047 18,248 2,199
317 - (317) 317 - (317}
1,580 708 (882) 1,690 708 (882)
1,907 708 (1,199) 1,007 708 (1,199)
3,382 3,742 360 3,382 3,742 360
- 16 16 - 16 16
210 - (210) 210 - {210}
120 - (120) 120 - {120)
584 225 (359) 6584 225 {369)
1,212 792 (420) 1.212 792 {420)
210 - (210) 210 - {210)
238 - {238) 238 - {238)
188 - {188} 188 . {188)
385 - {385) 385 - {385)
456 708 252 456 708 252
172 - (172) 172 - (172}
- 21 2 - 21 21
7,158 5,503 (1,655) 7,168 5,503 (1,655)
1,178 1,200 22 1,178 1,200 22
950 1,275 325 950 1,275 325
802 601 1) 802 801 n
144 825 481 144 526 481
2,874 3,701 827 2,874 3,701 827
6,832 7,227 595 6,632 7,227 595
- 7 7 - 7 7
157 a7t 220 167 377 220
(30) 30 60 (30) 30 80
6,378 6,378 {2) 6,378 6,376 (2)
267 375 108 267 375 108
56 - {56) 56 - {55)
- 83 83 - 83 83
53C 544 14 530 544 14
973 633 (340) 873 533 (340)
- 83 33 - 83 83
- 550 560 - 550 550
- 21 21 - 21 21
37 128 88 a7 1256 38
151 458 307 151 458 307
109 - (109} 109 - (109)
591 591 - 591 581 -
710 708 (2} 710 708 2)
417 417 - 417 417 -
- 187 167 - 167 167
18,977 18,774 1,797 18,977 18,774 1,787
300 - (300) 300 - (300}
1,008 - (1,098) 1,088 - (1,008)
- 208 208 - 208 208
- 167 167 - 167 167
- 83 83 - 83 a3
- 42 42 - 42 42
- 42 42 - 42 42
1,398 6542 (856) 1,398 542 (856)



324-950-50-81020 DEPREC - BUILDING
324-950-50-81030 DEPREC - FFE

324-950-50-81090 AMORTIZATION OF INTANGIBLES
324-950-50-82010 REAL ESTATE TAXES
324-950-50-83010 INTEREST - BONDS SERIES A
324-950-50-83020 INTEREST - BONDS SERIES B
324-950-50-83110 INTEREST - MORTGAGES

Total Property and Related

Employee Taxes and Benefits:
324-980-50-70101 EMPLOYER FICA
324-980-50-70201 FUTA TAXES
324-580-50-70301 EMPLOYER SUI
324-980-50-71 101 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM
324-980-50-71102 DENTAL INSURANCE PREM|UM
324-980-50-71111 HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS
324-980-50-71112 DENTAL INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS
324-980-50-73102 401{k) EMPLR CONTRIBUTION
324-980-50-74102 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE PREMIUM
324-980-50-78000 Health Savings Account
324-980-50-78001 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER

Total Employee Taxes and Benefits
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAX, DEPRECIATION
AND AMORTIZATION (EBITDA)

EBITDA %

Depreciation Expense:
324-950-50-81020 DEPREC - BUILDING
324-950-50-81030 DEPREC - FFE
324-950-50-8109¢ AMORTIZATION OF INTANGIBLES

Tolal Depreclaiion Expense

Interest & Amartization Expense:
324-950-50-81090 AMORTIZATION OF INTANGIBLES
324-950-50-83010 INTEREST - BONDS SERIES A
324-950-50-83020 INTEREST - BONDS SERIES B
324-950-50-83110 INTEREST - MORTGAGES
Total Interest & Amortization Rxpense

OPERATING INCOME (L.OSS) BEFORE OVERHEAD

Investment Income:
324-480-48-10110 INTEREST INCOME - UNRESTRICTED SAVINGS

Total Investment [ncome
NET INCOME {LOSS)

Catalog ID: Eastwoed 1B1_J$-Sum New
Reparting Unit: EAST:Eastwood

Current Month

YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
148 148 - 148 148 -
148 148 - 148 148 -

5,504 5,665 161 5,504 5,665 161
171 147 (24} 171 147 (24)
663 162 (511) 863 152 (511)

1,804 3,110 1,306 1,804 3,110 1,306
429 379 {50} 429 379 {50}

(360) {765) (405} {360) (765) {405)
(89) (169) (100) (69) (169) (100}
576 701 125 576 701 125
639 1,000 361 639 1,000 361

24 - (24} 24 - (24)

0 0 - 0 a -

9,380 10,221 841 9,380 10,221 841

104,588 113,217 8,629 104,588 113,217 8,629

22,975 14,311 8,664 22,975 14,311 8,664
18.01% 11.22% 18.01% 11,22%

9,394 11,218 1,824 9,394 11,218 1,824

759 - {758) 759 - {759)

10,153 11,218 1,085 10,153 11,218 1,065

394 478 &4 394 478 84

- 6,350 6,350 - 6,350 6,350

- 530 530 - 53¢ 530

8,312 - (6,312) 6,312 - (6,312)

6,706 7,367 651 6,706 7,357 651

6,116 (4,264) 10,380 6,116 (4,264) 10,380

1 - 1 1 - t

1 - 1 T - 1
6,117 {4,264} 10,381 8117 {4,264) 10,381
619/2022

CONFIDENTIAL 10:28 AM



Eastwoad Senlor Living

Eastwoad Senlor Living

Unauslited Income Statement

For the One Month Endlng Saturday, April 39, 2022

RESIDENT DAYS:
OPERATING REVENUE

Housing Resident Service Revente:
324-440-40-13110 MC - PRIVATE PAY SERVICES
4112022
ServiceMinder Upload 4/30/2022

Total 324-440-40-13110 M - PRIVATE PAY SERVICES

Heusing Residenl Servica Revenue:
324-440-40-13120 MC - EW SERVICES
412022
SarviceMindar Upload 4/30/2022

Total 324-440-40-13120 MG - EW SERVICES

Housing Raeslden! Service Revonue:
24-440-40-14110 HS SKILLED NURSING SERVICES
ServiceMinder Unload 4/39/2022

Tolal 324-440-40-14110 HS SKILLED NURSING SERVICES

Housing Resideni Service Revenus:
324-440-40-15110 HS RES|DENT ASSISTANT SERVICES
ServlceMindar Upload 4/30r2022

Tolal 324-440-40-15110 HS RESIDENT ASSISTANT SERVICES

Houslng Resident Service Revenus:
324-440-40-18410 HS HEALTH SERVICE SUFFLIES
SarviceMinder Upload 4/30/2022

Total 324-140-40-18110 HS HEALTH SERVIGE SUPPLIES

Tolal Housing Resldent Servlca Revenue

Renlal Revenus:
324-400-42-20510 MC - RENT
4/142022
Servicehdindar Upload 4/30/2022

Total 324-400-42.20510 MC - RENT

Rental Raverive:
324-900-42-20516 MC - 2ND PERSON RENT
4{112022
SarvicoMinder Upload 4/30/2022

Total-324-400-42-20546 MC + 2ND FERSON RENT

Total Renlal Revenue

Fees & Charges:
324-496-41-62110 COMMUNITY FEE
/12022

Tolal 324~499-41-62110 COMMUNITY FEE
Total Feas & Charges

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES

Health Services:
324-540-60-10600 SUPERVISORIMANAGER/DIRECTCR
WEGS MAR AGCRUAL 47172022
WECS PPE 04.09 4/%/2022
WECS PPE 04,23 4/23/2022
RCLS L LUNDE 4/30/2022
WECS APRIL AGCRUAL 43012022

Totsl 324-540-50-10600 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR

Haallh Services;
324-640-50-10620 RN STAFF
41172022
WEGS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECGS PPE 04.00 4/3/2022
WECS PPE 04.21 4/23/2022
WECS APRIL ACGRUAL 4730/2622

Talal 324.540-50-10620 RN STAFF

Haalth Services:
324-540-50-10621 RN STAFF - OT
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4#1/2022
WECS PPE 04.00 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04,23 4/23/2022
WECS APRIL AGGRUAL 4/30/2022

Total 324-540-50-10621 RN STAFF - OT

Health Sorvices:
324-540-50-10824 RN STAFF - 8TD
47112022

Tolal 324-540-50- 10624 RN STAFF - 8TD

Health Sorvices:

324-540-50-10550 NAR STAFF

4112022

WEGCS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4122022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WEGS MAR ACCRUAL a//2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR AGCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WSS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022

Cyrrent Month Y10
Vantor Description Aclual Budgat Varlance Actug| Budget Variango

- B - - [] []
- 49,149.60 - - . -
45,245 .96 - - - - -
45,245 96 48,149.50 (2,004,000} 45,245.58 48,148,680 (2.904,00)
- 41,250.00 - - - .
46,016 65 - - - - -
46,016 565 41,25000 4,767.00 486,016,556 41,250.00 478T,00
1,085.00 - - - -
- 1,085,00 LE - 1.085.00
36.00 - - A -
36.00 38.00 36.00 . 38,00
188,86 - . - -
188.86 200,00 190.58 - 200.00
92,583.00 6940000 3.183.00 92.583.00 89,400.00 3,183.00
- 37.278.00 - - . -
34.379.56 . - - - -
34,379.56 37,278.00 {2,888.00) 34,379.56 37,278,00 (2,898.00}
- 600,00 - - - -
600.00 - - - - -
600.00 G00.00 - 600.00 BOO,00 -
34,980.00 37,870.00 {2,808.00) 34,980.00 37,074,00 (2,698,090}
- 250.00 + - - -
B 250.00 (250.00) S Z50.00 (250,007
- 260.00 {250.00) - 250,00 (260.00)

7 SE3. I 3500 127,563 27.528.00 35.0
Lunde Llsa M {1,082,88) - - - -
Lunde,Lisa M 3,000,00 - - - .
Lunde Lisa M 3,080.00 - - - .
(6,622.00) - - . B
Lunde,Lisa M 1,545.00 - - - -
0.14 - 0.14 - -
- 6,216.93 - - - -
Zelinskl,Marla | (1,092,66) - - - - -
Zelinskl, Marla | 2272.04 - - - -
Zielinski,Marla | 3,183.64 - - - -
Zlelinski,Marln | 1,586.82 - - B -
5,969.64 6,316.92 347.00 5.969.64 5,218.93 347,00
Zielinskl,Marla 1 (87.03) - - - - -
ZiclinskiMarla | 106.09 - - . . -
Zialinski,Maria | 63.01 - - - - -
Zialinskl, Marla 1 26.52 - . . .
56,62 (B8.60) 2883 - 85.00)
- 26.81 - - - -
- 2581 20.00 - 2581 26,00
- 39,928.54 - - - -
Osterdyk, Rebecua M (56.30) - - - - -
Photopoulos, Nicols J {108.04) - - - - -
Rehwedar,Camaron P {133.13) - - - - -
Halch,8lacey J {516.30) - - - - -
Krogstad,Katle M (607.99) - - - -
Signalress,Staphanie L {385.49) - - - -
Hughes.Alexis [ {480,31) - . - -
Hughes,Samanlha 5 {464,25) - - - -
Meizon,Darla M (376.08) - - - -
Carlson, Brenda £ (371.79) . - . .
Yocum,Rachasl A (414.99) - - - -
Relnsch.Kally R {187.00) - - - -
Staver,Hall S (326.28) - - - .
Blanchaits, Kallla i (262,13) - - . .
Jendre, Tabitha M (82.50) . - - -



Yeider

Description

Cunant Month Y18
Aclual Budgat Varlanee Actual Budget Varlanee

WSS PPE 03,28 4/8/2022

WECS PPE 04,09 4/8/2022

WEGS PPE 04,09 4/9/2022

WEGS PPE 04.00 4/9/2022

WECS PPE 04.00 4/9/2022

VWECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022

WECS PPE 04,08 4192022

WECS PPE 04.0% 41972022

WECS PPE 04.03 4/2022

WECS PPE 04.08 4/9/2022

WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022

WECS PPE 04.08 4/9/2022

WECS PPE 04.09 4/872022

WECS PPE 04.08 4/5/2022

WECS PPE 04.09 4/5/2022

WECS PPE 04.09 4/4/2022

WSS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022

WEGS PPE (.23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE (4,23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4123/2022
WEGS PPE 04,23 4/25/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 4,23 4/23/2022
WEGS PPE £4.23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE (4,23 4/23/2022
WEGS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23r2022

WSS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022

Back Out Journal Entry 3022 4730r2022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/3072022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 44302022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30r2022
WEGCS APRIL AGCRUAL 413072022
WECS APRIL ACGRUAL 4{3072022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/2072022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 43072022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 412072022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 413072022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 412042022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 413072022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL /3012022
WSS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022
WSS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022

Total 324-540-50- 10650 NAR STAFF

Heallh Senvices:
324-540-50-10651 MAR STAFF - OT
411/2022
WEGS MAR ACGRUAL 4/1(2022
WEGCS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WEGS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS PPE 04.09 492022
WECS PPE 04.0% 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04.08 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04.09 47972022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 420/2022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 413042022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL #2(/2022
WECS APRIL ACGRLUIAL 430/2022

Tolal 324-540-50-10651 NAR STAFF - OT

Health Services:
324-640-53-10853 NAR STAFF - FLEX GASHOUT
WECS PPE 04.09 4/972022

Tolal 324-540-50-10653 NAR STAFF - FLEX CABHOUT

Haalth Services:
324-540.50-10654 NAR STAFF - 8TDH
azo22

Tolal 324-540-50-10854 NAR STAFF - STD

Health Services:
324-540-50-10701 TRAINING WAGES
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS PPE 04.00 4/9/2022
WECS FPE 04.09 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WEGS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022

Total 324-540-50-10701 TRAINING WAGES

Haalth Services:
324-540-50-401 18 SUPPLIES- OTHER MEDICAL
A41/2022
Payables Trx Enlry 4/12/2022 MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL MN SUPPLY
Payables Trx Enlry 4/12/2022 MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL MN SUPPLY
Exam gloves 4/30/2022 MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL MN SUPPLY

Tatal 324-54¢-60-40119 SUPPLIES- OTHER MEDICAL
Helth Services:

324-540-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER

4112022

Total 324-540-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER
Heallh Servleas:

324-540-50-80210 MINOR EQUIPMENT

4fi/2022

Total 324-540-50-80210 MINOR EQUIPMENT
Health Services;

424-540-50-900 1 CONTINUING EDUCATION

4f1/2022

Total 324-640-50-30010 CONTINUING EDUCATION

Health Servicaes:
224-540-50-90030 MEETINGS & SEMINARS

Jandro, Tabltha b
Signalnesa, Stophanie L
Oslerdyk Rebocea M
Hughes,Samantha S
Bourcy.Carly J
Relnsch Kally R
Rohweder, Cameran P
Yocum,Rachas| A
Cartsan, Brends E
Hughes Alexls L
Helch,Stacey |
NetsonDarla M
Blanchaite, Kaille M
Stever,Hall 8
Voshell Kayees L
Krogslad, Kalie M
Jondre, Tabitha M
Carlson Breanna M
Ralnsch Kaily R
Gampball,Madlson L
Slever,Hall 3
Blanchette, Kellle M
Rohwedes,Cameran P
Carlson Brenda E
Nalson,Dara M
Bourcy,Carly J
Yecum Rachael A
Hughas, Alexds L
Krogstad Katlo M
Voshell Kaycen L
Jendro, TabithaM
Jandro, Tabltha M
Cartson,Breanna i
Relnsch,Kaily R
Campbell,Madison L
Garlson,Brenda E
Hughas Alsxis L
Krogsted Katls M
Voshell Kayces L
Nelson,Darla M
Bourgy,Carly J
Yocum,Rachael A
StevarHali 3
Blanchetie,Kallla i
Rohweder, Cameron P
Jendra, Tabitha M
Jendra, Tabltha M

Hughes.Samaniha 5
Hughas Alexis L
Kragstad, [atie M
Halch, Slacey J
Hughes Atexis L
VYoshell Kaycea L
Krogstad,Kalie M
Carlson.Brenda E
Hughes, Alaxls L
Voshall Kaycea L.
Krogstad, Katie M
Canlson,Brenda E
Hughes Alexls L
Voshell Kaycea L
Kropstad,Kaile M
Carlson, Brenda E

Hatch,Stacey J

Voshell KayceeL
CampbellMadison L
Bourcy,Carly J
Garlson.Breanna M
Carlson,Bonnie L
Carlson.Breanna M
Carlson,Bonnie L

Purchases
Purchases
Purchases

300 -
.75 - - . - -
18460 - - . - -
202,38 -
551.18 - - . - -
52745 . - - - -
87472 - - - - -

177440 - - - - -

139140 - .

147043 - . - - -

1,004.71 - - - -

1,083.69 - - - -

967.03 - . - - -

1,199.75 - . - .

1,204.77 - . - . -

1494.75 - - - - -
577.60 - - - . -
639.23 - - - - -
523.60 - . .

683.62 - - - - -

1,014.67 - - - - -
807.99 - - - - -
895.99 - - - + -

1424568 .

1,042,273 - - - -
924.24 . - - -

1,299.85 - - . .

1,313.06 . - . -

131287 . - .

1,521.00 - - -

781.00 . - .

[446.29) - - . - -

269.52 . - .

261.80 . - . .

341.81 - - - - -
712.34 - - - - -
666,59 - - . . -
656,49 . - - . -
760,50 - - - . -
521,12 - - . . -
462,12 - - . - -
649,93 - - . . -
507.44 - - - . -
449.00 - - - . -
41800 - - - . -
44629 - - - . -
390.50 - - - - -

31,5688.94 39,928.54 8,360.00 i, S 39,828.54 8,360.00

- LT - - - .
{7y - - . - -
{11.82) . - - - -
{227.98) - - - - -
{264.75) - - - - -
4718 - - . . -
169,72 - - . - -
71644 - - - - -
¥5G.79 -
1294 - - - - -
14.40 - - - - .
25.87 - - - - .
434.87 - - - - -
647 - . -
720 - - -
12.94 - - -
21744 - - -

190732 1,707.11 (200.00) 1,807.32 1,771 $200.00)

1,3068.33 - - - - -

1,308.33 + {1,306.00) 1,306.33 - {1,306.00}

- 17647 - . - .

- 1647 176.00 . 176.47 176,00

(66,88} - -
282.88 - - - - -
353,36 - - - - -
584.68 - - - - -
584,58 - - - - -
282,29 - -
202,29 . - - - -

2,32312 - {2,323.00) 2,923.12 - (2,323.00)

- 133333 . - - -
1,650.42 -

67.80 - - - - -
81846 - - - - -

2,236.88 1,333.33 {504.00} 2,236.68 1,333,383 {804.00)

- 82,50 - - - -
- 62.50 83.00 - 62,50 63.00
- 125.00 - - - -
- 12500 426.00 - 126.00 126.00
- 20.83 - - - -
- 2083 21.00 - 20.83 21.00



4172022
Tolal $24-810-50-80020 MEETINGS & SEMINARS

Hasllh Services:
324-540-50-0000¢ TRAVEL EXPENSE
A1/2022
Payables Tr; Entry 4/12/2022
Mileage 4/30/2022

Totsl 324-540-50-00090 TRAVEL EXPENSE
Haalth Sarvices:

324-540-50-90095 MISCELLANEOUS

REFUND 4/20/2022

REFUND 4/20/2022

Tolal 324-540-50-90095 MISCELLANEOUS

Telal  Health Services

Th { vLife Enl
324-610-50-10605 STAFF
/112022

WECS MAR AGCRUAL 41172022
WECS MAR AGCRUAL 411/2022
WECS PFE 04,08 4/9/2022

WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WELS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WELS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022
WELS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/20/2022

Total 324-810-50-10805 STAFF

Therapeutle Recreation/Life Endehtnant;
324-8180-50-1G809 STAFF - STD
412022

Tolal 324-610-50-10609 STAFF - 8TO

Tharapeutic Recrealion/Lite Enfdchment:
324-610-50-31270 PURCH SVCS - ENTERTAINERS & SPEAKERS
4Hi2022

Tolal 324-610-50-31270 PURCH SVCS « ENTERTAINERS & SPEAKERS

Therapeotic Recreation/Lits Enrichment;
324-610-50-3128¢ PURCH SVCS - TRANSPORTATION
412022

Total 324-610-60-31280 PURCH SYCS - TRANSPORTATION

Therapeulle Recreation/LIfe Enrichment:
324-610-50-4017¢ SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER
412022

Total 324-510-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER

Tatal Therapeulic Recreatlon/Lifa Endchmant

Culinary Servlces:
324-700-50-10600 SUPERVISORMANAGER/DIRECTOR
41112022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 441/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4i1/2022
WECS PPE 04.08 4/8/2022
WECS PPE 04.09 41812022
WECS PFE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS AFRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022

Total 324-700-50-10500 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR

Culinary Sarvices:
324-700-50-10801 SUPERVISORMANAGER/DIRECTOR - OT
f1r2022
WECS MAR AGGRUAL 4f1/2022
WEGCS FPPE 04.09 4/9{2022
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022
WECSH PPE 04,23 4/23/2022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/342022

Tolal 324-700-50- 10601 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR - OT

Cullnary Services:
324-700-50-10603 SUPERVISORMANAGER/DIREGTOR - FLEX GASHOUT
WECS PPE 04,09 4/9/2022
Mova (o secrued flex 4/30/2022

Tolal 324:700-50- 10603 SUPERVISORIMANACGER/DIRECTOR - FLEX CASHOUT

Cullnary Sarvices:
324-700-50-10804 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIREGTOR - STO
2022

Total 324-700-50-10604 SUPERVISORMANAGER/DIRECTOR - STD

Culinary Servicas:

224-700-50+10606 STAFF
41142022

WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4112022
WECS MAR AGCRUAL 4/172022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4{172022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 47142022
WECS PPE 04.09 4/5/2022

WECS PPE 04.09 4/2/2022

WECS PFE 04.08 4/52022

WECS PPE (4,08 419/2022

WECS PPE 04.09 4/5/2022

WECS PPE 04.20 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 04.2 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 04,21 4{23/2022
WECS PPE 04.21 4123/2022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022
WECS APRIL AGCRUAL 4/30/2022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 413042022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4130/2022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 41002022

Tolal 324-700-50-10605 STAFF

Culinary Sorvicas:

D

hdl
Vendar Description Actual Varlancs Actual Budgat Vaslance
- 20,83 . B N -
- 20.83 2180 20.83 2100
- 208.33 - -
LUNDE, LISA Purchases 30.61 - - -
LUNDE, LISA Purchases 102.08 - - . -
132,59 208,33 75.00 132.59 208,32 75.00
KLEVEN, GARY Purchases 50.00 - - .
LUNGCER STANLEY Purchasos 25.00 - - .
75.00 g 175,00 75 B 7500
45,608.00 49,925,00 4,318.00 45,608.00 43,826.00 4,318,00
- 86457 - .
Slegeman,Karan L {27.41) - - -
Wirh.Christina N {488.20) - - .
Wirth,Christina N 1,127.50 - - -
Slegeman,Karen L 284,81 - . -
Wirth,Christina N 1,388.88 - - -
Stegeman,Karen L 13241 - - -
Wirth,Ghrlstina N 694,44 - - -
3.091.34 58457 1,304.00 3,081.34 4,894.57 1,804,00
- 20.47 - . .
- 2047 20,00 . TOAT 30.00
- 150.00 - -
- TE0.00 TE0.00 50,00 165,00
- 41,67 - - B
- 41.67 42.00 41.67 42.00
- 387 - .
- 341.87 342,00 241.87 342.00
3.001,00 5,448,00 2,357.00 3.001.00 5,448.00 2,367.00
- 4,050.02 - - -
Struwve,Nancy B {25531} - - -
Cymmings.Hinda L (502,86} - - N -
Cummings, Linda L 704,00 - - -
Stnave.Nanoy B 172000 - - -
Stnnyve,Mancy B 1,720.00 - - -
Blriwwe,Nancy B 860,00 - - -
4,245.83 4,050.02 {186.00} 4,245.82 4,050.0% {198.00)
- 182,26 - - - -
Curmmings,Linda L (162,21} - - - - -
Blruwve,Nancy B 9876 - - - -
Cummings,Linda L F25.00 - - - - -
Slruwve,Nancy B 168.31 - - - -
Slruwyve Nancy B 84.66 - - - - -
923.51 182.25 742,00y 823.51 182.28 (742,00}
Gumm|ngs,Linda L 5,632.00 - - - - .
{5.632.00} - - - - -
- 444 - - - -
- 4.4 300 - 344 100
- 564,76 - - - -
Taylor,Kaitlynn M 23,28} - - - - .
Ives,Sandra A 65.36) - - - - -
Harth,Sydnay R {8.30) - . . . ;
Tuckanhagen,Leanna M 192.71} - - -
Mackedanz.Jaan M (351.43) - - - - -
TaylonKaeltlyan M 54.85 - - -
Harih,Sydney R 168,75 - - - - -
Ives,Sandra A 190.26 - . - - -
Tuckenhagen Leanne M 298.81 - - - -
Mackedanz,Joan M 640,00 - - - - -
Taylor,Kaltlynn M 73.78 - - - - -
Ives,Sandra A 192,15 - - - -
Tuckenhagen,Leanne M 218.21 - - . -
Harih,Bydney R 22712 - - - -
Mackedanz,Jesn M 1,244.00 - - " .
Taylor,Kaitlynn M 36,88 - - -
Ivos,Sandra A 943,58 - - - - -
Tuckenhagen Leanne M 10211 - . - - B
Harlh,Sydney R 112.56 - - - .
Mackedanz.Josn M 622.00 - - . -
355,79 553470 1,880.90 3.684.79 5,534.76 1,86C.00




324-700-50-10608 STAFF - OT
112022

WECS FPE 04,00 4/0/2022

WECS PPE 04.23 412312022
WECS AFRIL ACCRUAL 4/50/2022

Tolal 324-700-50-10606 STAFF - OT

Culinary Servicos:
324-700-50-10609 STAFF - STD
4/1{2022

Total 324-700-50-1080% STAFF - 5T

Culinary Services:
J24-740-50-31105 PURCH SVCS - OTHER
Rlichen clezning 4/30/2022

Total 324-700-50-31105 PURCH 8VCS - OTHER

Cafinary Sendces:
324-700-50-40130 SUPPLIES - CHINA { BLASS
4172022
Payables Trz Entry 4/30/2022

Total 324-700-50-40130 SUPPLIES - CHINA f GLASS

Culinary Services:
324-700-50-40131 SUPPLIES - CHEMICALS
arf2022
Payables Trx Entry 4/21/2022

Totsl 324-700-50-40131 SUPPLIES - CHEMICALS

Cullnery Services:

324-700-50-4013Z SUPPLIES - PAPER GDODS
4112022

Payables Trx Entry 4/1172022

Payables Tex Entry 41132022

Payahlos Trx Entry 41272022

Payables Trx Entry 42572022

Payables Trx Entry 4/3052022

Telal 324-700-50-40132 SUPPLIES - PAPER GOODS

Cuflnary Services:
324-700-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER
Payables Trx Entry 4/5/2022
Pantaslic 4/30/2¢22

Tolal 924-700-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER

Cullnary Sarvicos:
324-700-50-41175 SUPPLIES - UNIFORM
Az022

Total 324-700-50-40175 SUPPLIES - UNIFORM

Gulinary Services:
324-T00-50-40240 FGOD - GENERAE
412022
Payabtas Tre Entry 4/6/2G22
Payabies Trx Entey 4/11/2022
Payabtes Trx Entry 4{12/2022
Payahtes Trx Enicy 415/2022
Payabfes Trx Enfry 4/18/2022
Payables Trc Eniry 4{19/2022
Payablas Trc Entry 4/22/2022
Payables T Eniry 4/25/2022
Payailes Tix Enlry 4(26/2022
Payahlos Trx Eniry 4(30/2022
Payaifes Tt Enfry 4/30/2022

Total 324-700-50-40240 FOOD - GENERAL
Culinary Servicss;

324-700-50-80110 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

Payahles Tex Eniry 4/21/2022

Total 324-700-50-80110 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
Cutlnary Services:

324-700-50-80120 EQUIPMENT MAINT CONTRACTS
Payables Tex Enlry 4/20/2022

Tofal 324-700-50-80120 EQUIPMENT MAINT CONTRACTS

Culinary Sarvicas:
324-700-50-86010 EQUIP LEASE/RENTAL
ar/2022
Renlal 4/30/2022

Total 324-700-50-8601C EQUIP LEASE/RENTAL

Total  Culinary Services

Housekeoping and Laundry:
324-710-80-31105 PURCH SvGS - OTHER
Dryer vents 4/20/2022

Tatal 324-710-50-31105 PURCH SVCS « OTHER

Housekeaping and Laundyy:
324-710-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER
4142022
Payables Trx Enfry 4/21/2022
Hausekeeping supplies 4730/2022

Total 324-710-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER

Talal Housekesping and Laundry

Environmonial Services;
324-730-50-10605 STAFF
4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022

Total 324-730-50- 10605 STAFF

Environmantal Sarvicas.

Vendor Deseription

Curront Month

idackedanz.Joan M
Mackedanz,Joan M
Mackedanz.Joan M

BROTHERS INDUSTRIAL CLEANING Purchases

STRUWVE, NANCY

SYSCO
SYSCO
SYsC0
SYSCO
8YsC0

ECOLAB INC
ECOLAB NG

SYSCO
SVSGO
BY¥SCO
BYSCO
8Y8Ca
SYSCa
SVSCO
SYSCQ
8YSCo
SYSCQ
SYSCO

RJ MECHANICAL, INC

SCR

ECOLAB INC

DC DUCTS

HILLYARD/MINNEAPOLIS
HILLYARD/MINNEAPOLIS

DESI#k131841774

Purchases

056I#:14 1248611
055]#:141428113.
0881#:141522646
0381#141882119
083H:141841774

Purchases
Purchases

DESHE 14120876
D5SIF141248611
DESEE 141305609
DESHE141493486
DS51#:141522648
DS 14156070F
DSSiHE141651124
DaSI#:141682119
DSSIA141710689
DESH1BHTTA
D831 141885606

Purchases

Purchases

Purchases

Purchases

Purchases
Purchases.

Zlellnskl Adam M
Zlellnskl, Adam b
Zielinaid, Adam M
Zlelinsid, Adam. b

258.00
80.00
45.00

168.74

hdl']
Actusl Budlgst Yarlance Actual Buelget Varlancn

383,00

168,74

22.7%

(234,00}

383.00 168.74 {234.00)

821.00

2708

2400

- FENT] 2400

821,00

%74

122.00

(621.00)

521.00 - (621.00)

25.74

32.85

122.08

326.50

32,65

51.96
.49
6425
127.93
57.05

325,50

332,38

27.38
11172

284.81

{47.00)

332,38 204,81 “r.on

13010

81.38

{139.00)

138,10 P 138,00)

(36,96}
1,059.42
(1,22
1871
1.227,24
(0.61}
39.57
1,075.02
(2.415)
1,024.77
(297)

81,34

7.228.73

81.00

- 81.28 81.00

'

4,398.92

157.60

122873

2,828.00

4,399.92 122873 2,320.0¢

157.50

936,23

{158.00)

157,50 - (158.00}

836.23

165.00

250.00

536.00)

76.33 T 1536.00)

185.00

16,047.00

250.00

66.00

186,00 250.00 66.00

18,246.0¢

2,199,060

18,047.00 18,246.00 2,199.00

3700

3100

96,69
1,491.84
189043

1,907,00

T08.33

708.33

708.00

(317.00}

(882,00}

(1,199.00)

317.00 - (#7.00)

1,600.42 706,33 {882.00)

1,907.00 T08.00 {1,199.00)

(677.48)
1,498.12
1,7G7.50

B5E75

3,381.9¢

3,741.86

360,00

3,381.91 3,741,856 360.00



Current Month

Yo
Vangor Paserlption Actrral Budget Variahcs Aatual Budget Yariance

J24.730-50-10509 STAFF - STD

4hfqz2 - 15.78 - - -
Totsl 324-730-£6- 16802 STAFF « STD . 58,78 18.00 - 1678 16.00
Environmental Services:
3247305021222 PURCH LABOR - MAINT TECH
Boiler aperatar 4/30/2022 MORA HOUSING AND REDEVELCPMENT AUTHORITY Purcheses 210.00 . - - -
Tolal 324-730-50-21223 PURCH LABOR « MAINT TECH 210,00 - {210.00] 210.00 . (210.00)
Environmantal Sarvices:
324-730-50-31165 PURCH SVCS - DTHER
Fest Conlrad 4/3072022 ADAMS PEST CONTROL-MAIN Purchases 120.00 - - - -
Total 324-730-50-31105 PURCH SVC8 - OTHER 120,00 {120.00) 120.00 - (120.00)
Environimental Services:
324-730-50-21305 PURCH SvECS - TRASH REMOVAL
44/2022 - 226.00 - -
Trash 4/30/2022 QUALITY DISPCBAL SYSTEMS Purchasss 584,24 - - - - -
Total 324-730-50-31305 PURCH SVCS - TRASH REMOVAL 584.24 225.00 (359.00) 584,29 226,00 {355.00)
Environmental Services:
324-730-50-31320 PURCH SYCS - MAINT GONTRAGTS
Ar2a22 - 78167 - - -
Payables Trx Eniry 4/20/2022 8CR Purchases 1.212.48 - - -
Total 324-730-50-31320 PURCH SYCS - MAINT CONTRACTS 1,212,948 791.67 (420.00) 1,212.45 791,67 {420.00)
Environmental Services:
224-730-50-31336 PURCH SVCS - BLOG & GROUNDS
Payables Trc Eatry 472112022 MORA HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Purchases 210.00 - - - -
Tolel 324-730-50-31336 PURCH SYCS - BLDG & GROUNDS 219.00 (210.00) 210,00 (210,00}
Environmental Servicas;
324-730-50-31340 PURCH SVCS - EQUIPMENT
Payables Trx Enlry 4/21/2022 JOHNSCN CONTROLS Purchases 238.37 - - - - -
Tolal 324-730-50-31340 PURCH 8YCS - EQUIPMENT 23837 - (238.00) 230,37 - {238.00)
Envirenmental Serviess;
324-730-50:31350 PURGH 5VGS - FLOOR COVERINGS
Fayablos Trx Enlry 4/5/2022 CINTAS Purchasss 82,76 - -
12860287 d/21/2022 CINTAS Purchases 126,52 - - - - .
Total 324-730-60-31350 PURCH SVCS - FLOOR GOVERINGS 188.28 - (188.00) 188.28 - (188.00)
Environmenta) Sarvices:
324-730-50-31390 PURCH SYCS - PAINTING
Supplics 4/30/2022 8BC LIGHTING Purchases 384,82 - - - -
Total 324-730-50-31380 PURCH SVCS - PAINTING 384.82 (365.00) 3Jga.82 {385.00)
Environmental Servlces:
324-730-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER
472022 - 708,33 - - - -
Lighibulbs 4/30f2022 GRAINGER Purchases 146.72 - - - - -
ServiceMinder Uplosd 4/30/2022 25.00 - - - - -
Suppliss 43012022 BBC LIGHTING Purchases 235,80 - - - -
Supplias 4/30/2022 BBG LIGHTING Purchases 48,00 . - - - -
Total 324-730-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER 455.69 708.33 26200 466,58 708.32 262.00
Environmental Sarviges:
524-730-50-41190 APARTMENT - TURNOVER (REHAB)
Payables Tre Eniry 4/21/2022 RENOVATION SYSTEMS Purchases 1.207.47 - - - - -
RCLS RENOVATION SYSTEMS 4/3t/2022 (1.207.47) - - - - -
Supplies 4£30f20:22 ACE HARDWARE Purchages 179l - - - - -
Total 324-730-50-41190 APARTMENT - TURNOVER {REHAR) 17191 (172,000 171,91 (172.00}
Environmental Servicas:
324-730-50-80090 TRAVEL EXPENSE
41i2022 - .83 - . - -
Tolal 324-730-50-90080 TRAVEL EXPENSE 20.83 21.00 - 20.83 21.00
Tetal  Environmental Services 7,1688.00 5,503.00 {1,865.00) 7.158.00 B,603.00 (1,856.00)
Utiliiles:
324-740-50-80310 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY
41172022 - 1,200,00 - - - -
Payables Trx Entry 4/21/2022 MINNESOTA ENERGY RESCURCES Purchases 860,23 - - - - -
Payobles Trx Entry 4/21/2022 EAST CENTERAL ENERGY Purchases 1,177.64 - - - - -
RCLS MINNESQTA ENERGY 4/30:2022 {950.2) - - - - -
Tolal 324-740-50-80310 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 1,177.64 1.200.00 22,00 1.177.64 1,200.00 22,00
Wlitfos:
324-740-50-80320 LTILITIES - GAS
42022 - 1,275.00 - - - -
RCLE MINNESOTA ENERGY 413042022 850.23 - - - - -
Tolal 324-740-50-80220 UTILITIES - GAS 95023 1.276.] 325.00 950,23 1,275.00 326.00
Ulilitins;
324-740-50-80340 LTILITIES - SEWER 8 WATER
42022 - 80125 - - -
Watsr/sawer 4/30/2022 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES Purchases 601.83 - - -
Tolal 324-740-50-80340 UTILITIES - SEWER & WATER B801.63 601.26 {1.00) E01.63 601.25 100y
Utilitles;
324-740-50-60350 LTILITIES « CABLE
44172022 - 825.00 - - -
Intarnel 4/30/20272 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATIONS Purchases 144,01 - - - - -
Total 324-740-50-80350 UTILITIES - CABLE 144.01 525,00 481.00 144,01 625.00 4B1.00
Tolol  Ulilities 2,874,00 3,701.00 827.00 2,874.00 3,701.00 827.00
Adminisicalion:
324-800-50-10600 SUPERVISCRIMANAGER/DIRECTOR
4112022 - 122728 - - - -
RCLS L LUNDE 4/38/2022 §,632.00 - - - -

Tatel 324-800-50-10600 SUPERVISOR/MANAGEVDIRECTOR

Adminislration:

324-800-50-i0604 SUPERVISORIMANACER/CIRECTOR - STD

6,832.00 7.227.29 59500 §,632,00 T.227.29 596,60



Currant Month Y10
Vandar Descriptlon Actual Hudgat Varancs Acluel Budget Yarance
4142022 - 7.48 - - - -
Total 324-800-50-10804 SUPERYISORMANAGER/DIRECTOR - §Tix - 748 .00 - 748 EE
Administration:
324-800-50-34105 PURGH SVTS - OTHER
#1{2022 - 377.00 - - - -
Monlhly Allocation Accruals 47172022 (157.00) - - - - .
Payables Trx Eniry 4/1/2022 WALKER ELOERCARE SERVICES Purchases 167.00 - - - - -
Accruals 453012022 157.00 - - - - -
Totat 324-800-50-31105 PURCH §VCS - OTHER 157.0¢ 37T 220.00 157,10 ar7.00 22900
Adminisicatlon:
324-B00-60-31 140 PURGH SVCS - BANK FEES
H172022 - a0.00 - - . -
Wire service fee 4/30/2022 (30.00) - - B - -
e
Total 324-800-50-31140 PURGH SVYCS - BANK FEES (30.00) 30,00 60.00 (30,00} 30.00 60.00
Agroinlsiration:
324-800-50-31 185 MANAGEMENT FEES
u022 - 5,376.38 v - - -
Manthly Allocation Accruals 4/1/2022 (5,908.75) - - - - -
Payablos Trx Enftry 41172022 WALKER ELDERCARE SERVICES Purchases 5,808.75 - - - - -
Managemenl Fao Accrusf 4/30/2022 6,378.15 - - - - -
Total 324-800-50-31 185 MANAGEMENT FEES 6,374,158 8,378.38 (2.00) 6,378.15 6,278.36 (2.00}
Admimistralion:
424-800-50-31190 PURCH SVCS - INDEPENDENT ACGOLNTING
412022 - 375.00 - - - -
Aggounling Fre 4/28/2022 268.68 - - - - -
Total 324-800-50-31190 PURCH SYCS - INDEPENDENT AGGOUNTING 266,68 arg.00 10B.0¢ 26068 376.00 108.00
Adminlstration:
324-800-60-3136¢ PURCH SERY - SHRED IT
Payables Tt Eniry 4/21/2022 SHRED-K-GO, INC. Furchases §8.76 - - - - -
Total 324-800-50-31260 FURCH SERY - SHRED LT 55.79 - (56.00) 65,75 - (56.00)
Administeation:
324.800-50-80110 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
41172022 - 83,33 - - - -
Total 324-800-50-80110 EGUIPMENT REPAIRS - 8333 83.00 - 83.33 83,00
Adminlstration;
324-800-50-80120 EQUIPMENT MAINT CONTRACTS
44112022 - 544,00 - - - -
Monlhly Allocallon Aceruals 4/1/2622 {18.00} - - - - -
Monthly Alacation Accruals 4/1/2022 (208.80) - - - - -
Payables Trx Entry 47172022 WALKER ELDERGARE SERVICES Purcheses 19.00 - - - - -
Payables Trz Entry 4/1/2022 WALKER ELDERGARE SERVIGES Purchases 236.80 - - - - -
INVQICE 4/13/2022 ELDERMARK SOFTWARE Purchases 12600 - - - - -
INVOICE 411342022 ELDERMARK SOFTWARE Purchases 384.21 - - - - -
Accruals 4302022 19.00 - - - -
Tatal 324-B00-50-80120 EQUIPMENT MAINT CONTRACTS 530,21 644.00 14.00 530,21 §44.00 1400
Adminisiration:
224.800-50-86030 COPJER LEASE / RENTAL
411/2022 - 623.23 - - - -
Payables Trx Entry 4/21/2022 MARGQ Purchases 716.32 - - - - -
Copler leasa 413072022 MARGQ Purchases 266.08 - - - - -
Total 224-800-50-86030 COPIER LEASE / RENTAL 972.90 633,33 (340,00) 97280 833.33 (340.00}
Adminialration:
224-800-50-90010 CONTINUING EQUCATION
4f1fz022 - 83,35 - - - -
Totzl 324-800-50-3004¢ CONTINUING EDUCATION - EEE] 83.00 - 83.33 8300
Administration:
224-800-50-90020 LICENSES & PERMITS
412022 - 550.00 - - - -
Tolal 324-800-50-90020 LICENSES & PERMITS - 550,00 550.00 - 450.00 §50.0¢
Administration:
324-800-50-00040 POSTAGE & DELIVERY
4172022 - 20.83 - - - -
Total 324-800-50-80040 PGS TAGE & DELIVERY - 20.83 21.0¢ - 20.82 21.00
Adminlsteation;
424-800-50-50070 STATIONERY & OFFICE SUPPLIES
41112022 - 12500 - - - .
Payables Trx Entey 4/1/2022 GORPORATE PAYMENT S8YSTEMS Purchases 36,63 - - - - -
Total 324-800-50-90070 STATIONERY & OFFICE SUPPLIES 36.63 125.00 48.00 36.53 125.90 B8.00
Adminlslration:
324-800-50-90090 TRAVEL EXPENSE
4/1/2022 - 458.33 - - - -
Payables T Eniry 4/21/2022 LUNDE, LISA Purchases 166,60 - - - - -
Tolal 324-80-50-90090 TRAVEL EXPENSE 150.50 458.33 307.00 1560.50 450,33 307.00
Administration;
324.800-50-90095 MISCELLANEOUS
Payables Trx Entry 4/1/2022 WALKER ELDERCARE SERVICES Purchasas 100.34 - - - - .
Total 324-800.50-50085 MISCELLANEOUS 109.24 - {109,00) 108.34 . {10%.00)
Admiplsiration:
324-800-50-91010 PROPERYY & LIABILITY INSURANCE
4112022 - 530,58 - - - -
Monthly Allocation Accruala 4/1/2022 (591000 - - - - -
Payables Trx Entry 4/1/2022 WALKER ELDERGARE SERVICES Purchases 591,00 - - - - .
Accruals 4/30/2022 .00 - - - - B
Total 324-800-50-91010 PROPERTY & LIARILITY INSURANCE £81.00 590.58 - 531,00 500.58 -
Agdministralion.
1224-800-50-82010 TEL EPHONE
41112022 - 708.33 - - - -
Payables Trx Enlry 4/21/2022 MIRCONTINENT COMMUNICATIONS Puschasas 144.01 - - - - -
Internet/Phana 430/2022 CENTURY LINK Purchuses 565,73 - - - . -
.74 708.33 2.0 03,74 T08.33 (2.00%

Total 324-800-50-92010 TELEPHONE

Adminlatrafion:



Current Month YTD
Vendar Deacription Actual Eudget Varlance Actus| Budgat Varlanga

324-800-50-98120 BAD DEBT EXPEMSE
4i112022 - 418.87 - - - -
ACCRUE BAD DEBT 4/30/2022 700 - - - - -
Tolat 324-800-60-38120 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 4700 416.67 - 417.00 416.67

Administration:
324-800-50-08256 EMPLOYEE RECOQNITION
41142022 - 166.67 - - -
Total 324-800-50-96256 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITICN - 188.87 167,00 . 168.67 187.00
Total  Administration 18,977,008 18,774.00 1,797.00 16,977.00 18,774.00 1,797.00

Bates and Markefing:
324-B70-50-10135 SALARIES - COMMISSIONS
WPL PFE 04,00 4/9/2022 Svobeda,Vicloria L 300.00 - - - .
Tolal 324-870-50-10136 SALARIES - COMMISSIONS 300,00 - (300.00) 300.00 . {300.00)

Sules and Marketing:
324-870-50-10600 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/CIRECTOR
WPL PPE 04,08 4/9/2022 Bvobeds,Yieloda L 439.40 - - - - -
WPL MAR ACCRUAL 4/12/2022 Svohods,Viclosia L 161.62 - - - .
WPL MAR ACCRUAL 4/1212022 Svoboda,Vieloda L (151,62} - - - - .
WPL FPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Svobods,Vicloda L. 439.39 - - - -
Back Oul Joumnal Entry 3023 4/30/2022 Svobada,Victoda L {251.08) - - - - -
WPL APRIL AGCRUAL 4/30/2022 Svohods, orda L. 219.70 - - - - -
WRL APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Svabods,Victorla L 251.08 - - - - -

Total 324-870-50-10600 SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR 1,008.4% - (1,098.00} 1,096.49 - (1,008.00)

Sales and Marketing:
324-870-50-31450 PURCH SVCS - MEDIA PLACEMENT
4f1/2022 - 208,33 - - - -

Total 324-870-50-31450 PURCH SVCS - MEOIA PLACEMENT - 208.33 208.00 - 208.33 208,00

Sales and Marksiing:
324-870-50-3202¢ SALES EXPENSE

41142022 - 168.87 - - - -
Tolal 324-870-50-32020 SALES EXPENSE - 168,67 187.00 - 16B.67 167.00
Sates and Markaling:
324-870-50-40170 MARKETING SUPPLIES
4172022 - 8333 - - - -
Tolal 324-870-50-4017¢ MARKETING SUPFLIES - a3z 83.00 - 83.33 82.00

3ales and Markeling:
324-870-50-44010 SPECIAL EVENTS

41112022 - 41.87 - - - -
Tolal 224-870-560-44010 SFECIAL EVENTS - 4167 42.00 - 4167 42.00
Bales and Markellng!
324-870-50-50050 PRINTING
4112022 - 4167 - - - -
Total 224-870-50-96058 PRINTING - 4187 42,00 - 41.87 A2.00
Total Sales and Merketing 1,398,00 542,00 {886.00) 1,308.00 642,00 (856.00)
Foundation
Properiy and Ratated:
324-950-60-82010 REAL ESTATE TAXES
Aiiz022 - 147.67 - - - -
Proparly Tax Accrual 4/28/2022 142,75 - - - - -
Total 324-950-50-62010 REAL ESTATE TAXES 147.75 147 67 - 147.75 14767 -
Total  Property and Refated 14B.00 148.00 - 148.00 148.00 -
Employes Taxes and Benefils:
324-980-50-70101 EMPLOYER FICA
411i2022 - 5,684.90 - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Cumminga,Linga L (47.39) - . - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Lunde,lisa M {83.80) - - - - -
WEGCS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Ivos, Sandra A (5.08) - - - - .
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Harth, Sydney R (5.76) - - - - -
WEGS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1£2022 Struwve,Nancy 8 {18.53) - - - - -
WEGS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Voshell Kayca: (5.11) - - - - -
WECS MAR AGCRUAL 4/1/2022 Slgnalness,Stephanle L {28,49) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Krogstad,Kalle M {G8.29) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4f1/2022 Hughes,Alexds L {35.46) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Zielinski,Adam b {49.96) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 412022 Carson,Brenda E {28.44) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Mackedanz, Joan M {28.89) - - - - .
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4112022 Matson,Darla M {28,70) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACGRUAL 4/1/2022 Ziellnski,Marfa | {86,30) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Phelopoulos,Nicole J {28,83) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4f1f2022 Blanchelle,Kaflle M {20,00) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Wirth,Cliristina N {35.26) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4172022 Hughes,Ssmantha S (35.86) - . - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Reinsch,Kaily R {14.31) - - - - .
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Oslerdyk,Rebecca M (4.31) - - - - .
WECE MAR AGCRUAL 4/1/2022 Rohweder.Gameron P (10.13) - - - . N
WECS MAR AGCRUAL 4/1/2022 Tuckanhagen,Leanna M (7.09) - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Taylor, Kaltiynn M (2.24) - - . -
WECS MAR AGCRUAL 4/1/2022 Hatoh Stacey J (59.78) - - - - -
WEGS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Yotum Rachas] A (21.35) - - - - -
WEGS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Slegeman,Karan | (210 - - - - -
WECS MAR ACTRUAL 4/1/2022 Slovar,Hall § (24.88) - . - - -
W55 MAR ACCRUAL 41172022 Jondro, Takitha M (8.31) - - - - -
WSS PPE 03.26 4/6/2022 Jendro, Tabitha M 17.67 - - - - -
WECS PPE (4.00 4/9/2022 Cummings,Linda L 532,40 - - - - .
WEGE PPE 04,00 4/9/2022 Lunde,Llsa M 236,38 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Ivos, Sandra A 14.58 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/3/2022 Yocum,Rachas] A 134.63 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.00 4/9/2022 Stever,Hall § 81.78 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04,09 4/9/2022 Tuckenhagen,Leanna M 2293 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Voshe]l Kayces L 11203 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Bourey. Garly J 69.20 - - - - .
WEGS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Camphbelt.Madison L 21.64 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04,08 4/9/2022 Mackedanz,Joan M 68.70 - - - . -
WECS PPE 04,08 4i8/2022 Slgnalness,Slephanle L 6,72 - - . - .
WECS PPE 04,08 4i%/2022 Krogstad,Kalle M 189,16 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04,09 4/872022 Hughes, Alexds L 109.97 - - - - .
WEGS PPE 04 08 4/9/2022 Harth Sydney R 1275 - - - . -
WEGS PPE 04 08 41812022 Sinwye,Mancy B 138.98 - - - - -

WECS PPE 04,00 4/2/2022 wirh,Christina N 80.18 - -



Gurrent Month hi[)]
. Vendor Desgription Actual Budgot Yarlance Actual Budlgat Yarlance
WECS PPE 04.09 41972022 Hughes, Samantha S 21,64 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Nelson, Darla W 82,91 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Zlatingki,Maria | 1430 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Zietinski,Adam b 14940 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Carlsen,Branda & 163.80 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.00 49,2022 Taylor.Kaitlynn M 418 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4)9/2022 Hateh,Slacey J 17678 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Reinath, Kally R 40.35 - - - - -
WECS PPE 4.00 4/9/2022 Osterdyk Rebocea M 12.59 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Rehweder,Cameran P 6.9 - - - - -
WECS PPE .09 4/9/2022 Blanchette,Kallla M 7387 - - - - -
WPL PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Svaboda, Victoria L 56.67 - - - - -
WSS PPE 04.08 4/0/2022 Jendra,Tabltha M 44,18 - - - - -
WPL MAR ACCRUAL 4/12/2022 Svabada, Yictoria L 11.28 - - - 3 - -
WPL MAR ACCRUAL 4/12/2022 Svobada, Victeria L [11.28) - - - - -
WECS PPE $4.23 4/23/2022 LundeLisa K 236,39 - - - - -
WEGS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 lvos, Sandra A Hre - - - - -
WEGS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Yocum,Rachaal A 9943 - - - - -
WEGCE PPE 04,23 41232022 Stegeman,Karan L 20.26 - - - - -
WEGCS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Stever,Hali 8 764 - - - - -
WEGS PPE (4,23 4/23/2022 Tuckenhagen,Leanne i 6.4 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04,23 4/23/2022 Carlsan,Bonnia L 44.72 - - - - -
WECS PRE 04 23 4/23/2022 Harih, Sydney R .38 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Struwve,Nancy B 144.53 - - - - -
WEGS PPE 04,23 4/232022 Voshell Kayses L 117.46 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Bourey,Carly J 70,70 - - - - -
WEGCS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Campbes!, Madisen L 52,29 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Carlson,Breanna M 85,968 - - - - -
WEGS PPE 04.2] 4/23(2022 Ziclinski,Maria I 248,97 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.2] 4/23/2022 Zlelinskl Adam M 130.63 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Carson.Branda E 142.25 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04,23 4/23/2022 Mackedanz,Joan i 102.06 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04,23 4/23/2022 Krogslad, Kalis M 102.41 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 . Hughes, Alexs L 101.43 - - - - -
WECS FPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Taylor,Kaithynn b 6.65 - - - - -
WEGCS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Reinsch, Kally R 40.05 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04,23 4/23/2022 Rohweder, Cameran P 84,55 - - - - -
WECS PPE (4,23 4/23/2022 Rlanchette,Kallle M 64.70 - - - - -
WECS PPE (4,23 4/23/2022 Wirth,Chrlstina N 106,24 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04,23 4/23/2022 Mclson,Darla M 79.74 - - - - -
WPL PPE 04,23 4/23/2022 Svobada,Viclorda L 3261 - - - - -
W3S PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Jendre, Tahitha M 50.74 - - - - -
Back Qul Joumnal Entry 3022 4/30/2022 Jendro, Tabltha M {34.14) - - - - -
Back Qut Jounal Entry 3023 430/2022 Svoboda, Vicloria L {19.21} - - B - -
WEGS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2072 Lunds,Lisa M 118.20 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Ives,Sandea A 7.39 - - + - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4£30/2022 Yooum,Rachael A 48.72 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Carlson,Bonnle 1 22.36 - - - - -
WECS APRIL AGCRUAL 4/30/2022 Bourcy,Carly J 36.35 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Campbel),Matison L 2B.15 - - - . -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Carlson,Breanna M 42.99 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Harth, Sydnay R 8.69 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/3042022 Struwve,Mancy B e - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 VoshallKaycas L 88,73 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Mackedanz,Joan W 61.03 - - - - -
WEGS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Krogstad,Kalle 51.21 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Hughes Alexls L §0.72 - - - - -
WEDS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Zleflnski,Maria | 12419 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Zleflerski, Adam i 85.32 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACGRUAL 4/30/2022 Carlsen,Brenda E 71.13 - - - - -
WEUS APRIL ACGRUAL 4/30/2022 Blanchetie, Kallla M 3435 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 473012022 Wirth, Christina N 5312 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Malson,Barka M 3087 - - - - N
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Taylor.Kaillmn M 283 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Rainsch, Kaily R 2003 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 413042022 Rehwader.Cameran P 3428 - - - B -
WECS APREL ACCRUAL 43072022 Stegeman,Karen L w013 - - - - -
WEGCS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Stever,Hall 5 38.82 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Tuckenhagen,Leanne M 827 - - - - -
WPL APRIL ACCRUAL 4/130/2622 Svabada, Viclaria L 1881 - - - - -
WPL APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Svobaora, Vicloria | L¥al - - - - -
WSS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Jendro, Tabitha M M4 - - - - -
WSS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/3072022 Jendro, Tabitha M 29.87 - - - - -
Telal 324-880-50-70101 EMPLOYER FICA §,504.27 5,664.90 161,00 B5,504.27 §,084.00 161.00
Employes Taxes and Banefits!

324-900-50-70201 FUTA TAXES

diif2022 - 146.84 . . - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9{2022 Ives, Sandra A 114 - - - - -
WECS PPE {4.09 4/0/2022 Tuckenhagen,Leanns M 180 - - “ - -
WEGS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Taylor,Kaithnn M 0.33 - - « - -
WECS PPE 04,09 4/9/2022 Reinsch,Kaily R 346 - - - - -
WECS PPE {4.09 4/9/2022 Osterdyk,Rabecca M 0.88 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Rohweder, Gameron P 6.25 - - - - -
WECS PPE £4.09 4/9/2022 Slruwve,Nancy B 10.90 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Voshel| Kayees 1. 8,79 M - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/0/2022 Bourey,Carly J 543 - - - - -
WECS PPE 84.09 4/9/2022 Campbell,Madison L 1.70 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Blanchatte,Kallie M 681 - - - - -
WEGCS PPE 04.09 4/8/2022 Mackedanz.Jean M 6.38 - - . - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Signalhess, Slephanle L 0.63 - - - -

WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Krogstad, Katle M 240 - - - -

WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Hughes, Alexis L a.62 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Harth,8ydney R 1.00 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Ives,Sandra A 118 - - - - -
WECS FPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Stageman, Karen L 1.69 - - - - -
WECS FPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Tuckenhagen,Leanne M 1.30 - - . - -
WECS FPE 04.23 4/2372022 Taylor,Kaitlynn M 045 - - - -

WECS PPE 04,23 4/232022 Reinsch, Kaily R 3.14 - - - - -
WEGS FFE 04,23 4/23/2022 Rohwreder,Gameran P 3.90 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Baourcy,Carly J 5.64 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Campbell,iadison L 4.10 . - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/2372022 Carison,Braanna M 674 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Carisen,Bannig L 361 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Blanchsite,Kallla M 2.4 - - - - .
WECS PPE (4,23 4/23/2022 Mackedanz.Joan M 8.4 - . - - -
WECS PPE 04,23 4/23/2022 Hughas,Alexis L 796 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Harih,Sydney R 1.36 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Struwve,Mancy B 134 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04,23 4/2372022 Voshell Kaycee L &21 - - - - -
WEGS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Ives, Sandra A .58 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Slegoman Karen L .80 - - - .
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Tuckenhagen,Leanna M 0,65 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Cartson,Bonnie L 1.76 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Bourcy,Carly J 417 - - - - .
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Campbell,Madison | 2,05 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4£30/2022 Carfson,Breanna M 347 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 43072022 Harth,Sydnay R 0.68 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2922 Slruwye,Nancy B 6.87 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Voshell,Kayecee L 441 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Blanchelte,Kalliz M 1.07 - - - . -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4130/2022 Mackedanz,Jean M 4.01 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Hughes, Alexis L 3.08 . - - - -

WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Teylor Kaitlynn M 0.23



Gurrant Manth hai]
i Vendor Description Actual Budgot VYatianca Actual Budgst Veriance
: WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Relnsch,Kally R 157 . - - - p
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Rahweder,Gameron P 1.99 - - - -
! Tofal 324-980-50-70201 FUTA TAXES T70.61 T46.84 TZA00) 170.54 T46.84 124,00

Employss Taxes and Banalits!
324-980-50-70301 EMPLOYER SUI

Ai/2022 - 152.25 - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Cummings Linda L. (6.08) . - . . -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Lunde,Lisa M (10.10) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRLUAL 4/1/2022 [ves Sandra A {0.614) . - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 47172022 Harth Sydnay R {0.82) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 47172022 Struwve,Nancy B {2.38) - - - . -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Voshell Keycee L {0.82) - - - " -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Slgnalness,Slephenile L (3.66) - - - . -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 47172022 Krogslad,Kalfe M {6.80) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Hiighes,Alexis L {4.55) - . - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/172022 Zlalinskl. Adam M {8.26} - - - - .
YYECS MAR ACCRUAL 4{1/2022 Carlson,Brenda E {343) - - - - -
WECS MAR AGCRUAL 471/2022 Mackedanz,Joan M {3.25} - - - - .
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/4/2022 Nelson,Daida M (3,46} - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 471/2022 Zielinskl Maria | (10.98) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4f4/2022 Phelopoulos,Nicole J (3,48} - - - - -
WEGS MAR AGCRUAL 4/4/2022 Blancheite.Kallls M (2,42} - - - . -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4i1/2022 Wirth,Chylstina N 4.62) - - - - -
WEGS MAR AGCRUAL 4/1/2022 Hughes,Samantha 8 (4,33} - - - N -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Relnsch,Kaily R (1,73} - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Qalerdyk,Rebecoa M {0.52} - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Rohweder, Cameran P (1.23) - « - - -
VVECS MAR ACCRUAL 4{1/2022 Tuckenhagen Leatwe M (0.86) . - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Taylor Kaitlynn M .27} - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Halch Stacey J {7.22) - - - - -
WEGS MAR ACCRUAL 4i1/2022 Yoocum Rachael A {3.84) - - - - -
WECS MAR AGCRUAL 4#1/2022 Stegeman,Karen L. (0,26) - - - - -
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Staver,Hall 5 {3.01) - - - - -
WSS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022 Jendra,Tabliha M {1.11) - - - -
WSS PPE 03,28 4812022 Jendra, Tabllha M 310 - - " - -
WECS PPE 04.02 4/9/2022 Cummings.Linda L 65.25 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04,09 4/9i2022 Lunde,Lisa M 28.56 - - . - -
. WECS PPE 04.03 4/9/2022 fves, Sandra A 178 - - - - -
WELS PPE 04,08 4/3/2022 Yocum Rachael A 16.39 - - - - .
WECS PPE 04.08 4/9/2022 Stever.Hall 8 11.08 - - - - .
WECS PPE 04.08 4/9/2022 Tuckenhagen Leanne M 277 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.08 4/9/2022 Vashell Kaygea L 13.53 - - - - .
WECS PPE 04,08 4/9/2022 Bourcy Carly J 8.25 - - - - .
WECS PPE 04.08 4/8/2022 Campbel,Madison L 2,81 - - - - .
WECS PPE 04.08 482022 Mackedanz, Joan M 8.20 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.08 4/8/2022 Slgnalness,Stephanle L 0.81 - - . - -
WECS PPE 04.08 4812022 Kragstad,atle M 2043 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04,08 4/5/2022 Hughes, Aleds L 14.02 - - + - -
WECS PPE 04.02 4/3/2022 Harlh,Sydney R 1.54 - - - - .
WECS PPE 04,09 4/912022 Strrave,Nancy B 1879 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/8/2022 Wirth,Christina N 10,42 - - - " -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Hughes,Semantha § 2.1 - - - -
WECS PPE 04,09 4/8/2022 Nelsan.Datla b 1042 - - - -
WECS PPE 04,09 4/8f2022 Zlelinski,Maria | 21.07 - - - -
WECS PPE 04,08 41912022 Ziellnski Adam M 13.85 - - + -
WECS PPE 04.09 4912022 Carlson,Brenda E 18.79 - - . -
WECS PPE 04,09 41972022 Taylor Kaillynn M Q.50 - - - - .
WECS PPE 04,09 4/9/2022 Halgh Sizcny J 21.36 - - - - .
WECS PPE 04,09 4/9/2022 Reinsch,Kally R 4.87 - - - - .
WEGS PPE 04,00 4/9/2022 Osterdyk,Rebecca M 1.3 - - - -
WEGCS PPE 04.09 41912022 Rohwedar,Cameran P .08 - - - -
WEGS PPE 04,09 4/9/2022 Bianchatte,Kallle M B84 - - - .
WSS PPE 04.00 4/8/2022 Jendro, Tabilha i .74 - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4f23/2022 Lunde,Lisa M 20,65 - - . -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Ives Sandra A 1.78 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04,23 4232022 Yacum,Rachaal & 12.H - . - - -
i WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Stegeman,Karen | 2.44 - - - - -
! VWECS PPE 04.23 412072022 Stovar,Hall § 8.38 - - - - -
: WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Tuckenhagen Laanne M 2.0 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Carlzon, Bonnla L E.40 - - - - -
WECS PPE {4.23 4/22/2022 Harih Sydney R 210 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Struwve Nancy B 17.46 - - - - -
: WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Vashell Kaycea L 14.19 . . - - -
i WECS PFE 04.23 4/20/2022 Bourcy,Carly & 5.53 . - . . R
- WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Camphbell,Madigon L 8.31 - - - - -
WECS PFE 04.23 4/23/2022 Carlson, Breanna M 10.38 - - - - -
WECS FFPE 04.23 4/22/2022 Zlelinskl,Marla ) I%00 - - - - -
WECS FPE 04.23 4/2012022 Zlelinskl,Adam M 16.78 - - - - -
WEGS PPE 04,23 4/23/2022 Carlson,Brenda E 718 - - - . -
WECS PPE 04,23 4/23/2022 Mackedanz,Joan M 12.32 - - - - -
. WECS PPE 04,23 4/23/2022 Krogstad.Kalle M 12.38 - - - - -
! WECS FPE 04,23 4/23/2022 Hughes,Alexis L iz.26 - - - - -
WECS FPE 04.23 4/22/2022 TaylorXKaitiynn M 0.67 - - - - -
WEGS FPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Rednsch Kaily R 4.84 - - - - -
WECS FPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Rohweder.Camearon P 8.28 - - - - .
WECS FPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Blanchelie,Kallia b4 8.30 . - - - -
WEGS FPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Wirlh Chifslina N 12.83 - - - - -
WECS FPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Nefson Darla M 9.63 - - - - -
WSS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022 Jendto, Tabitha M 10.48 - - + - -
Back Out Joumal Eniry 3022 4/30/2022 Jendro, Tabitha M (5.99) - - - - -
WEGCS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Lunda Lisa M 14.28 - - - - -
WEGS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Ives,3andra A 0.89 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 47302022 Yocum,Rachael A 6.01 - - - - -
WEQS APRIL ACGRUAL 4730/2022 Carlson,Bonnle L 270 - - . - -
! WEGS APRIL ACCRUAL 473072022 Buurcy.Cerly J 4.27 - - - - -
P WECS APRIL AGCRUAL 473072022 Campbell Madizan L 316 - - - - -
! WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4730/2022 Carlson.Breanna M 5.19 - - - - -
' WEGS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30£2022 Harth,Sydney R 1.05 - B - - -
. WECSE APRIL AGCRUAL 4/30/2022 Siruwvo,Mancy B 8.73 - - - - -
i WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 473042022 Voshofl Kayceo L 710 - - - - -
WECS APRIL AGCRUAL 473012022 Mackedanz, Jean M 6.18 - - - N B
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Keogstad,Katle M (%] - - - - -
WEGS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Hughes, Alexs L 6.2 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Zielinskl,Marla | 15.00 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Zielinskd, Adam M 7.88 - - . - -
WECS APRIL AGCRUAL 4{20/2022 Carlson.Srenda E 8,58 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Blanchatio,Kallic M 415 . - - - .
WECS APRIL AGCRUAL 4/30/2022 Wirth.Christina N 642 - - - - .
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Nedson,Darla M 4,82 - - - - -
WECS APRIL AGCRUAL 4/30/2022 Taylor,Kaltlynn M [0 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 ReinschKaily R 242 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Rotweder,Camoron P 414 - - - - -
YWECS APRIL ACCRUAL 413042022 Stegeman,Karen L 1.22 - - . - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Slever,Hali § 460 - - - - -
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Tuckenhagen,Leanna M 101 - . - - -
WSS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022 Jondrg, Tabitha M 5.98 - - - - -
WSS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/3012022 Jendro,Tabitha M 524 - - - - -
: Tolal 324-980-50-70301 EMPLOYER SUI 6682 55 162.26 (611.00) 662.55 152.25 (511,00)
' Employee Taxas and Benefils:

224-960-50.71 101 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM
47472022 - 3,110.03 - - - -




Vendar

Current Month YD
Actual Budget Varlaiica Actual Budgat Varlange

Manlidy Allocalion Accrvals 471/2022
Payahloes Try Enlry 441/2022
ACCRUE HEALTH INSURANCE /302022

WALKER ELDERGARE SERVICES

Total 324-980-50-71101 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM

Employee Taxes and Benefils:
324-980-50-7 1102 DENFAL INSURANCE PREMIUM
41112022
Monihly Allocation Accruals 411/2022
Payables Trx Entry 4/1/2022
Accruals 473042022

WALKER ELBERCARE SERYICES

Total 324-980-50-7 1102 DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM

Emplayso Taxos and Benafits:

324-980-50-71111 HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS
4nrzazz

WECS PPE 04.09 4192022
WECS PPE 04.09 4192022
'WEGS PPE 04,09 482022
WECS PPE 04,09 482022
WECS PPE 04.09 4812022
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9f2022
WEGS PPE 04.00 4/r2022
WECS PPE 04,00 4/9f2022
WEGS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04.00 4/9/2022

Total 324-980-50-7 1111 HEALTH INSURANCE DECICTIONS

Employea Taxes and Beneflls:

324-9B0-50-71112 DENTAL INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS
4172022

WECS PPE 04,08 4/9/2022
WEGS PPE 04,00 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04.09 4/3/2022
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04.09 4/3/2022
WEGS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022
WEGS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022

Total 324-980-50-71112 DENTAL INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS

Emgployes Taxes and Benedls:
324-980-50-73102 4011k} EMPLR CONTRIBUTION
4112022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 41172022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRLUIAL 41112022
WEGS MAR AGCRLUAL 4f172022
WEGS MAR ACCRUAL 41172022
WEGS MAR ACGRUAL 41172022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 47172022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 41172022
WEGS MAR ACCRUAL 41172022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 44172022
WEGS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 41172022
WEGS PPE 04.00 A/32022
'WEGS PPE 04.09 /92022
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9{2022
WECS PPE 04.03 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04.08 4/18/2022
WECS PPE (4.00 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022
WECS FPE 04.00 4/9/2022
WECS FFPE 04.09 4/2/2022
WECS FPE (4.08 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04.00 4/2/2022
WPL. PPE 04,09 4/9/2022
WPRL MAR AGCRUAL 4/12/2022
WAL MAR ACCRUAL 4/1212022
WECS FPE 04,23 4/23/2022
WECS FPE 04.23 /232022
WECS FPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS FPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WECS PPE 04.23 4/23(2022
WECS PPE 04,23 4/23/2022
WEGS PPE 04.23 4/23/2022
WPL PPE 04,23 4/23/2022
Back Out Joumal Enfry 3023 4/3072022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022
WECS APRIL AGCRUAL 4/30/2022
WECE APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 43042022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022
WECS APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022.
WPL APRIL ACGRUAL 4/30/2022
WPL APRIL ACCRUAL 4/30/2022

Total 324-980-50-73102 401(k) EMPLR CONTRIBUTION

Employes Taxes and Benefifa:
324-980-50-74102 WORKERS COMP [NSURANCE PREMIUM
4172022
Monihiy Allccation Accryala 4/1/2022
Payablas Trx Eatry 4172022
ACCRUE WORK COMP 4/30/2022

YWALKER ELOERCARE SERVICES

Tetal 324-80-60-74102 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE PREMIUM

Employee Taxes and Benefits:
324.980-50-78000 Health Savings Account
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR ACCRUAL 4/1/2022
WECS MAR AGCRUAL 4/4/2022
WECS PPE 04.02 4/9/2022
WEGS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022

Totat 324-980-50-78000 Health Savings Account

Employaa Taxes and Bonefits:
324-580-50-78001 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER
41112022
WECS PPE 04,09 4/9/2022
WEGCS FPE 04,09 4/9/2022
WEGS PPE 04.08 4/9/2022

Purchases.

Purchases

Cummings Linda L
Cummings Linda L
Wirth Chrisfina N
Wirth Chrislina N
Zielinskl Maria |
Ziglinsld Marla |
Zielinskd Adam M
Zlelinskd, Adam
Hughes.Aleds L
Hughes, Alexs L

Cummings,Linda |
Curnanings.Linda L.
Yocum,Rachasl A
Yacum,Rachasl A
Wirth,Christina N
Wiith,Christina N
Zledinskl,Mania |
Zledingkl,Matiz |
Hughes, Alexls L.
Hughes, Alesis L

CummingsLinda L
Lunda,Lisa M

Iwes, Sandra A
Zlelinaki, Marla £
Photopoules Nleale J
Zielinskl Adam M
Wirth Christina N
Hughes, Samantha S
Nelsaon,Darla M
Stewer, Hall 5
Tuckenhagen,Leanna M
Osterdyk, Rebecoa M
Cummings,Linda L
Lunde,Liza M

Ivas Sandra A

Stavor Hall §
Tuckenhagenleanns M
QOsterdyl, Rebecca M
Wirh Cheistina N
Hughes, Samantha 8
Nelson,Darla
Zielinski,Maria |
Zielinsid, Adam M
Svobada, Yictoria L
Svoboda,Yicloria L
Svobada, Vicloria L
Lunde,Lisa M
Ives,Sandra A
Staver,Hall 3
Tuckenhagen,Leanne i
Wirth,Chrislina N
Nelson,Dacla M
Zialinski Mariz |
Ziglinski Adam M
Svoboda, Victorla L
Bvaboda, Victorla L
LundeLisa M
Ives,Sandra A
Stever,Hall §
Zlelinskl Maria £
Zledinskl Adam M
Tuckenhagen,Leanne M
Wirth Christina N
Nalsan,Darla M
Svoboda, Vicloria L
Bvoboda,Victarla L

Purchases

‘Wirth,Ghristina N
Zlellnskl, Maria |
Zledinsk Adam M
Wirth,Christing N
Zlelinsk, Maria |
Zlelingk?, Adam M

Cummings,Linda L
Cummings,Linda L
Lunde,llsa M

{2,026.4%} - - - - -
2,129.25 - - - - -
1,278 - - - - -

3,803.82 3,110.03 1.306.00 1.803.62 511003 1,306.00

- 379.18 - - - -
(230.79) - . - - -
230.95 - - - - -
37900 - - . - .

429,16 379.18 {50.00) 429,18 370.18 (90.00)

. (784.84)
(275.87) -
207,87 -
(368.13) -
300,13 -
(368.13) - . - . .
30013 - . - . .
(366.13) - - - . .
300.13 - . - . .
(368.13) - - - . .
300.53 - - - - .

BB000Y  (764Bd)  (4G5.00) {360.00] (TEAEn 305 00

- {168.76) - . - .-
{18.12} .

{14.10) . - - . .

15.35) (168.76) {10060} {63.25% T768.767 {100.00F

Gl

&

=2
e

2.16 . . . - .
1349 - -
10.42 - - - . -
5.02 . - - - -
4.40 - - - - B

575,59 701,11 125.00 576.58 TN 125,00

- 1,000.16 - - - -
(630.43) -
639,43 - - . - -
539,43 . - . . .

$39.43 1,000.15 361.00 630.43 1,000.16 361.00

[#.45) - - - - .
{4.48} - - - - -
{4.45) . - - - .
12.50 - - - - -
12.50 - - - - .
12.50 . - - - .

FIEF] B T30 2413 - (P2

(142)
142

(11.38) - -



Currant Monlh 2]
Vendor Daszcription Actual Budgat Variance Aglual Budgat Varlance

WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Lunda Lisa M 11.28 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.00 4/9/2022 Yooum,Rachael A {142) - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Yocum,Rachae) A 142 - - - - .
WECS PPE 04.09 4/3/2022 Hughes, Alaxis L {1.42) - . - - -
WECS PPE 4.09 4/9/2022 Hughes Aloxls L 1.42 - - . - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/0/2022 Carlson,Brenda E (1.42) . - " - -
WEGS PPE 04.00 4/9/2022 Carlson.Brenda E 142 - - . - -
WECS PFE 04,08 4/9/2022 Mackedanz.Joan M (142) - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/4/2022 Mackedanz Joan M 142 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04,09 4/9/2022 Sighalness, Slophania L (1.42) - - . - -
WECS PPE 04.08 4/9/2022 Slgnalness Stephanie L 142 - - . - -
WECS PPE 04.00 4/0/2022 Nelsan.Darla M 1.42) - - B - -
WECGS PPE 04,09 4/9/2022 Nelson Darla M 1.42 ' - - - - .
WECS PPE 04,00 4/0/2022 Zlelinsk, Maria t {142} - - - - -
WEGS PPE 04,08 4/9/2022 Zledinski,Maria [ 1.42 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.00 4/9/2022 Zlelinski,Aden M (142} - - - - -
WEGS PPE 04,09 4/9/2022 Zlelinskl, Adam M 1.42 - - - - -
WEGS PPE 04.00 4/0/2022 Blanchatte,Kallls M (1.42) - - - -
WECS PPE 04,09 4/9/2022 Blanchatle,Kallis M 1.42 - - - - -
WEGCS PPE 04.09 4/9/2022 Wirih Christina N (1.42) - - - -

WEGCS PPE 04.00 4/9/2022 Wirlh,Christina N 142 - - - - -
WECS PPE 04.00 4/8/2022 Hughes Samantha § (1.42} . - - - -
WECS PPE 04.09 4/%/2022 Hughes Samantha § 142 - - - - .
WEGS FPE 04,00 4/8/2022 Slever,Hall & {1.42) - - - - .
WECS FPE 04,00 47972022 Slever,Hall S 142 - - - - .
WEGS PPE 04.09 4/72022 Hateh,Stacay J (1.42) - - - .

WECS PPE 04.00 4/9/2022 Hatch,Stacay 4 1.42 . - - -

WECS FPE 04.00 4/8/2022 Rofwedar,Camsron P {1.42) - - - .

WECS PPE 04.00 4i9/2022 Rohweder,Cameron P 1.42 - - . -

WPL PPE 04.09 4/0/2022 Svoboda, Victorla L (1.68) - - . -

WPL PPE 04.00 4/9/2022 Svoboda Victorla L 1.82 - - . -

Total 324-680-50-75001 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS QTHER {0,06) {0.28) - (0.08) 0,28}

Telal Employee Taxes and Beneflls 8,380,00 10,221.08 B41.00 9,300.00 10,221.00 B841.00

TOTAL QPERATING BEXPENSES 104,58 113,217.00 X .09 3,21 X

RARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAX, DEPRECIATION

AND AMORTIZATION (EBITDA} 22,075.00 14,211.00 B,664,00 22,975.00 14,311.00 §,664.00
EBITDA % 18.01% 11.22% 18.01% n1122

Depretlalion Expenas:
324-850-50-81020 DEPRES - BUILDING

412022 - 11.217.75 - - -
MONTHLY DEPRECIATION 4/30/2022 9,304.31 - - - -
Total 224-950-50-81020 DEPREG - BUILDING 9,394,31 11,217.75 182400 5,394.31 11,297.75 1.824.00
Depreclatlon Expense:
324-950-50-81030 DEPREC - FFE
MONTHLY DEFRECIATION 4/30/2022 758,56 - - - -
Tolaf 224-060-50-81030 DEPREC - FFE 758.56 - (752.00) 758,58 - {759.00)
Total  Depreciation Expenss 1016300 11.218.00 1,065.00 10,152.00 11,218.00 1,085.00
Interest & Amartizallen Expensa:
324-950-50-81090 AMORTIZATION OF INTANGIBLES
4172022 - 477.50 - - - -
Bond lssus Gosts 4/20/2022 263.80 - - - - -
Issua Promium 4/28/2022 (194.20) - - - - -
Undorwrltor's Discount 4/26/2022 32d.72 - - - - -
Total 324-950-50-81050 AMORTIZATION CF INTANGIBLES 384,23 47750 84,00 394,23 477,50 84,00
Inlerest & Amorlizetion Expense:
324-950-50-83030 INTEREST - BONDS SERIES A
a1i2022 - 6,349.50 . - - -
Totat 324-960-50-83010 INTEREST - BONDS SERIES A - 6,319,650 6,360.00 - 6,348.50 6,350,00
Interesl & Amorlization Expense:
324-960-50-33020 INTEREST - BONDS SERIES B
44112922 - 530,00 - - - -
Total 324-950-50-83020 INTEREST - BOGNDS SERIES B - 530,00 530.00 - 530.00 530.00
Interest & Amoriization Expense:
324-850-50-83110 INTEREST - MORTOAGES
Acerue int Bond Serfes A 41282022 8,311.88 - - - - -
Total 324-950-50-83110 INTEREST - MORTGAGES 8,311.88 - (6.312,00) 6,311.88 - {6,312.00}
Total  Interast & Amorbization Expenas B,706.00 735700 651.00 6,708.00 7,357.00 651.00
OFERATING INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE QVERHEAD &, 118,00 {4,264,00) 10,380,00 6.116.00 (4,264.00) 10,380.00
inyastient lncame:
324-480-48-10110 INTEREST INCOME - UNRESTRICTED SAVINGS
Sec dep interest income 4£30/2022 0.84 - - - - -
Tolal 3124-480-4B-10110 INTEREST INGOME - UNRESTRICTED SAVINGS 0.84 - 1.00 0.84 - 1.00

Tolal lnvesiment incame

NET INCOME {LGS5)

Calalog 1D Eastwood 1B1_I5-Sum New 511842022
Reporling Unit: FAST:Easiwood CONFIDENTIAL 10:28 AM






Eastwood Senior Living
Eastwood Senior Living
Balance Sheet Detailed
As Of Saturday, April 30, 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Petty Cash

Cash - Checking Operating
Total Cash

Accts Rec - Tenants
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Total Receivables

Prepaid Maint Contracts
Prepaid Expense - Other
Totai Prepaid

Cash - Savings Security Deposits
Bond Payment Fund

Bond Operating Reserve Fund
Bond Debt Service Reserve Fund
Total Restricted Assets

Land

Building & Improvements
Furniture & Equipment ~ General
Total Capital Assets

Accumulated Depreciation - Bidg
Accumulated Depreciation - FFE
Total Accumulated Depreciation

Net Capital Assets

Total Assets

Lk

Sr

methodist
Net
4/30/2022 3/31/2022 Change

500 500 -
139,512 155,451 (15,939)
140,012 755,051 (15,939)
61,304 67,372 (5,978)
(26,387) (25,870) (417)
35,007 31402 (6,395)
880 880 -
3,030 3,030 -
3.910 3,970 .
3,353 3,852 (499)
78,004 60,865 17,139
250,053 250,053 -
387 387 -
331,797 375,157 16,640
36,536 36,536 -
3,179,809 3,178,601 1,208
319,482 308,363 11,119
3535827 3,523,500 12,327
(1,286,924) (1,277,529) (9,395)
(237,784) (237,025) (759)
(7,524,708) (1.514,554) T10,154)
O EREE 2,008,946 2473
2,621,845 2,625,366 (3,521}




Accounts Payable

Other Accrued Expenses
Accts Rec - Credit Balance
Total Accounts Payahle

Security Deposits
Total Other Payables

Accrued Sales Tax Liability
Accr Real Estate Taxes
Total Taxes Payable

Accrued Salaries
Accrued Flex Leave
Total Accrued Payroll Related

Accrued Intarest - Bonds Series A

Bonds Payable Series A

Mortgages Payable

Original lssue (Discount) Premium
Underwriters (Discount)

Accumulated Amortization - Original lssue
Accumulated Amortization - Underwriters Disc
Deferrad Financing Costs

Accumulated Amortization

Total Bond/Note Payables

Total Payables

Net Income
Unrestricted Net Assets
Total Equity

Total Liabilities & Equity
Catalog ID: Eastwood 1A1_BS Detail
Reporiing Unit: EAST:Eastwood

Net

41302022 3/31/2022 Change
37,080 23,848 13,232
117,796 117,444 352
9,582 8,605 977
164,458 149,897 14,561
3,439 2,439 1,000
3,439 2,439 1,000
54 54 -
591 443 148
645 497 148
176,705 203,126 {26,421)
27,222 32,854 (5,632)
203,927 235,980 {32,053)
27,848 21,536 6,312
2,960,000 2,960,000 -
129,198 129,198 -
46,630 46,630 -
(77,932} (77,932) -
(5,829) (5,634) (195)
9,742 2,417 325
(63,311) (63,311) -
7.814 7,650 264
3,034,260 3,027,554 6,706
3,406,729 3,416,367 {9,638)
6,117 (46,622) 52,739
(891,001} (844,379} (48,622)
(884,884) (891,001) 6,117
2,521,845 2,525,366 {3,521}
Page: &P 5/19/2022
10:33 AM



Eastwood Senior Living
Eastwood Senior Living
Balance Sheet Detailed §
As Of Saturday, April 30

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Petty Cash:
324-000-11-10105 PETTY CASH

Total Petty Cash

Cash - Checking Operating:
324-000-11-10120 OPERATING CASH

Total Cash - Checking Operating

Total Cash

Accts Rec - Tenants:

324-000-11-24110 ACCTS REC - TENANTS

Total Accts Rec - Tenants

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts:
324-000-11-24995 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL
ACCOUNTS

Total Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Total Recelvables

Prepald Maint Contracts:

324-000-11-43110 PREPAID MAINT CONTRACTS

Total Prepaid Maint Contracts

Prepaid Expense - Other:
324-000-11-49110 PREPAID EXPENSE - OTHER

Total Prepaid Expense - Other
Total Prepaid

Cash - Savings Security Deposits:
324-000-14-10150 CASH - SAVINGS SECURITY
DEPQOSITS

Total Cash - Savings Securily Deposits

Bond Payment Fund:
324-000-14-60110 BOND PAYMENT FUND

Total Bond Payment Fund
Bond Operating Reserve Fund:

324-000-14-60160 BOND OPERATING RESERVE
FUND

alker

methodis
ce Net
4/30/2022 3/31/2022 Change
500 500 -
500 500 »
139,512 155,451 {15,939)
139,512 155,451 {15,939)
140,012 155,951 (15,939)
61,394 67,372 (5,978)
51,304 67,372 (5.978)
(26,387) (25,970) (417)
(26,387} (25,970) @
35,007 41,402 (6,395)
880 880 -
880 880 -
3,030 3,030 -
3,030 3,030 n
3,910 3,910 -
3,353 3,852 {499)
3,353 3,852 (499)
78,004 50,865 17,139
78,004 60,865 17,139
250,053 250,053 -



Total Bond Operating Reserve Fund

Bond Debt Service Reserve Fund:

324-000-14-60170 BOND DEBT SERVICE RESERVE
FUND

Total Bond Debt Service Reserve Fund

Total Restricted Assels

Land:

324-000-16-10010 LAND

Total Land

Building & Improvements:
324-000-16-20010 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENTS

Total Building & Improvements

Furniture & Equipment - General:
324-000-16-30110 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT -
GENERAL

Total Furniture & Equipment - General

Total Capital Assets

Accumulated Depreciation - Bldg:

324-000-17-20110 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -
BLDG

Total Accumulated Depreciation - Bldg

Accumulated Depreciation - FFE:

324-000-17-30110 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -
FFE

Total Accumulated Depreciation - FFE
Total Accumulated Depreciation

Net Capital Assets

Total Assets

ce Net

4/30/2022 313112022 Change
250,053 250,053 -
387 387 -
387 387 -
331,797 315,157 16,640
36,536 36,536 -
36,536 36,536 -
3,179,809 3,178,601 1,208
3,179,809 3,178,601 1,208
319,482 308,363 11,118
319,482 308,363 11,119
3,635,827 3,523,500 12,327
(1,286,924} (1,277,529) (9,395)
(1,286,924} {1,277,529) (9,395)
(237,784} (237,025) {759)
(237,784} (237,025) {759)
{1,524,708) {1,514,554) (10,154)
2,011,119 2,008,946 2,173
2,521,845 2,525,366 {3,621}




Accounts Payable:

324-000-20-10010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
~ Rounding Adjustment ~

Total Accounts Payable

Other Accrued Expenses:
324-000-20-10095 OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES

Total Other Accrued Expenses

Accts Rec - Cradit Balance:
324-000-20-20010 ACCTS REC - CREDIT BALANGCE

Total Accts Rec - Credit Balance

Tetal Accounts Payabie

Security Deposits:

324-000-20-50020 SECURITY DEPOSITS

Total Security Deposits

Total Other Payables

Accrued Sales Tax Liability:

324-000-21-20000 ACCRUED SALES TAX LIABILITY

Total Acerued Sales Tax Liability

Acor Real Estate Taxes:
324-000-21-40000 ACCR REAL ESTATE TAXES

Total Accr Real Estate Taxes

Total Taxes Payable

Accrued Salaries:

324-000-22-10010 ACCRUED SALARIES

Total Accrued Salaries

Accrued Flex Leave:
324-000-22-10020 ACCRUED FLEX LEAVE

Total Accrued Flex Leave

Total Accrued Payroll Related

Accrued Interest - Bonds Series A:
324-000-23-40010 ACCRUED INTEREST - BONDS
SERIES A

Total Accrued interest - Bonds Saries A

Bonds Payable Series A:
324-000-27-40010 BONDS PAYABLE SERIES A

ce Net

4/30/2022 3/31/2022 Change
37,081 23,847 13,234
(1) 1 -
37,080 23,848 13,232
117,796 117,444 352
117,796 117,444 352
9,582 8,605 977
8,582 8,605 Q77
164,458 149,897 14,561
3,439 2,439 1,000
3,439 2,439 1,000
3,439 2,439 1,000
54 b4 -
54 54 -
591 443 148
591 443 148
645 497 148
176,705 203,126 {26,421)
176,705 203,126 (26,421)
27,222 32,854 (5,632)
27,222 32,854 (5,632)
203,927 235,980 (32,053)
27,848 21,636 6,312
27,848 21,636 6,312
2,960,000 2,980,000 -



Total Bonds Payable Series A

Mortgages Payable:
324-000-27-40110 MORTGAGES PAYABLE

Total Mortgages Payable

Original Issue {Discount) Premium:
324-000-27-41110 ORIGINAL DISCOUNT/PREMIUM

Total Original 1ssue (Discount) Premium

Underwriters (Discount):
324-000-27-41120 UNDERWRITER'S DISCOUNT

Total Underwriters (Discount)

Accumulated Amortization - Original Issue:
324-000-27-42110 ACCUM AMORTIZATION-
ORIGINAL ISSUE

Total Accumulated Amortization - Original Issue

Accumulated Amortization - Underwriters Disc:
324-000-27-42120 ACCUM AMORT
UNDERWRITER'S DISCOUNT

Total Accumulated Amortization - Underwriters Disc

Deferred Financing Gosts:
324-000-18-10120 DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS

Total Deferred Financing Costs

Accumulated Amaortization:
324.000-18-20110 ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION

Total Accumulated Amortization
Total Bond/Note Payables

Total Payables

Net Income:

324-400-42-20010 AL - RENT

324-400-42-20610 MC - RENT

324-400-42-20515 MC - 2ND PERSON RENT
324-400-42-21515 IL - 2ND PERSON RENT
324-440-40-11120 IL/AL - EW SERVICES
324-440-40-13110 MC - PRIVATE PAY SERVICES
324-440-40-13120 MC - EW SERVICES

324-440-40-14110 HS SKILLED NURSING SERVICES
324-440-40-15110 HS RESIDENT ASSISTANT
SERVICES

324-440-40-19110 HS HEALTH SERVICE SUPPLIES
324-450-40-31410 GUEST MEAL SALES
324-480-41-50110 FINANCE CHARGES

ce Net

4/30/2022 3/31/2022 Change
2,960,000 2,960,000 -
129,198 129,198 -
129,198 129,198 -
46,630 46,630 -
46,630 46,630 -
(77,932) (77,832) -
(77,932) (77,932} -
(5,829) {5,634} (195)
(5,829) (5,634) {195)
9,742 9,417 325
9,742 9,417 3256
(63,311} {63,311} -
(63,311) (63,311) -
7,914 7,650 264
7,914 7,650 264
3,034,260 3,027,554 6,706
3,406,729 3,416,367 (9,638)
- 4694 (494)
34,380 325,213 (290,833)
600 1,200 (600}
- 1,032 (1,G32)
- 288 {288)
45,246 401,214 {355,968}
© 48,017 448,086 {402,069)
1,085 - 1,085
36 (2,784) 2,820
200 943 (743)
- 218 (218)
- 30 (30)



w @f

324-480-48-10110 INTEREST INCOME -
UNRESTRICTED SAVINGS

324-495-41-62110 COMMUNITY FEE
324-495-47-99110 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME
324-495-47-99120 GPO INCENTIVES
324-540-50-10600
SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR
324-540-50-10602
SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR - FLEX
324-540-50-10620 RN STAFF
324-540-50-10621 RN STAFF - OT
324-540-50-10622 RN STAFF - FLEX
324-540-50-10640 LPN STAFF
324-540-50-10641 LPN STAFF - OT
324-540-50-10642 LPN STAFF - FLEX
324-540-50-10650 NAR STAFF
324-540-50-10651 NAR STAFF - OT
324-540-50-10652 NAR STAFF - FLEX
324-540-50-10653 NAR STAFF - FLEX CASHOUT
324-540-50-10701 TRAINING WAGES
324-540-50-21220 PURCH LABCR - RN
324-540-50-4011¢ SUPPLIES- OTHER MEDICAL
324-540-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER
324-540-50-80110 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
324-540-5C-80210 MINOR EQUIPMENT
324-540-50-90010 CONTINUING EDUCATION
324-540-50-90030 MEETINGS & SEMINARS
324-540-50-90090 TRAVEL EXPENSE
324-540-50-90095 MISCELLANEOUS
324-610-50-10605 STAFF

324-610-50-10606 STAFF - OT
324-810-50-10607 STAFF - FLEX
324-610-50-10608 STAFF - FLEX CASHOUT
324-810-50-10701 TRAINING WAGES

324-610-50-3127C PURCH SVCS - ENTERTAINERS

& SPEAKERS

324-610-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER
324-610-50-40180 REIMBURSABLE
RESIDENT/STAFF EXPENSES
324-610-50-90030 MEETINGS & SEMINARS
324-610-50-90095 MISCELLANEQUS
324-700-50-10600
SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR
324-700-50-10601
SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR - OT
324-700-50-10602
SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR - FLEX
324-700-50-10805 STAFF

324-700-50-10606 STAFF - OT
324-700-50-10607 STAFF - FLEX
324-700-50-10608 STAFF - FLEX CASHOUT
324-700-50-10701 TRAINING WAGES
324-700-50-31105 PURCH SVCS - OTHER
324-700-50-40130 SUPPLIES - CHINA / GLASS
324-700-50-40131 SUPPLIES - CHEMICALS
324-700-50-40132 SUPPLIES - PAPER GOODS
324-700-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER
324-700-50-40240 FOOD - GENERAL
324-700-50-80110 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

ce Net

4/30/2022 3/31/2022 Change
1 1 -
- 4,331 {4,331)
- 1,658 (1,658)
- 966 (968)
- (79,383) 79,383
- {2,060} 2,060
(5,97C) (50,083) 44,113
(89} (3,090) 3,001
- (1,572) 1,572
- (5,347) 5,347
- (562) 562
- 1,076 (1,076)
(31,569) (294,075) 262,506
(1,907} (15,120) 13,283
- (384) 384
(1,308) (8,429) 7,123
(2,323) {11,352) 9,029
- (219) 219
(2,237) {11,661) 9,424
- (389) 389
- (148) 148
- (1,203) 1,203
- (50) 50
- (52) 52
{133} (2,284) 2,151
(75) - (75)
{(3,091) {39,122) 36,031
- (95} 95
- 238 {238)
- (1,145) 1,145
- (45} 45
- (300) 300
- {1,105) 1,105
- (63) 63
- (85) 85
- (97) a7
(4,248) (36,434) 32,188
(924) (6,753) 5,829
- (375) 375
{3,655) (64,528) 60,373
(393) (606) 213
- 695 (695)
- (2,768) 2,768
- (155) 155
(621) - (621)
(26) (333) 307
{33) (1,680) 1,647
(332) (1,416) 1,084
(139) (568) 429
(4,400) {52,015) 47,615
(158) - {158)



324-700-50-80120 EQUIPMENT MAINT CONTRACTS
324-700-50-86010 EQUIP LEASE/RENTAL
324-710-50-10805 STAFF

324-710-50-106807 STAFF - FLEX

324-710-50-10608 STAFF - FLEX CASHOUT
324-710-50-31105 PURCH SVCS - OTHER
324-710-50-31315 PURCH SVCS - PEST CONTROL
324-710-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER
324-710-50-90095 MISCELLANEOUS
324-730-50-10600
SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR
324-730-50-10805 STAFF

324-730-50-10606 STAFF - OT

324-730-50-10807 STAFF - FLEX

324-730-50-10701 TRAINING WAGES
324-730-50-21223 PURCH LABCR - MAINT TECH
324-730-50-31105 PURCH SVCS - OTHER

324-730-50-31305 PURCH SVCS - TRASH REMOVAL
324-730-50-31320 PURCH SVCS - MAINT
CONTRACTS

324-730-50-31335 PURCH SVCS - BLDG &
GROUNDS

324-730-50-31340 PURCH SVCS - EQUIPMENT
324-730-50-31350 PURCH SVCS - FLOOR
COVERINGS

324-730-50-31390 PURGH SVCS - PAINTING
324-730-50-40170 SUPPLIES- PROGRAM OTHER
324-730-50-41190 APARTMENT - TURNOVER
(REHAB)

324-730-50-90090 TRAVEL EXPENSE
324-730-50-90095 MISCELLANEOUS
324-740-50-80310 UTILITIES - ELEGTRICITY
324-740-50-80320 UTILITIES - GAS
324-740-50-80340 UTILITIES - SEWER & WATER
324-740-50-80350 UTILITIES - CABLE
324-800-50-10600
SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR
324-800-50-10602
SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR - FLEX
324-800-50-10603
SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR - FLEX
CASHOUT

324-800-50-31105 PURCH SVCS - OTHER
324-800-50-31140 PURCH SVCS - BANK FEES
324-800-50-31185 MANAGEMENT FEES
324-800-50-31190 PURCH SVCS - INDEPENDENT
ACCOUNTING

324-800-50-31360 PURCH SERV - SHRED IT
324-800-50-40160 RESIDENT RECOGNITION
324-800-50-44010 SPECIAL EVENTS
324-800-50-80030 SALES TAX EXPENSE
324-800-50-80110 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

324-800-50-80120 EQUIPMENT MAINT CONTRACTS
324-800-50-80210 MINOR EQUIPMENT
324-800-50-86030 COPIER LEASE / RENTAL
324-800-50-90010 CONTINUING EDUCATION

ce Net

43012022 3/31/2022 Change
(936) - (936)
{185) (2,873) 2,688
- (6,868) 6,868
- 309 (309)
- (267) 267
{(317) (157) (180)
- (387) 387
{1,590) {8,343) 6,753
- (94) 94
- {4,055) 4,055
(3,382) (17,454) 14,072
. (48) 48
. (608) 606
- (329) 329
{210) - (210
{120) (129) 9
(584) (2,614) 2,030
{1,212) (9,500) 8,288
(210) {840) 830
(238) (238) -
(188) (126) (62)
(385) - (385)
{456) (6,315) 5,859
{172) - (172)
- (1,411 1,411
- {40) 40
{1,178 (17.647) 16,489
(950) (8,278) 7,328
{602) (7,132) 6,530
{144) (5,406) 5,262
(6,632) {4,056) {2,676)
- 1,551 {1,551)
- {1,852) 1,852
{157) (2,780) 2,623
30 (843) 873
(6,378) (59,142) 52,764
(267) (3,217) 2,950
(56) {712) 656
- (182) 182
- (83) 83
- (17) 17
- (497) 497
{530) (12,121) 11,591
- (770) 770
(973) (7,578) 6,605
- (85) 85



v 2

324-800-50-9002C LICENSES & PERMITS
324-800-50-20040 POSTAGE & DELIVERY
324-800-50-80070 STATIONERY & OFFICE
SUPPLIES

324-800-50-90080 SUBSCRIPTIONS
324-800-50-90090 TRAVEL EXPENSE
324-800-50-90095 MISCELLANEOUS
324-800-50-91010 PROPERTY & LIABILITY
INSURANCE

324-800-50-92010 TELEPHONE
324-800-50-98120 BAD DEBT EXPENSE
324-800-50-98255 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
324-870-50-10135 SALARIES - COMMISSIONS
324-870-50-10600
SUPERVISOR/MANAGER/DIRECTOR
324-870-50-31415 PURCH 8VCS - NEW AD
CREATION

324-870-50-31450 PURCH 8VCS - MEDIA
PLACEMENT

324-870-50-31460 Yellow Pages
324-870-50-32010 NETWORKING
324-870-50-32020 SALES EXPENSE
324-870-50-44010 SPECIAL EVENTS
324-870-50-48030 SMALL BROCHURE
324-870-50-90050 PRINTING
324-870-50-90080 SUBSCRIPTIONS
324-950-50-81020 DEPREC - BUILDING
324-950-50-81030 DEPREC - FFE
324-950-50-81090 AMORTIZATION OF
INTANGIBLES

324-950-50-82010 REAL ESTATE TAXES
324-950-50-83110 INTEREST - MORTGAGES
324-980-50-70101 EMPLOYER FICA
324-980-50-70201 FUTA TAXES
324-980-50-70301 EMPLOYER SUI

324-980-50-71101 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM
324-980-50-71102 DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM

324-980-50-71111 HEALTH INSURANCE
DEDUCTIONS
324-880-50-71112 DENTAL INSURANCE
DEDUCTIONS

324-980-50-73102 401(k) EMPLR CONTRIBUTION
324-980-50-74102 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE

PREMIUM
324-980-50-78000 Health Savings Account

324-980-50-78001 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS GTHER

Total Net Income

Unrestricted Net Assets:

324-000-30-1001C UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Total Unrestricted Net Assets
Total Equity

Total Liabilities & Equity
Catalog ID: Eastwcod 1A1_BS Detall
Reporting Unit: EAST:Eastwood

ce Net

4/30/2022 3/34/2022 Change
- {6,650} 6,650
- (152) 152
(37} (1,568) 1,531
- (388) 388
{151} (2,632) 2,481
(109} (112) 3
(591} (6,241} 5,650
{710} (8,453} 7,743
(417) {12,000} 11,583
- (1,399} 1,399
(300) (660) 360
(1,088) (4,970} 3,872
- (105} 108
- (2,168} 2,168
- (570} 570
- {8} 6
- (1,451} 1,451
- (69} 69
- (56} 56
- (75} 75
- {193} 193
(9,394) (112,268} 102,874
(759) (8,577} 7,818
(394) (4,731} 4,337
(148) (1,773} 1,625
(6,312) (75,855) 69,543
{(5,504) (49,667) 44,163
{171) (1,716) 1,545
{663) (2,838) 1,975
{1.804) (24,478) 22,674
{429) (3,164) 2,735
360 7,381 (7.021)
69 1,605 (1,536)
(576) (6,379) 5,803
(639) {8,132) 7,493
(24) {763) 739
- 2 (2)
6,117 (46,622) 52,739
(891,001} (844,379) (46,622}
(891,001} (844,379) (46,622)
(884,884) (891,001) 6,117
2,621,845 2,525,366 (35213
Page: &P 5/19/2022
10:33 AM



Eastwood Senior Living
Eastwood Senior Living
Balance Sheet Detailed

As Of Saturday, April 30, 202: methodist
Accounts
Report
Account Code Qccurrences Row Code {duplicates)

This report doesn't have any duplicate accounts.
Catalog |D: Eastwood 1A1_BS Detail Page: &P 57192022
Reparting Unit: EAST:Eastwood 10:33 AM



PO Box 340

D W J 0 N E S \ ! Walker, MN 56484
. . o S Phone - 218.547.3307

Fax —218.547.3662
www.dwionesmanagement,com

MANAGEMENT

May 17, 2022

RE:  Mysa House — April 2022 - Preliminary

» Occupancy of the (24) apartments:

o 100% Occupancy

o Move -ins — 1

o Move-outs -0

¢ Vacancy

o Property is full

* Financial Summary

¢ Income

January — MIDCO rebate $160.32

February — Snow blower purchased from Mysa House receipt, $500.00. There were 3
units that needed breaker repairs, $519.36.

March ~ No other income other than rents

April - MIDCO Rebate $190.00

o Expenses

January ~ Elevator Repairs, selector needed to be tightened. An elevator repair invoice
from 9/2021 was submitted from vendor for payment, $1,959.01

February — Auditing Fees, $6020.00

March - Annual property insurance paid. Elevator Repairs

April — Monthly payments to insurance escrows were increased to make up for the
shortfall.

o Budget Review

Income
* Rentincrease effective 2-1-2022. Rental income is within budget.
Expenses

+ Elevator Main/Contract — An invoice from 2021 was paid, $1959.01.



e« Corrections or Errors

+ Property Manager Notes:

o Job Openings: None
o Bingo once a month
o Summer planting

o Quilt making
Kathy starting exercise classes

If you have any questions on the reports submitted, please contact me via the e-mail or phone number listed
below

Stacy Worth Beth Perttula

Accounting Property Manager

DW Jones Management, Inc. DW Jones Management, Inc
218-366-6720 218-366-6730

stacyb@dwjonesmanagement.com bethp@dwjonesmanagement.com




MYSA HOUSE

Balance Sheet
April 30, 2022

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

Operating Checking 10,440.85

Security Deposit Checking 16,140.57

Operating Savings 25,699.61

Operating Reserves 86,366.15

Petty Cash 150.00
Total Cash 138,797.18
Accounts Receivable

Accts Rec - Tenants 122.00
Total Accounts Receivable 122.00
Deposits & Escrows

Replacement Reserve 21,081.82

Escrow Property Taxes 13,614.68

Escrow Insurance 137.99

Escrow FHA Insurance 615.91
Total Deposits & Escrows 35,450.18

Total Current Assets 174,369.36
Fixed Assets

Furniture and Fixtures 614,552.00
Equipment 330,647.00
Building 2,8(7,254.00
Land 501,491.00
Depreciation & Amortization

Accumulated Depreciation Equipment (644,625.00)

Accumulated Depreciation Building
Accumulated Depreciation Land Improvements
Accumulated Amertization Loan Fees

(273,979.00)
(121,849.00)
(16,317.00)

Total Depreciation & Amortization

(1,056,770.00)

Total Fixed Assets 3,197,174.00
Other Assets
Financing Fees 151,074.00
Loan Fees 26,308.50
Total Other Assets 177,382.50
Total Assets 3,548,925.86

Creaied an; 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST

Page 1



MYSA HOUSE
Balance Sheet

April 30, 2022
Liabilities & Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Prepald Rents 222,73
Accounts Payable 2,625.93
Security Deposits 16,023.09
Total Current Liabilities 18,871.75
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest 1,882.46
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,882.46
Long Term Liabilities
Accrued Partnership Mgmt. Fee 64,800.00
Accrued Investor Service Fee 2,049.00
Mortgage Payables - MHFA 528,618,60
Mortgage Payable - MHFA Sr, Pilot 1,000,000.00
Mortgages Payable - GMHF 535,000.00
Mortgages Payable - Deferred 500,000.00
Mortgages Payable - MHFA FFCC Loan 596,064.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 3,226,531.60
Other Liabilities
Deferred Developer Fee 87,068.93
Total Other Liabilities 87,068.93
Total Liabilities 3,334,354.74
Equity
Limited Partner Capital 1,201,519.00
Retained Earnings (984,193.78)
Current Net Income (2,754.10)
Total Equity 214,571.12
Total Liabilities & Equity 3,548,925.86

Created on: 05/17/2022, .18 PM CST Page 2



MY3188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Trial Balance

Account Account Opening balance Closing balance
Number Name on 04/01/2022 debit credit on 04/30/2022
1000 Operating Checking 7,383.21 18,440.08 15,382.42 10,440.85
1002 Security Deposit Checking 16,138.65 1.92 0.00 16,140.57
1004 Operating Savings 26,696.54 3.07 1,000.00 25,699.61

1005 Operating Reserves 86,361.54 4.61 0.00 86,366.15
1010 Petty Cash 150.00 0.00 0.00 150,00
1100 Accts Rec - Tenants 0.00 321.00 169.00 122.00
1300 Furniture and Fixtures 614,552.00 0.00 0.00 614,552.00
1305 Equipment 330,647.00 0.00 0.00 330,647.00
1308 Accumulated Depreciation Equipment (644,625.00} 0.00 0.00 (644,625.00)
1310 Building 2,807,254.0C 0.00 0.00 2,807,254.00
1311 Accumulated Depreciation Building (273,879,00} 0.00 0.00 (273,979.00)
1315 Land 501,491.00 0.00 0.00 501,491.00
1321 Accumulated Depreciation Land Improvements {121,849.00} 0.00 0.00 (121,849.00)
1330 Replacement Reserve 20,431.62 650.00 0.00 21,081.62
1340 Escrow Property Taxes 11,347.66 2,267.00 0.00 13,614.66
1345 Escrow Insurance (1,682.01) 1,827.00 0.00 137.99
1360 Escrow FHA Insurance 560.91 55.00 0.00 615.91

1400 Financing Fees 151,074.00 0,00 0.00 151,074.00
1410 Lean Fees 24,308.50 0.00 0.00 26,308.50
1411 Accumulated Amortization Loan Fees {16,217.00} 0.00 0.00 (16,317.00)
2003 Prepaid Rents {303.69) 16,864.96 16,784.00 (222.73)
2005 Accounts Payable {2,622.30} 15,374.92 15,478.55 (2,625.93)
2007 Accrued Interest {1,882.46) 0.00 0.00 (1,882.45)
2010 Security Deposits (16,010.15} 0.00 12.94 (16,023,09)
2265 Accrued Partnership Mgmt. Fee (64,800,00} 0.00 0.00 (64,800.00)
2270 Accrued Investor Service Fee (2,042.00} 0.00 0.00 (2,048.00)
2300 Mertgage Payables - MHFA (529,347.16) 728.56 0.00 (528,618.60)
2305 Mortgage Payable - MHFA Sr. Pilot {1,000,009.00} 0.00 0.00 {1,600,000.00)
2310 Mortgages Payable - GMHF (535,000.00} 0.00 0.00 (535,000.00)
2315 Mortgages Payable - Deferred (500,000.00} 0.00 0.00 (6500,000.00)
2320 Mortgages Payable - MHFA FFCC Loan (596,064.00} 0.00 0.00 (586,084.00)
2465 Deferred Developer Fee (87,068,93) 0.00 0.00 (87,068.93)
3000 Retained Earnings 984,193.78 0.00 0.00 984,193.78
3250 Limited Partner Capital (1,201,518.00} 0.00 0.00 {1,201,518.00)
4000 Rental Income {35,863.00} 0.00 11,268.00 (47,131.00)
4001 Rental Assistance (16,028.00} 68.00 6,038.00 (21,998.00)
4002 Garage Rent {1,980.00} 0.00 660.00 (2,640.00)
4012 Interest Security Deposit {8.07} 0.00 1,92 {7.99)
4014 Interest Operating Svgs (9,89} 0.00 3.07 (12.96)
4016 Interest Operating Reserves (4.88) 0.00 4.61 (9.29)
4090 Interest Income ~ Reserves (26.81) 0.00 0.00 (28.81)
4099 Other Income {660.32) 0.00 190.00 (850.32)
4500 Vacancies 2,789.00 0.00 0.00 2,789.00
4550 Loss to Lease 496.00 16.00 0.00 512,00
4700 Resident Mgr Free Rent 2,340.00 780.00 0.00 3,120.00
4995 Application Fees (50.00} 0.00 0.00 (50.00)
6110 Maint/Repairs Payroll 5,403.80 2,484.00 720.00 7,167.80
6115 Maint/Repairs Supply 420.84 409.59 0.00 839.43
6120 General Repairs 689.28 0.00 0.00 689,28
6125 Paihting & Decorating 42,88 0.00 0,00 42.88
6130 Snow removal 441.68 0.00 0.00 441,68
6136 Elevator Maintenance/Repairs 2,900.51 0.00 0.00 2,900.51
6137 Elevator Phone 114.15 38.20 0.00 152,35
6140 Grounds Maintenance 11.75 0.00 0.00 11.75
6147 Fire Alarm Confract/Repairs 235.75 80.75 0.00 316,50
6150 Janiter Supplies 133.34 0.91 0.00 134.25
6160 Exterminating Contract 135.00 144.96 0.00 279.96
6165 Heat & A/C Repairs 1,033.17 0.00 0.00 1,033.17
6171 Security System Phone 118.18 39.92 0.00 158.07
6210 Electric 2,417.21 636.89 15.96 3,038,14
6215 Water/Sewer 750.37 270.64 0.00 1,021.01
6225 Fuel {Oll/Coal.Gas) 4,002.13 805.29 0.00 4,807.42

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST

Page 3



MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Trial Balance

Closing balance

Account Account Opening balance

Number Name on 04/01/2022 debit credit on 04/30/2022
6230 Trash removal 389.28 129.76 0.00 519.04

6245 Cable Television 319.91 110,13 0.00 430.04
6305 Activity Director 1,498.98 525.78 0.00 2,024.76

6306 Activity Director Expenses 149.91 56.54 0.00 208.45
6310 Site Mgmt Payroll 1,203.54 401.18 0.00 1,604.72

6315 Management Fees 4,692.00 1,632.00 0.00 6,324.00

6320 Auditing 6,020.00 0.00 0.00 6,020.00
6340 Phone 93.89 31.26 0.00 125.15
6342 Property Intemet 315.00 102.77 0.00 41777
6345 Office Supplies 589.45 57.94 0.00 647.39
6346 Postage 27.28 29.16 0.00 56.44
6365 Payroll Taxes 765.73 252.69 (.00 1,018.42
6370 Workmans' Comp Ins 558.38 184.80 0.00 743.18
6372 Employee Benefits-health, etc 108.00 36.00 0.00 144.00

6375 Bank Charges 21.00 7.50 0.00 28.50

6390 Criminal and credit check 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00

6421 Minnesota Minimum Fee 640.00 0.00 0.00 640.00
6425 Property Insurance 16,579.81 0.00 0.0 16,579.81

6560 Mortfgage Interest 5,639.70 1,874.77 0.00 7.514.47
6565 Security Deposit Interest Liability 38,19 12.94 0.00 51.13
8570 MHFA Annual Fee 720.00 0.00 0.00 720.00
6571 MHFA LIRC Fee 150.00 0.00 0.00 150,00
6578 Finance Chygs/Service Fees 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00
Totals: 0.00 67,758.47 67,758.47 0.00

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST Page 4



Income

Rental Income
4000 - Rental Income
4001 - Renta! Assistance
4002 - Garage Rent
Total Rental Income

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
4500 - Vacancies
4550 - Loss to Lease
4700 - Resident Mgr Free Rent
Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions

Net Rental Income

Financial Income
4012 - Interest Security Deposit
4014 - Interest Operating Svgs
4016 - Interest Operating Reserves
4090 - Interest Income ~ Reserves
Total Financial Income

Other Income
4099 - Other Income
49956 - Application Fees
Total Other Income

Total Income
Expenses

Payroll & Related
6110 - Maint/Repairs Payroll
6305 - Activity Director
6310 - Site Mgmt Payroll
6365 - Payroll Taxes
6370 - Workmans' Comp Ins

6372 - Employee Benefits-health, etc

Total Payroll & Related

Administrative Expenses

6320 - Auditing

6340 - Phane

6342 - Property Internet

6345 - Office Supplies

6346 - Postage

6375 - Bank Charges

8390 - Criminal and credit check
Total Administrative Expenses

Utilities
6210 - Electric
6215 - Water/Sewer
6225 - Fuel (Oit/Coal.Gas)
6230 - Trash removal
6245 - Cable Television

Crealed on: 05/17/2022, 1:06 PM CST

MYSA HOUSE
Income Statement

April 30, 2022
Menth Ending 04/30/2022 Year to Date 04/30/2022

Actual % Actual %
11,268.00 65.89 47,131.00 7212
5,970.00 34.91 21,998.00 33.66
660.00 3.86 2,640.00 4.04
17,898.00 104.65 71,769.00 109.83
0.00 0.00 (2,789.00) (4.27)
(16.00) {0.09) (612.00) (0.78)
(780.00) (4.56) (3,120.00) {4.77)
(796.00) (4.65) (6,421.00) {9.83)
17,102.00 100.00 65,348.00 100.00
1.92 0.01 7.99 0.01
3.07 0.02 12.96 0.02
4.61 0.03 9.29 0.01
0.00 0.00 26.81 0.04
9.60 0.06 57,05 0.09
190.00 1.11 850.32 1.30
0.00 0.00 50.00 0.08
180.00 1.1 900.32 1.38
17,301.60 10117 66,305.37 101.47
1,764.00 10.31 7,167.80 10.897
525,78 3.07 2,024.76 3.10
401.18 235 1,604.72 2.48
252,69 1.48 1,018.42 1.56
184.80 1.08 743,18 1.14
36.00 0.21 144.00 0.22
3,164.45 18.50 12,702.88 19.44
0.00 0.Co 6,020.00 9.21
31.26 0.18 125.15 0.19
102.77 0.60 417.77 0.64
57.94 0.34 647,39 0.99
29.16 0.17 56.44 0.09
7.50 .04 28.50 0.04
0.00 0.00 50.00 0.08
228.83 1.34 7,345.25 11.24
620.93 3.63 3,038.14 4.65
270.64 1.58 1,021.01 1.56
805.29 4,71 4,807.42 7.36
129,76 0.76 519.04 0.79
110.13 0.64 430.04 0.65

Page 1



Total Utilities

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
6306 - Activity Director Expenses
Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses

Maintenance & Repairs
6115 - Maint/Repairs Supply
6120 - General Repairs
6125 - Painting & Decorating
6130 - Snow removal
6136 - Elevator Maintenance/Repairs
6137 - Elevator Phone
6140 - Grounds Maintenance
6147 - Fire Alarm Contract/Repairs
6150 - Janitor Supplies
6160 - Exterminating Contract
6165 - Heat & A/C Repairs
6171 - Security System Phone
Total Maintenance & Repairs

Management Fees
6315 - Management Fees
Total Management Fees

Taxes & Insurance
6421 - Minnescta Minimum Fee
6425 - Property Insurance
6570 - MHFA Annual Fee
6571 - MHFA LIRC Fee

Total Taxes & Insurance

Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income (Loss)
Non-Operating Expenses

Debt Services
6560 - Mortgage Interest
Total Debt Services

Other Non-Operating Expenses
6565 - Security Deposit Interest Liability

6578 - Finance Chgs/Service Fees
Total Other Non-Operating Expenses

Total Non-Operating Expenses

Net Income (Loss}

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:06 PM CST

MYSA HOUSE

Income Statement
April 30, 2022

Month Ending 04/30/2022 Year to Date 04/30/2022
Actual % Actual %
1,936.75 11.32 9.815.65 15.02
56.54 0.33 206.45 0.32
56.54 0.33 206.45 0.32
409.59 2.39 839.43 1.28
0.00 0.00 689.28 1.08
0.00 0.00 42.88 0.07
0.00 0.00 441.68 0.68
0.00 0.00 2,800.51 4,44
38.20 0.22 152.35 0.23
0.00 0.00 11.75 0.02
80.75 0.47 316.50 0.48
0.91 0.01 134.25 0.21
144,96 0.85 279.96 0.43
0.00 0.00 1,033.17 1.58
39.92 0.23 158.07 0.24
714.33 418 6,999.83 10.71
1,632.00 9.54 6,324.00 9.68
1,632.00 9.54 6,324.00 9.68
0.00 0.00 640.00 0.98
0.00 0.00 16,579.81 25.37
0.00 0.00 720.00 1.10
¢.00 0.00 150.00 0.23
0.00 0.00 18,089.81 27.68
7,732.70 45.22 61,483.87 94.09
9,568.90 55.95 4,821.50 7.38
1,874.77 10.96 7.514.47 11.50
1,874.77 10.96 7.514.47 11.50
12.94 0.08 51.13 0.08
0.00 0.00 10.00 0.02
12.94 0.08 61.13 0.09
1,887.71 11.04 7,575.60 11.59
7,681.19% 44,91 (2,754.10} {4.21)
Page 2



Income

Rental Income
4000 - Rental Income
4001 - Rental Assistance
4002 - Garage Rent
Total Rental Income

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
4500 - Vacancies
4550 - Loss to Lease
4700 - Resident Mgr Free Rent
Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions

Net Rental Income

Financial Income
4012 - Interest Security Deposit
4014 - Interest Operating Svgs
4016 - Interest Operating Reserves
4090 - Interest Income ~ Reserves
Total Financial Income

Other Income
4010 - TIF Incorne
4098 - Other Income
4995 - Application Fees
Total Other Income

Total Income
Expenses

Payroll & Related

6110 - Maint/Repairs Payroll

6305 - Activity Director

6310 - Site Mgmt Payroll

6365 - Payroll Taxes

6370 - Workmans' Comp Ins

6372 - Employee Benefits-health, etc
Total Payroll & Related

Administrative Expenses
6320 - Auditing
6330 - Legal Expenses
6340 - Phone

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST

MYSA HOUSE
Budget Comparison

April 30, 2022
Month Ending 04/30/2022 Year to Date 04/30/2022
Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
11,268.00 17,238.00 {5,970.00) {34.63) 47,131.00 68,952.00 (21,821.00) {31.64)
5,970.00 0.00 5,970.00 (100.00) 21,988.00 0.00 21,998.00 (100.00)
660.00 660.00 0.00 0.00 2,640.00 2,640.00 0.00 0.00
17,898.00 17,898.00 0.00 0.00 71,769.00 71,592.00 177.00 0.24
0.00 (253.00) 253.00 100.00 (2,789.00) (1,012.00) (1,777.00)  (175.59)
(16.00) {245.00) 229.00 93.46 (512.00) (1,235.00) 723.00 £8.54
(780.00) 775.00 (1,555.00)  (200.64) (3,120.00) 3,100.00 (6,220.00)  (200.84)
{796.00) 277.00 (1,073.00)  (387.36) (6,427.00) 853.00 {7,274.00) ~ (852.75)
17,102.00 18,175.00 {1,073.00) (5.90) 65,348.00 72,445.00 {7,097.00) (8.79)
1.92 2.00 (0.08) (4.00) 7.99 8.00 (0.01) (0,12}
3.07 4.00 {0.93) (23.25) 12.96 16.00 (3.04) (19.00)
4.61 0.00 461 (100.00) 9.29 0.00 9.29 (100.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.81 2400 2.81 11.70
9.60 6.00 3.60 60.00 57.05 48.00 9.05 18.85
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,573.00 (10,573.00)  {100.00)
190.00 0.00 160.00 (100.00) 850.32 0.00 850.32 (100.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 {(100.00)
180.00 0.00 190.00 (100.00) 900.32 10,573.00 (9,672.68) {91.48)
17,301.60 18,181.00 (879.40) {4.83) 66,305.37 83,066.00 {16,760.63) (20.17)
1,764.00 1,840.00 76.00 4,13 7.,167.80 7,360.00 192.20 2.61
525.78 960.00 434.22 4523 2,024.76 3,840.00 1,815.24 4727
401.18 360.00 (41.18) (11.43) 1,604.72 1,440.00 (164.72) (11.43)
252,69 283.00 30.31 10.71 1,018.42 1,132.00 113.58 10.03
184.80 129.00 (565.80) (43.25) 74318 516.00 {227.18) (44.02)
36.00 0.00 (36.00} (100.00) 144.00 0.00 {144.00) {100.00)
3,164.45 3,572.00 407.55 11.40 12,702.38 14,2858.00 1,585.12 11.09
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,020.00 7,214.00 1,194.00 16.55
0.00 41.67 41.67 100.00 0.00 166.68 166.68 100.00
31.26 39.00 7.74 19.84 125.15 244.00 118.85 48.70

Page 5



MYSA HOUSE
Budget Comparison

April 30, 2022
Month Ending 04/30/2022 Year to Date 04/30/2022
Actuat Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
6342 - Property Internet 102.77 110.00 7.23 6.57 41777 440.00 2223 5.05
6345 - Office Supplies 57.94 84.00 26.06 31.02 647.39 336.00 {311.39) (92.67}
6346 - Postage 29.16 16.67 (12.49) (74.92) 56.44 66.68 10.24 15.35
6350 - Office Furniture/Equip 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
6355 - Training Expense 0.00 16.67 16.67 100.00 0.00 66.68 66.68 100.00
6375 - Bank Charges 7.50 10.00 2.50 25.00 28.50 40.00 11.50 28.75
6386 - Criminal and credit check 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 {50.00) {100.00)
Total Administrative Expenses 228.63 343.01 114.38 33.34 7.345.25 8,674.04 1,328.79 15.31
Marketing Expenses
6335 - Advertising 0.00 16.67 16.67 100.00 0.00 66.68 66.68 100.00
Total Marketing Expenses 0.00 16.67 16.67 100.00 0.00 66.68 66.68 100.00
Utilities
6210 - Electric 620.93 707.00 86.07 1217 3,038.14 2,828.00 (210.14) {7.43)
6215 - Water/Sewer 270.64 565.00 294.36 52.09 1,021.01 2,260.00 1,238.99 54.82
6225 - Fuel (Oil/Coal.Gas) 805.29 448.00 (357.29) (79.75) 4,807.42 3,088.00 (1,719.42) (55.68)
6230 - Trash removal 120.76 118.00 (11.76) (9.96) 515.04 47200 (47.04) (9.98)
6245 - Cable Telavision 110.13 108.00 (2.13) (1.97) 430.04 428.00 (2.04) (0.47)
Total Utilities 1,936.75 1,946.00 9.25 0.47 9,815.65 9,076.00 (739.65) (3.14)
Operating & Maintenance Expenses
6306 - Activity Director Expenses 56.54 125.00 68.48 54.76 206.45 500.00 293.55 58.71
Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 56.54 125.00 68.46 54.76 206.45 500.00 293.55 58.71
Maintenance & Repairs
6115 - Maint’/Repairs Supply 409.59 125.00 {284.59) (227.67) 839.43 500.00 (339.43) (67.88)
6120 - General Repairs 0.00 83.33 83.33 100.00 689.28 333.32 (355.96) (106.79)
6125 - Painting & Decorating 0.00 83.33 83.33 100.00 4288 333.32 290.44 87.13
6130 - Snow removal 0.00 400.00 400.00 100.00 441.68 2,200.00 1,758.32 79.92
6136 - Elevator Maintenance/Repairs 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 2,900.51 252.00 (2,648.51} (1,050.99)
6137 - Elevator Phone 38.20 43.00 4.80 11.16 152.35 169.00 16.65 9.85
8140 - Grounds Maintenance 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.00 11.75 500.00 488.25 97.65
6147 - Fire Alarm Contract/Repaits 80.75 85.00 4.25 5.00 316.50 340.00 23.50 6.91
6149 - Fire Sprinkler Contract/Repairs 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
6150 - Janitor Supplies 0.1 33.33 3242 97.26 134.25 133.32 {0.93) (0.69)
6160 - Exterminating Contract 144.96 145.00 0.04 0.02 279.96 290.00 10.04 3.486
6165 - Heat & A/C Repairs 0.00 83.33 83.33 100.00 1.033.17 333.32 (699.85) (209.98)
6171 - Security System Phone 3892 44 .00 4.08 9.27 158.07 173.00 14.93 8.63
Total Maintenance & Repairs 714.33 1,713.32 998.99 58.30 6,999.83 5,657.28 (1,342.55) (23.73)
Management Fees
6315 - Management Fees 1,632.00 1,632.00 0.00 0.00 6,324.00 6,528.00 204.00 3.12
Total Management Fees 1,632.00 1,632.00 0.00 0.00 6,324.00 6,528.00 204.00 3.12

Taxes & Insurance

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST Page &



MYSA HOUSE
Budget Comparison

April 30, 2022
Month Ending 04/30/2022 Year to Date 04/30/2022
Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
8421 - Minnesota Minimum Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 630.00 (10.00) (1.58)
6425 - Property insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,579.81 14,017.00 (2.562.81) (18.28)
6570 - MHFA Annual Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 720.00 0.00 (720.00} (100.00)
6571 - MHFA LIRC Fee 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00
6572 - MHFA Annual Compliance Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 720.00 720.00 100.00
Total Taxes & Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,089.81 15,517.00 (2,572.81) {16.58)
Total Operating Expenses 7,732.70 9,348.00 1,615.30 17.27 61,483.87 60,307.00 (1,176.87) {1.95)
Net Operating Income (Loss) 9,568.90 8,833.00 735.90 8.33 4,821.50 22,759.00 (17,937.50) (78.81)
Non-Operating Expenses
Capital Expeditures
6190 - Capital Expenditures .00 83.00 §3.00 100.00 0.00 332.00 332.00 100.00
6191 - Cap Exp - Appliances 0.00 184.00 184.00 100.00 0.00 736.00 738.00 100.00
6192 - Cap Exp - Flooring 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00
6193 - Cap Exp - Heat and A/C 0.00 75.00 75.00 100.00 0.00 300.00 300.0¢ 100.00
6194 - Cap Exp - Bldg Interior 0.00 33.00 33.00 100.00 0.00 132.00 132.00 100.00
Total Capital Expeditures 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00
Debt Services
6560 - Mortgage Interest 1,874.77 1,875.07 (.30 0.01 7.514.47 7,515.61 1.14 0.01
Total Debt Services 1,874.77 1,875.07 0.30 0.01 7,514.47 7,515.61 1.14 0.01
Other Non-Operating Expenses
6565 - Security Deposit Interest Liability 12.94 14.00 1.06 7.57 51.13 58.00 4.87 8.69
6578 - Finance Chgs/Service Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.00 0.00 (10.00) {100.00}
Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 12.94 14.00 1.06 1.57 61.13 56.00 {5.13) {9.186)
Total Non-Operating Expenses 1,887.71 2,514.07 626.36 24.91 7,575.60 10,071.61 2,496.01 2478
Net Income {Loss) 7,681.19 6,318.93 1,362.26 21.55 (2,754.10) 12,687.39 (15,441.49} {121.70)

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST Page 7



MYS188-MYSA HOUSE

Posted Dt. Doc Dt. Doc

General Ledger Report

MYSA HCUSE

For Current Month (04/01/2022 to 04/30/2022)

Memo / Description Bepartment Property Unit Txn No JNL Debit Credit Balance
41000 - Operating Checking (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 7.383.21
04/01/2022 04/01/2022 103 04/2022-400 Deposited 04/01/2022 Set- MYS188 19224 OARB 750,00 8,133.21
tlement; 14195699521
040142022 04/01/2022 104 04/2022.401 Deposited 04/01/2022 Set- MYS188 19225 CARB 217.00 8,350.21
tlement:14208081013
04/04/2022 04/01/2022 105 04/2022-402 Deposited 04/01/2022 Set- MYS188 19226 OARB 273.00 §,623.21
tlement:14208051013
04/01/2022 04/01/2022 106 04/2022-403 Deposited 04/01/2022 Set- MYS168 19227 CARB 735.00 9,358.21
lemaent 14252060045
04/01/2022 040112022 107 04/2022-1 Deposited 04/01/2022 MYS188 19223 CARB 6,638.00 15,398.21
04/01/2022 04/01/2022 108 04/2022-2 Deposited 04/01/2022 MY$188 19372 OARB 8,769.00 24,165.21
04/04/2022 04/04/2022 206833 AP Pymt - Minnesata Housing Account- MY3188 34574 e 7.402.33 18,762.588
ing
04/04/2022 04/04/2022 Funds Transfer: from savings to check- MYS188 34571 B 1,000.00 17,762.88
ing
041062022 04/06/2022 20834 AP Pymt - Mora HRA MYS5188 34648 [#]=] 68.00 17,684 .88
04/4712022 04/0712022 20835 AP Pymt = Culligan of Pine City MYS188 35183 DB 126.33 17,565.55
04/07/2022 Q4/07/2022 20838 AP Pymt - DW Jones Management - MYS188 35184 oB 1,564.00 16,001.55
Mgmt Fee
04/07/2022 04/07/2022 20837 AP Pymt - DW Jones Management - MYS188 35185 CB 1.454.34 14,547.21
Payroll
04/07/2022 04/07/2022 20838 AP Pymt - DW Jones Management - MYS188 351886 D8 43718 14,110.03
Sita
040712022 04/07/2022 20838 AF Pymt - Mara HRA MYS188 35187 DB 210.80 13,900.03
040712022 04/07/2022 20840 AP Pymt - RENTAL RESEARCH SER- MYS188 35188 DB 25,60 13,875.03
VICES INC
04/07/2022 04/07/2022 20841 AP Pymt - VERIZON WIRELESS MYS5188 35189 DB 2703 13,848.00
SPLITS
0471312022 04/13/2022 20842 AP Pymt - East Central Energy MYS188 141204 35911 DB 34.37 13,813.63
0471312022 04/13/2022 20843 AP Pymt - George Hampey MYSi88 35912 DB 102.83 13,710.70
0Af13{2022 04/13/2G22 20344 AP Pymt - Quality Disposal Systems MY5188 35913 DB 128.76 13,580.94
04713/2022 04/13/2022 20845 AP Pymt - East Central Energy MYS188 141204 36395 DB 34.37 13,546.57
04/13/2022 04/13/2022 20848 AP Pymt - George Hampey MYS188 36396 DB 102.93 13,443.64
04/13/2022 04/13/2022 20847 AP Pymt - Quality Disposal Systems MYS188 36397 DB 129.76 13,313.88
04/13/2022 04/13f2022 Operating Checking MYS138 16299 DARA 199.00 13,512.88
0d4/13/2022 0411372022 Voided - 20842 AP Pymi - East Central Energy: reprint MYS188 141-204 36296 DB 34.37 13,547.28
04/13(2022 04413/2022 Veoided - 20843 AP Pymt - George Hampay: reprint Mysi1sg 36299 DB 102.93 13,650.18
04/1312022 04/13/2022 Vaolded - 20844 AP Pymi - Quality Disposal Systems: MySs188 36300 DB 129.76 13,779.94
reprint
04/20/2022 Qdr20/2022 20848 AP Pymt - Adam’s Pest Control, Inc, MYS188 35995 CB 144.96 13,634.88
04/20/2022 04/20/2022 20849 AP Pymt - CTC splits MYS188 35896 BB 4.24 13,630.74
04/20{2022 04/20/2022 20850 AP Pymt - East Central Energy MY5188 36997 DB 60252 13,028.22
04/20{2022 04/20/2022 20851 AP Pymt - Minnescta Energy Resources MYS188 36998 [w-3 805.2¢ 12,222.93
Q41222022 04/22/2022 1382579 Other Receipt: rebate MIDCO MYS188 1047 CR 190.00 12,412.93
Q4272022 0412712022 20852 AP Pymt - DW Jones Management - MYS188 37437 DB 127293 11,140.00
Payrall
04s2712022 0472772022 20853 AP Pymt - Midcantinent Communica= MYS188 37438 DB 3INT7 10,768.23
tions
04/27/2022 04/27/2022 Cperating Checking MY5188 16786 OARA 200 10,770.23
0472872022 04/28/2022 20854 AP Pymt - Bank Forward - Visa MYS188 37685 [a]3) 321.88 10,448.35
D4/30/2022 04/30/2022 Bank Service Charge: RPI MYS188 35384 DB 7.50 10,440.85
Totals for 1000 - Operating Checking 18,440.06 15,382.42 10,440.85
Net Change for 1000 - Operating Checking 3,057.64
1002 - Security Deposit Checking (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 16,138.65
0413072022 04/30/2022 Bank interest Ezmed MyYs188 38364 oB 182 16,140.57
Totals for 1002 - Security Deposit Checking 1.92 0.00 16,140.57

Created on: 95/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST

Page 8



MYS188—MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
General Ledger Report
For Current Month (04/01/2022 to 04/30/2022)

Posted Dt Doc DL Doc Memo / Description Department Property Unit Txn No JNL Debit Credit Balance
Net Change for 1002 ~ Security Deposit Checking 1.92
1004 - Operating Savings (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 26,696.54
04/04/2022 0470412022 Funds Transfer: from savings to check- MYS183 34571 DB 1,000.00 25,696.54
ng
Q4/30/2022 04/30/2022 Bank Interest Earned MYS188 38364 bB 307 25,699.61
Totals for 1004 - Operating Savings 3.07 1,000.08 25,699.61
Net Change for 1004 - Operating Savings {996.93)
1095 - Operating Reserves (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 86,361.54
04/30/2022 04/30/2022 Fifth 3rd Bank April Op Res Interest MYS188 8650 GJ 461 88,366.15
Totals for 1005 - Operating Reserves 4,61 0.00 86,366.15
Net Change for 1005 - Cperating Reserves 4.61
1010 - Petty Cash (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 15000
Totals for 1010 - Petty Cash 0.00 0.00 150.00
Net Change for 1010 - Petty Cash 0.00
1100 - Accts Rec - Tenants (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 2.00
04/01/2022 04/01/2022 Accts Rec - Tenants MY5188 15818 QARA 321.00 321.00
04/13/2022 0471312022 Acxts Req - Tenants MYS188 16289 CARA, 199.00 122.00
Totals for 1100 - Accts Rec - Tenants 321.00 199,00 122.00
Net Change for 1100 - Accts Rec - Tenants 122.00
1300 - Furniture and Fixtures (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 614,552.00
Totals for 1300 - Furniture and Fixtures 0.00 0.00 £14,552.00
Net Change for 1300 - Furniture and Fixtures 0.00
1305 - Equipment (Balance Forward As of 04/(1/2022) 330,647.00
Totals for 1305 - Equipment 0.00 0.00 330,647.00
Net Change for 1305 - Equipment 0.04
1306 - Accumulated Depreciation Equipment (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) {644,625.00)
Totals for 1306 - Accumnulated Depreciation Equipment .00 0.00 {644,625.00)
Net Change for 1306 - Accumulated Depreciation Equipment 0.00
1310 - Building {Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 2,807 254,00
Totals for 1310 - Building 0.00 0.00 2,307,254.00
Net Change for 1310 - Building 0.00
1311 - Accumulated Depreciation Building (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) {273,979.00)
Totals for 1311 - Accumulated Depreciation Building 0.00 0.00 (273,979.00)
Net Change for 1311 - Accumulated Depreciation Building 0.00
1315 - Land (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 501,481.00
Totals for 1315 -Land 0.00 0.00 501,491.60
Net Change for 1315 - Land 0.00
1321 - Accumulated Depreciation Land Improvements (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) {121,849.,00)
Totals for 1321 - Accumulated Depreclation Land Improvements 0.00 0.00 (121,849.00)
Net Change for 1321 - Accumulated Depreciation Land Improvements 0.00
1330 - Replacement Reserve (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 20,431.62

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST Page 9




MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
General Ledger Report

For Current Month {04/01/2022 to 04/30/2022)

Posted DL Deo¢ DL Doc Memeo / Description Department Property Unit Txn No JNL Debit Credit Balance
04/01/2022 04/01/2022 1289689-MH AP invoice - Minnesota Housing Ag- MYS188 40054 APA 650.00 21,081.62
pmtApr 2022  counting: 1269889-MH pmt Apr 2022
Totals for 1330 - Replacement Reserve 650.00 0.00 21,081.62
Net Change for 1330 - Replacement Reserve 650.00
1340 - Escrow Properly Taxes {Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 11,347.66
0410172022 04/01/2022 1289689-MH AP invoice - Minnesota Housing Ac- MYS188 40064 APA 226700 13,614.66
pmtApr2022  counting: 1269689-MH pmt Apr 2022
Totals for 1340 - Escrow Property Taxes 2,267.00 0.00 13,614.66
Net Change for 1340 - Escrow Property Taxes 2,267.00
1345 - Escrow Insuranee (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) {1,689.01)
04/01/2022 04{01/2022 1268689-MH AP Invoice - Minmmesota Housing Ac- MYS138 40064 APA 1,827.00 137.98
pmt Apr 2022 counting: 1268688-MH pmt Apr 2022
Totals for 1345 - Escrow Insurance 1,827.00 0.00 137.99
Net Change for 1345 - Escrow Insurance 1,827.00
1360 - Escrow FHA Insurance (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 560.91
04/01/2022 04/31/2022 1269889-MH AP Involce - Minnesota Housing Ac- MYS$188 40064 APA 55.00 §15.91
pmi Apr 2022 counting: 126968%-MH pmit Apr 2022
Totals for 1360 - Escrow FHA Insurance 55.00 0.00 615,91
Net Change for 1360 - Escrow FHA Insurance £5.00
1400 - Financing Fees (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 151,074.00
Totals for 14040 - Financing Fees 0.00 1.00 151,074.00
Net Change for 1400 - Financing Fees 0.00
1410 - Loan Fees (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 26,308.50
Totals for 141( - Loan Fees 0.00 0.00 26,308.50
Net Change for 1410 - Loan Fees 0.00
1411 « Accumulated Amortization Loan Fees (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) (16,317.00}
Totals for 1411 - Acsumulated Amortization Loan Fees 0.00 0.00 {16,317.00)
Net Change for 1411 - Accumulated Amortization Loan Fees a.00
2003 - Prepaid Rents (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) {303.69)
04/01/2022 04/01/2022 133 04/2022-400 Deposited 04/01/2022 Setm MYS188 19224 OARB 760.00 {1,083.69)
tlement; 14195698521
0470172022 04/01/2022 104 042022401 Deposited 024/01/2022 MYS188 19225 CARB 217.00 1,270.69}
flement:14209081013
0470142022 04/01/2022 1905 04/2022-402 Deposited 04/01/2022 Set- MYS5188 19226 CARB 273.00 {1,543.69)
tlement:14209081013
04/017/2022 04/Q01/2022 108 0412022403 Deposited 04/01/2022 Set- MY5188 19227 CARB 735.00 (2,278.69)
tlement: 14252060045
04/01/2022 04/01/2022 107 04/2022-1 Deposited 04/01/2022 MYS5188 19223 OARB §,038.00 (8,316.69)
04/01/2022 04/01/2022 108 04/2022-2 Deposited 04/01/2022 MY&188 19372 OCARB 8,769.00 {17,085.69)
04/01/2022 04/01/2022 Prepaid Rents MYS138 15818 OARA 16,848.00 (236.69)
04/20/2022 04{20/2022 Prepaid Rents MY3188 16542 CARA 15.86 (220.73}
04/27/2022 L4/27i2022 Prepaid Rents MYS188 16786 OARA 200 (222.73)
Totals for 2003 - Prepaid Rents 16,864.96 16,784.00 {222.73)
Net Change for 2003 - Prepaid Rents 80.96
2005 - Accounts Payable {Balance Forward As of (4/01/2022) (2,522.30}
04/01/2022 Q4/01/2022 1269688-MH AP Inveice - Minnesota Housing Ac- MYS188 40064 APA 7,402.33 {9,524.63)

Created on: 08/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST

Prage 10



MYS185-MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
General Ledger Report
For Current Month (04/01/2022 to 04/30/2022)

Posted Dt, Doc DL Boc Memo / Description Department Property Unit Txn No JNL Debit Credit Balance
pmt Apr2022 counting
04/01/2022 04/01/2022 207442102-040 AP invoice - East Central Energy MYS188 141-204 41606 APA 34.37 (8,959.00)
12022
04/02/2022 04/02/2022 207432300-040 AP Invoice - East Central Energy MYS188 42234 APA 602.52 {10,561.52)
22022
04/03/2022 04/0312022 04032022-MYS AP Invoice - DW Jones Management - MYS168 41184 APA 1.454.34 {12,015.56)
188 Payroll: Payroli 03/21/2022 - 04/03/2022
04/04/2022 04/04/2022 20833 AP Pymt - Minnesota Housing Accaunt- MY3s188 34578 DB 7,402.33 {4.813.53)
ing: 126968%-MH prt Apr 2022
04/06/2022 04/06{2022 20834 AP Pymt - Mora HRA: #305 Susan My- MYS188 34648 CB 68.00 {4,545.53)
ers
0410612022 04/06/2022 04-06-2022-MY AP Invoice - Mora HRA MYS188 40678 APA 68.00 {4,613.53}
5188
04/07/2022 0410712022 20835 AP Pymt - Culligan of Pine Clty: MYS188 35183 DB 129.33 {4.,484.20)
301X81036804-solar salt
04/07/2022 04/07/2022 20836 AP Pymt- DW Jenes Management - MYS188 35184 DB 1,564.00 {(2,820.20)
Mgmt Fee: Mgmt Fee 3/31/2022
04/07/2027 040772022 20837 AP Pymt - DW Jones Managament - MYS188 35185 DB 1,454.34 {1,465.85)
Payroll: Payroll 03/21/2022 - 04/03/2022
04/07/2022 0410712022 20838 AP Pymt - DW Jones Management - MYS188 35186 eB 43718 {1,028.68)
Site: Site Payrofl Mar 2022
0410712022 04/07/2022 20839 AP Pymt - Mora HRA: MH- MYS188 35187 DB 210.00 {818.68)
04-22-B0-monthly beiler check
04407/2022 04/07/2022 20840 AP Pyt - RENTAL RESEARCH SER- MYS3188 35188 DB 25.00 {793.68)
VICES INC: C861360322-March 2022
background checks
0407/2022 04/0712022 20841 AP Pymt - VERIZON WIRELESS MYS188 3518¢ DE 27.03 (766.65)
SPLITS: 320-674-0724-phone
04/08/2G32 041082022 061750983400 AP Invoice - Minnesota Energy Re- Mys188 42168 APA 80528 {1,571.94)
00104082022 sources
04/08/2022 04/08/2022 PC- AP Invoice - George Hampey MYsS188 41602 APA 102.93 {1.674.87)
04082022-MYS
188
0471242022 041212022 3460688 AP fnveice - Adam's Pest Contral, Inc. MY$183 42344 APA 144.96 (1,819.83)
041212022 041212022 21040396 AP Invaice - CTC splits MYS188 42373 APA 4.24 (1,824.07)
04/13/2022 04/13/2022 20842 AP Pymt - East Central Energy: MYS188 141-204 35811 DB 3437 {1,789.70)
207442152-04012022
Q4/13/2022 04/1312022 20843 AP Pymt - Gaorge Hampey: PC-ink MYS5188 35912 DB 17.23 {1.772.47)
04/13/2022 0411312022 20843 AP Pymt - George Harnpey: craftsffire- MYS188 35912 DB 56.54 {1,715.93)
side supplies/movie
0441372022 Dd/1312G622 20843 AP Pymt - George Hampey: PC-mailing MYS188 35912 0B 29.16 {1,686,77)
04/13/2022 041312022 20844 AP Pymt - Quality Disposal Systems: MYS138 35913 £B 120.76 {1,557.01)
1148708-garbage
04/13/2022 04/13{2022 20845 AP Pymt - East Central Energy: MYS188 141-204 36395 ce 34.37 (1.522.64)
2074421 02-04012022
0471312022 04413/2022 20846 AP Pymt - George Hampey: PC-mailing MYS188 36396 DB 29.16 (1,493.48)
04/13/2022 04/13/2022 20846 AP Pyt - Gearge Hampey: crafts/fire MYS188 36396 DB 56.54 (1,436.84)
side supplies/movie
0471312022 0471312022 20846 AP Pymt - George Hampey: PG-ink MYS188 36366 DB 1723 {1,419.71)
04113/2022 0471312022 20847 AP Pymt - Quality Dispasal Systems: MYS188 36397 2] 120.78 (1.289.95)
1149708-garbage
04/13/2022 0441312022 1676117011260 AP Invoice - Mideontinent Communica- MYS185 43001 APA 3777 {1,661.72)
7 tions
04/13/2022 V41 3{2022 08-03061411-00AP Invoice - Mara Municipal Utlities MYS188 43634 APA 27064 {1,932.36)
-3-04132022
04/13/2022 04/13/2022 Voided - 20842 AP Pyt - East Central Enargy: MyS188 141-204 36296 BB 3437 {1.966.73)
207442102-04012022
0411372022 04/13/2022 Voided - 20843 AP Pymt - George Harmpey: PC-ink MY3188 36209 DB 17.23 (1,983.96)

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST

Page 11



MYS188—-MYSA HOUSE

Posted Dt. Doc Dt. Doc

MYSA HOUSE
General Ledger Report
For Current Month (04/01/2022 to 04/3072022)

Memo / Description Departmant Property Unit Txn No JNL Brebit Credit Balance
04/13/2022 04/13/2022 Volded - 20843 AP Pymt - George Hampey: PC-mailing MYS188 36299 DB 29.16 (2.013.12)
04/13/2022 0411372022 Voided - 20843 AP Pymt - George Hampey: crafts/fire- MYS188 36289 DB 56,54 (2,069.66)
side suppliesimovie
041132022 04H13/2022 Voided - 20844 AP Pymt- Quality Disposal Systems: MY3188 36300 DB 129.76 (2,199.42)
1148708-garbage
044q7/2022 04/17/2022 04-17-2022-MY AP Invoice - DW Jones Management - MYS186 42575 APA 1,272.93 (3.472.35)
&188 Payroll; Payroll 04/04/2022 - 04/17/2022
0472012022 04/20/2022 20848 AP Pymt - Adam's Pest Control, Inc.: MYS188 36895 DB 144,96 {3.327.38)
3460688-service
04/20j2022 04/20{2022 20849 AP Pymt - CTC splits: 21040396-phone MYS183 36996 DB 424 (3,323.15)
0a/20/2022 04/20/2022 20850 AP Pymt - East Gentral Energy: MYS188 36897 DB 802.52 (2,720.63)
207432300-04022022
04/20{2022 04/20/2022 20855 AP Pymt - Minnesota Energy Re- MYS188 36698 3] 805.29 (1,9156.34}
sources: 0617508934-00001-04082022
04/26/2022 04/25/2022 $605018518 AP Invoice - VERIZON WIRELESS MYS188 44105 APA 2702 {1,942.36)
SPLITS
D4/27I2022 04272022 20852 AP Pymt - DW Jenes Management - MYS188 37437 [s]=] 127293 (669.43)
Payrell: Payroll 04/54/2022 - 04/17/2022
04/27/2022 04/2712022 20853 AP Pyt - Midsontinent Communica- MYS188 37438 DB 110.13 {659.30)
tions! 167611701 12607-cable
04/27/2022 Ba27I2022 20853 AP Pymt - Mideontinent Communica- MYS188 37438 e 38.20 (521.10%
Hans: 16761170112807-clevator phone
04/2712022 (4f2712022 20853 AP Pymt - Midcontinent Communica- MY5188 37438 CB 80.75 {440.35)
tions; 18761170112807-flre alarm
04/27/2022 04/2772022 20853 AP Pymt - Mideantinent Communica= MYS188 37438 DB 3¢.92 (400.43)
tions: 16761170112607-security
D4/27/2022 04/2712022 20853 AP Pymt - Midcontineat Cemmunica- MYS188 37438 DB 10277 (297 6E)
tions: 16781170112807-internat
04/28/2022 04/28{2022 20854 AP Pymt - Bank Forward - Visa: MYS188 37685 DB 2.39 {20821
A475-Amazon-ink-split
04/28/2022 04/28/2022 20884 AP Pymt - Bank Forward = Visa: MYS188 37685 DB 3832 {256.85)
4475-Amazan-paper shredder
04/28/2022 04/28/2022 20854 AP Pymt - Bank Forward - Visa: MYS188 37685 DB [v2:%] (256.04)
4475-Super One-cleaners-spiit
04/28/2022 04/28/2022 20854 AP Pymt - Bank Forward - Visa: MYS183 37685 DB 280.26 2422
4475-Amazon-echaust air switch
(04/28/2022 04/28/2022 £4475-Beth-0428 AP Invoice - Bank Forward - Visa MYS188 43047 APA 321.88 (297.66)
2022
04128/2022 0472812022 1148708-04282 AP Invoice - Quality Disposal Systems MYS185 44607 APA 128.76 {427.42)
0z2
04/30/2022 04/30{2022 19262 AP Invoice - DV Jones Management - MYS188 44331 APA 1632.00 (2,099.42)
Mgmt Fee: Mgmt Feg 4/30/2022
04/30/2022 04/30/2022 04302022-MYS AP Invoice - DW Jones Management - MYS188 447168 APA 437.18 {2,496.60)
188 Site: Site Payroll Apr 2022
04/30/2022 04/30/2022 301X01044008 AP Invoice - Culligan of Pine City MyS188 45494 APA 128.33 (2,625.95)
Totals for 2005 - Accounts Payabla 15,374.92 15,478.55 (2,625.93)
Net Change for 2005 - Accounts Payable {103.63)
2007 - Accrued Interest {Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) {1,882.48)
Totals for 2007 - Accrued Inferest 0.00 0.00 {1,882.46)
Net Change for 2007 - Accrued Interest 0.00
2010 - Security Deposits (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) (16,010.15)
04/30/2022 04/30/2022 April 2022 Sec Dep Liab Interest MYS188 8647 G 12.94 (16,023.09)
Totals tor 2010 - Security Deposits 0.00 12.94 {16,023.09)
Net Change for 2010 - Security Deposits (12.94}

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:48 PM CST

Page 12




MY&188-MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
General Ledger Report
For Current Month {04/01/2022 to 04/30/2022)

Posted Dt. Doc Dt Doc Memo / Description Department Property Unit Txn No JNL Debit Credit Balance
2265 - Accrued Partnership Mgmt. Fee (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) (64,800.00)
Totais for 2265 - Accrued Partnership Mgmt. Fee 0.00 0.00 (64,300.00)
Net Change for 2265 - Accrued Partnership Mgmt. Fee 0.00
2270 - Accrued Investor Service Fee {Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) {2,049.00)
Totals for 2270 - Accrued Investor Service Fee .00 Q.00 (2,049.00)
Net Change for 2270 - Accrued Investor Service Fee 0.00
2300 - Mortgage Payables - MHFA (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) {529,347.16)
040112022 04/01/2022 1289689-MH AP lnvoice - Minnesota Housing Ac- MYS188 40064 APA 728.58 {528,618.60)
pmt Apr2022  gounting: 1269683-MH pmt Apr 2022
Totals for 2300 - Mortgage Payables - MHFA 728.56 0.00 {528,618.60)
Net Change for 2300 - Mortgage Payables - MHFA 728.56
2305 - Mortgage Payable - MHFA Sr. Pilot {Balanice Forward As of 04/§1/2022) {1,000,000.00)
Totals for 2305 - Morigage Payable - MHFA Sr. Pilot 0.00 0.00 (1,000,600.00)
Net Change for 2305 - Mortgage Payable - MHFA Sr. Pilot 0.00
2310 - Mortgages Payable - GMHF (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) (535,000.00)
Totals for 2310 - Mortgages Payable - GMHF 0.00 0.00 {535,000.00)
Net Change for 2310 - Mortgages Payable - GMHF 0.00
2315 - Mortgages Payable - Deferred (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) {500,800.00)
Totals for 2315 - Mortgages Payable - Deferred 0.00 0.00 {500,600.00)
Net Change for 2315 - Mortgages Payable - Deferred 0.00
2320 - Mortgages Payable - MHFA FFCC Loan (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) {596,064.,00)
Totals for 2320 - Mortgages Payable - MHFA FFCC Loan 0.00 0.00 {596,064.00)
Net Change for 2320 - Mortgages Payable - MHFA FFCC Loan 0.00
2465 - Deferred Developer Fee (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) {87,068.93)
Totals for 2465 - DeferTed Developer Fee 0.00 0.00 {87.068.93)
Net Change for 2465 - Deferred Developer Fee 0.00
3000 - Retained Eamings (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 984,193.78
Totals for 3000 - Retained Earnings 0.00 0.00 984,193.78
Net Change for 3000 - Retained Earnings 6.00
3250 - Limited Partner Capital (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) (1,201,519.00)
Totals for 3250 - Limited Partner Capital 0.00 .00 (1,201,519.00)
Net Change for 3250 - Limited Partner Capital 0.00
4000 - Rental Incorme {Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) (35,863.00)
04/01/2022 04/01/2022 Rental Income MYS188 15818 OARA 11,268.00 (47,131.00)
Totals for 4000 - Rental Income 0.00 11,268.00 (47,131.00)
Net Change for 4000 - Rental Income {11,268.00)
4001 - Rental Assistance (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) {16,028.00)
04/0112022 04/01/2022 Rental Assistance MYs188 15818 QARA 6,038.00 (22,066.00)
04/06{2022 04/06/2022 22-MY AP Invaice - Mora HRA: #305 Susan MYS188 40678 APA §8.00 {21.998.00)
04-06-205188 Myers
Totals for 4001 - Rental Assistance 68.00 £,038.00 {21,9938.00)
Net Change for 4001 - Rental Assistance {5,970.00})

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST

Page 13




MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
General Ledger Report

For Current Month (04/01/2022 to 04/30/2022)

Posted Dt. Doc Di. Doc Memao / Description Department Property Unit Txn No JNL Debit Credit Balance
4002 - Garage Rent (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) {1,980.00)
0440112022 Q410112022 Garage Rent MYS188 15818 OARA 660.00 {2,640.00)
Totals for 4002 - Garage Rent 0.00 660.00 (2.640.00)
Net Change for 4002 - Garage Rent {660.00)
4012 - Interest Security Deposit (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) (6.07)
04/30/2022 04/30/2022 Bank Interest Eamed: Interest gamaed MYS188 38364 DB 1.92 (7.99)
Totals for 4012 - Interest Security Deposit 0.00 192 (7.99)
Net Change for 4012 - Interest Security Deposit {1.92)
4014 - Interest Operating Svgs (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) (9.89)
04/30/2022 04/20/2022 Bank Interest Eamed: Interest eamed MYS188 38384 B 307 (12.96)
Totals for 4014 - Interest Operating Svgs 0.00 3.07 (12.96)
Net Change for 4014 - Interest Operating Svgs {3.07)
4016 - Interest Operating Reserves (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) (4.68)
0473012022 0413012022 Fifth 3rd Bank April Op Res Interest MYS188 8650 GJ 481 (8.29)
Totals for 4016 - Interest Operating Reserves 0.00 4.61 {8.29)
Net Change for 4016 - Interest Operating Reserves (4.61)
4090 - Interest Income ~ Reserves (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) (26.81)
Totals for 4090 - Interest Income ~ Reserves 0.00 0.00 (26.81)
Net Change for 4090 - Interest Income ~ Reserves 0.00
4099 - Other Income {Balance Forward As of 04/0172022) (660.32)
04/22/2022 0472212022 1382579 Other Receipt: rebate MIDCQ MYSi88 1047 CR 180.00 (850.32)
Totals for 4098 - Other Income 0.00 190,00 (850.32)
Net Change for 4099 - Other Income (190.00}
4500 - Vacancies (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 2,789.00
Totals for 4500 - Vacancies 0.00 0.00 2,789.00
Net Change for 4500 - Vacancies 09.00
4550 - Loss to Lease {Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 486.00
0410142022 04/01/2022 Loss to Lease MYS188 15818 OARA 16.00 512.00
Tetals for 4550 - Loss to Lease 16.00 0.00 §12.00
Net Change for 4550 - Loss to Lease 16.00
4700 - Resident Mgr Free Rent {Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 2,340.00
04/0142022 04/01/2022 Resldent Mgr Free Rent MYS188 15818 OARA 780.00 3,120.00
Totals for 4700 - Resident Mgr Free Rent 780.00 0.00 3,120.00
Net Change for 4700 - Resident Mgr Free Rent 780.00
4395 - Application Fees (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) {50.00)
Totals for 4895 - Application Fees 6.00 0.00 {50.00)
Net Change for 4995 - Application Fees 0.00
6110 - Maint/Repairs Payroll (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 5,403.80
04/03/2022 04/03/2022 04032022-MYS AP Invcice - DW Jones Management - MYS188 41184 APA 360.00 5,043.80
188 Payroll; Payroll 03/21/2022 - 04/03/2022
04/03/2022 04/03/2022 04032022-MYS AP Invoice ~ DW Jongs Management - MYS188 41194 APA 1,280.60 £,334.40
188 Payroll: Payroll 03/21/2022 - 04/03/2022

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST

Page 14



MYS185—MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
General Ledger Report

For Current Month (04/61/2022 to 04/30/2022}

Posted DL Poc Dt. Doc Memo / Description Bepartment Property Unit Txn No JNL Debit Credit Balance
041712022 04/17/2022 04-17-2022-MY AP Invoice - DW Jones Management - MYS188 42575 APA 360.00 5,974.40
5188 Payroll: Payroll 04/04/2022 - 04/17/2022
04/17/2022 0471712022 04-17-2022-MY AP Invoice - DW Jones Management - MYS188 42575 APA 1,183.40 7.167.80
5188 Payroll- Payroli 04/04/2022 - 04/17/2022
Totals for 6110 - Maint/Repairs Payroll 2,484.00 720.00 7,167.30
Net Change for 6110 - Maint/Repairs Payrell 1,764.00
6115 - Maint/Repairs Supply (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 429.84
04/28/2022 04/28/2022 4475-Beth-0428 AP Invoice - Bank Forward - Visa: MYS188 43047 APA 28026 710,10
2022 4475-Amazon-cchaust air switch
04/30/2022 04/30/2022 301X01044006 AP Invoice - Culligan of Pine City: MYS188 45494 APA 129.33 839.43
301X01044008-salar salt
Totals for 6115 - Maint/Repairs Supply 409.59 0.00 839,43
Net Change for 6115 - Maint/Repairs Supply 408.59
6120 - General Repairs {Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 6589.28
Totals for 8120 - General Repairs 0.00 0.00 6389.28
Net Change for 6120 - General Repairs 0.00
6125 - Painting & Decorating (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 4238
Totals for 6125 - Painting & Decorating 0.00 0.00 4288
Net Change for 6125 - Painting & Decorating 0.00
6130 - Snow removal {Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 441.68
Totals for 6130 - Snow removal 0.00 0.00 441.68
Net Change for 6130 - Snow removal 0.00
6136 - Elevator Maintenance/Repairs (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 2,900.51
Totals for 6136 - Elevator Maintenance/Repairs 0.00 0.00 2,900.51
Net Change for 6136 - Elevator Mainfenance/Repairs 0.00
6137 - Elevator Phone (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 11415
Q4/13/2022 04/13/2022 1676117011260 AP Invoice - Midcontinent Cemmunica- MYS188 43001 APA 38.20 152.35
7 tlons: 167611701 12807-elevator phone
Totals for 6137 - Elevator Fhone 38.20 0.00 152.35
Net Change for 6137 - Elevator Phone 38.20
6140 - Grounds Maintenance (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 11.75
Totals for 6140 - Grounds Maintenance 0.00 0.00 11.75
Net Change for 6140 - Grounds Maintenance 0.00
6147 - Fire Alarm Contract/Repairs (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 238.75
04/13/2022 D4/13/2022 1676117011280 AP Invaice - Midcontinent Communica- MYS188 43001 APA 80.75 31650
7 tions: 16761170112607-fire alamm
Totals for 6147 - Fire Alarm Contract/Repairs 80.75 0.00 316.50
Met Change for 6147 - Fire Alarm Contract/Repairs 80.75
G150 - Janitor Supplies {Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 133.34
042812022 04/28/2022 4475-Beth-0428 AF Invoice - Bank Forward - Visa: MYS188 43047 APA 0.91 13425
2022 4475-Super One-cleaners-split
Totals for 6150 - Janitor Supplies 0.91 0.60 134,25
Net Change for 6150 - Janitor Supplies 091

Created on; 85/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST

Page 15



MYS188-MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
General Ledger Report
For Current Month {04/01/2022 to 04/30/2022)

Posted Dt. Doc DL Doe Memo / Description Departmeant Property Unit Txn No JNL Debit Credit Balance
6160 - Exterminating Contract (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 135.00
041212022 04/12/2022 3480688 AP invaice - Adam's Pest Cantral, Inc.: MYS188 42344 APA 144.98 279.96
34608638-service
Totals for 6160 ~ Exterminating Contract 144.96 0.00 279.98
Net Change for 6160 - Exterminating Contract 144.96
6165 - Heat & AIC Repairs (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 1,033.17
Totals for §165 - Heat & A/C Repairs 0.00 0.00 1,033.17
Net Change for 6165 - Heat & A/C Repairs 0.00
8171 - Security System Phone (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 118.15
04/13/2022 04/13/2022 1676117011260 AP Invoice - Midcantinent Carmmunica- MYS188 43001 APA 39,92 158.07
T tions: 167561170112607-gecurity
Totals for §171 - Security System Phone 39.92 0.00 158.07
Net Change for 8171 - Security System Phone 39.92
6210 - Electric (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 2417.21
04/01/2022 $4/01/2022 207442102-040 AP Invoice - East Central Enargy: MY3188 141-204 41806 APA 34.37 245158
12022 207442102-04012022
04/02/2022 04/02i2022 207432370-045 AP Invoice - East Central Energy: MYS188 42234 APA 602.52 3.054.10
22022 207432300-04022022
047202022 Q4/20/2022 Electric Mys188 16542 OARA 15,96 303814
Totals for 6210 ~ Electric 636.89 15.96 3,0238.14
Net Change for 6210 - Electric 620.93
6215 - Water/Sewer (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 750.37
0411372022 04/13/2022 08-03001411-00AP Invoice - Mera Municipal Utilizies: MYS188 43634 APA 270.64 1,021.01
-3-04132022  09-03001411-00-3-04132022-u-17
Totals for 6215 - Water/Sewer 270.64 0.00 1,021.01
Net Change for 6215 - Water/Sewer 270.64
6225 - Fuel (0ilfiCoal.Gas) (Bakance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 4,002.13
04/08/2022 04/08/2022 0617508934-00 AP Invaice - Minnesota Energy Re- MYS188 42168 APA 805.29 4,807.42
001-04082022 sources: 0817509934-00001-04082022
Totals for §225 - Fuel {0il/Coal Bas) 805.29 0.00 4,807.42
Net Change for 6225 - Fuel (OllfCoal.Gas) 805.29
6230 - Trash removal (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 389.28
04/20/2022 04/29/2022 1148708-04282 AP Invaice - Quality Disposal Systems: MYS188 44807 APA 128.75 518.04
g22 1148708-garbaye service
Totals for 6230 - Trash removal 129.76 6.00 519.04
Net Change for 6230 - Trash removal 129.76
6245 - Cable Television (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 319.91
04/13/2022 04132022 1676117011280 AP invoice - Midcontinent Communica- MYS188 4301 APA 110,13 430.04
7 tions: 16761170112607-cable
Totals for 6245 - Cable Television 110,13 0.00 430.04
Net Change for 6245 - Cable Television 110,13
6305 - Activity Director (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 1,498.98
0410312022 04/03/2022 04032022-MYS AP Invoice - DW Jones Management - MY3188 41194 APA 202.14 179112
188 Payroll; Payroll 03/21/2022 - 04/03/2022
04/17/2022 04/17i12022 04-17-2022-MY AR Invoice - DW Jones Management - MYS188 42575 APA 233.64 2,024.76
3188 Payroll: Payroll 04/04/2022 - 04/17/2022

Created on: 05/47/2022, 1:18 PM CST

Page 16



MYS188-MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
General Ledger Report
For Current Month (04/01/2022 to 04/30/2022)

Posted Dt, Doc Dt Doc Memo / Description Department Property Unit Txn No JNL Debhit Credit Balance
Totals for 6305 - Activity Director 525.78 0.00 2,024.76
Net Change for 6305 - Activity Director 525.78
6306 - Activity Director Expenses (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 14941
04/08{2022 04/08/2022 PC- AP Invoice - George Hampey: crafts/ MYS185 41602 APA 56.54 206.45
04082022-MYS fireside supplies/movia
188
Totals for 6306 - Activity Director Expenses 56.54 0.00 206.45
Net Change for 8306 - Activity Director Expenses 56.54
6310 - Site Mgmt Payroll (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 1,203.54
04/30/2022 04/30/2022 04302022-MY'S AP Invoice - DW Jones Management - MYS5188 44716 APA 401.18 1,604.72
188 Site: Site Payroll Apr 2022
Totails for 6310 - Site Mgmt Payroll 401.18 0.00 1,604.72
Net Change for 6310 - Site Mgmt Payroll 401.18
6315 - Management Fees {(Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 4,692.00
04/30/2022 04/30/2022 19262 AP Invoice - DW Jones Management - MYS188 44831 APA 1,632.00 6,324.00
Mgmt Fee: Mgmt Fee 4/30/2022
Totals for 6315 - Management Fees 1,632.00 0.00 6,324.00
Net Change for 6315 - Management Fees 1,632.00
6320 - Auditing {Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 6,020.00
Totals for 6320 - Auditing 0.00 6.00 6,020.00
Net Change for 6320 - Auditing 0.00
6340 - Phone (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022)} 93,589
041212022 04/12/2022 21040396 AP lnveice - CTC eplits: MYS5188 42373 APA 424 98.13
210403%6-phane
04725/2022 04/25/2022 9905019516 AP Invaice - VERIZON WIRELESS MYS188 44105 APA 27.02 12615
SPLITS: 320-674-0724-phone
Totals for 6340 - Phone 31.26 0.00 125.15
Net Change for 6340 - Phone 31.26
6342 - Property Internet (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 315.00
0411342022 04/13/2022 1676117011260 AP Invoice - Midcontinent Cammunica- MYSi88 43001 APA 102,77 41777
7 fions: 167611701126807-internet
Totals for 6342 - Property Internet 102.77 0.00 41777
Net Change for 6342 - Properly Internat 102.77
6345 - Office Supplies (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 589.45
04/08/2022 04/08/2022 PC- AP [nvoice - George Hampey: PC-ink MYS183 41802 APA 1723 606.68
04082022-MYS
188
04/28/2022 04/28/2022 4475-Beth-0428 AP Invoice - Bank Forward - Visa: MYS188 43047 APA 3832 545.00
2022 4475-Amazon-paper shredder
04/28/2022 04/28{2022 4475-Beth-0428 AP Invoice - Bank Forward - Visa: MYS188 43047 APA 2.39 B47.39
2022 4475-Amazen-ink-split
Totals for 6345 - Gffice Supplies 57.94 0.00 647,39
Net Change for 6345 - Office Supplies 57.94
6346 - Postage (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 27.28
04/08/2022 04/08/2022 PC- AP Inveice - George Hampey: PC- MyS5188 41602 APA 2916 56.44

04082022-MY'S mailing

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST

Page 17



MYS188-MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
General Ledger Report
For Current Month (04/01/2022 to 04/36/2022)

Posted DL Doc DA, Do Memo / Description Department Property Unit Txn No JNL Pebit Credit Balance
188
Totals for 6346 - Postage 29.16 0.00 56.44
Net Change for 6346 - Postage 29.16
B365 - Payroll Taxes (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 765.73
04/03/2022 04/03/2022 04032022-MYS AP Invoice - DW Jones Managemenit - MyS5188 41194 APA 134.42 60015
188 Payroll: Payroll D3/21/2022 - 04/03/2022
04/17/2022 Q4M17/2022 04-17-2022-MY AP Invoice - DW Jones Management - Mys188 42575 APA 118.27 101842
5188 Payroll: Payroll 04/04/2022 - 04/17/2022
Totals for 6365 - Payroil Taxes 252.6% 0.00 1,018.42
Net Change for 6365 - Payroll Taxes 252,69
8370 - Workmans' Comp Ins (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022} £558.38
04/03/2022 04/03/2022 04032022-MYS AP Invoice - DW Jones Management - MYS188 41194 APA 97.18 B55.56
188 Payroli: Payrall 03/21/2022 - 04/03/2022
041712022 04/17/2022 04-17-2022-MY AP Inveice - DW Jones Management - MYS188 42575 APA 87.62 743,18
3188 Payrell: Payroll 04/04/2022 - 04117/2022
Totals for 6370 - Workmans' Comp ins 184.80 0.00 T43.18
Net Change for 8370 - Workmans' Comp Ins 184.80
6372 - Employee Benefits-health, etc {Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 108.00
04{30/2022 041302022 04302022-MYS AP Invoice - DW Jones Management - Mys1s8 44715 APA 36.00 144.00
188 Site: Site Payroll Apr 2022
Totals for 6372 - Employee Benefits-health, ste 36.00 0.00 144.00
Net Change for 6372 - Employee Benefits-heaith, etc 36.00
8375 - Bank Charges (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 21.00¢
04/3072022 04/30/2022 Bank Service Charge: Service charge MYS188 38364 DB 750 2850
Totals for 6375 - Bank Charges 7.50 0.00 28.50
Net Change for 6375 - Bank Charges 7.50
6390 - Criminal and credit check (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 50.00
Totals for 6390 - Criminal and credit check 0.00 0.00 50.00
Net Change for 6330 - Criminal and credit check 0.00
6421 - Minnesota Minimum Fee {Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 640,00
Totals for 6421 - Minnesota Minimum Fee 0.00 0.00 640.00
Net Change for 6421 - Minnesota Minimum Fee 0.00
6425 - Property Insurance {Balance Forward As of (4/01/2022) 16,579.81
Totals for 6425 - Property Insurance 0.00 0.00 16,579.81
Net Change for 6425 - Property Insurance 0.00
6560 - Mortgage Interest {(Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 5,639.70
04/01/2022 04/01/2022 1269689-MH AP Invoice - Minnesota Housing Ac- MYS188 40064 APA 1.874,77 7.514.47
pmt Apr 2022 oounting: 1269688-MH pmt Apr 2022
Totals for 6560 - Mortgage Interest 1,874.77 0.00 7,514.47
Net Change for 6560 - Morigage Interest 1,874.77
8585 - Security Deposit Interest Liability (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 38.19
04/30/2022 04/30/2022 April 2022 Sec Dep Liab Interest MYS188 5847 GJ 1284 51.13
Totals for 6565 - Security Deposit Interest Liabifity 12.94 0.00 .13
Net Change for 6565 - Security Deposit Interest Liability 12.94

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PN CST

Page 18



MYS188—MYSA HOUSE

General Ledger Report

MYSA HOUSE

For Current Month (04/01/2022 to 04/30/2022)

Posted Dt. Doc Dt. Doc Memo / Description Department Property Unit Txn No JNL Debit Credit Balance
6570 - MHFA Annual Fee (Balance Forward As of 04/(1/2022) 720.00
Totals for 6570 - MHFA Annual Fee .00 0.00 720.00
Net Change for 6570 - MHFA Annual Fee 0.00
6571 - MHFA LIRC Fee {Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 150.00
Totals for 6571 - MHFA LIRC Fee .00 0.00 150.0¢
Net Chanae for 6571 - MHFA LIRG Fee 0.00
6578 - Finance Chgs/Service Fees (Balance Forward As of 04/01/2022) 10.00
Totals for 6578 - Finance ChgsiService Fees 0.00 e.00 10.00
Net Change for 6578 - Finance Chgs/Service Fees 0.00
Grand Total 67,758.47 67,756.47 0.00
Created on: 05M17/2022, 1:18 PM CST Page 19



Property: MYS188—MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE

Check Register
Date Vendor Document No Amount Cleared
AP In- AP Invoice No GL account/ Method Amount Ap- Memo Property Unit
voice Date Account la- plied
bel
Bank: MYS188 OPERATING - Account No: 5536920
Bank Forward
04/04/2022 10677-Minnesota Housing Account- 20833 7,402.33 04/30/2022
ing
04/01/2022  1269663-MH pmt Apr 2022 §560--Mortgage Printed Check 1,874.77 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
Interest pmt Apr 2022 A HOUSE
2300--Mortgage Printed Check 728.56 1269689-MH MY3188-MYS
Payables - MHFA pmt Apr 2022 A HOUSE
1340--FEscrow  Printed Check 2,267.00 1269689-MH MYS188-MYS
Properfy Taxes bmt Apr 2022 A HOUSE
1345--Escrow In- Printed Check 1,827.00 1269689-MH MYS5188-MYS
surance pmt Apr 2022 A HOUSE
1360--Escrow  Printed Check 55.00 1269689-MH MYS5188-MYS
FHA Insurance pmt Apr 2022 A HOUSE
1330--Replacem Printed Check 650.00 1269689-MH MYS188-MYS
ent Reserve ot Apr 2022 A HOUSE
04/06/2022  10831-Mora HRA 20834 68.00 In Transit
04/06/2022 04-06-2022-MYS188 4001--Rental As- Printed Check 68.00 #305 Susan MYS186-MYS
sistance Myers A HOUSE
04/07/2022  10751--Culligan of Pine City 20835 129.33 04/30/2022
03/31/2022  301X01036804 6115--Maint/Rep Printed Check 129.33 MYS188-MYS
airs Supply A HOUSE
Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST Page 20



i
i
i
1
i
{

;
i
i
i
;
i
¢

Property: MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE

Check Register
Date Vendor Document No Amount Cleared
AP In- AP Invoice No GLaccount/ Method Amount Ap- Memo Property Unit
voice Date Account la- plied
bel
solar sait
04/07/2022  10138--VERIZON WIRELESS 20841 27.03 04/30/2022
SPLITS
03/25/2022 99026894177 6340--Phone Printed Check 27.03 320-674-0724-p MYS188--MYS
hone A HOUSE
04/07/2022  10500~-DW Jones Managsment - 20837 1,454.34 04/30/2022
Payroll
04/03/2022  04032022-MYS188 6365--Payroli  Printed Check 134.42 Payroll MYS188--MYS
Taxes 03/21/2022 - A HOUSE
04/03/2022
6370--Workmans Printed Check 97.18 Payroll MYS188--MYS
'Comp Ins 03/21/2022 - A HOUSE
04/03/2022
6305--Activity Di- Printed Check 292.14 Payroil MYS188--MYS
rector 03/21/2022 - A HOUSE
04/03/2022
6110--Maint/Rep Printed Check 930.60 Payrofl MYS188--MYS
airs Payrolt 03/21/2022 - A HOUSE
04/03/2022
04/07/2022  10831--Mora HRA 20839 210.00 04/30/2022
03/06/2022 MH-04-22-BO 6185--Heat & A/ Printed Check 210.00 MH- MYS188-MYS
C Repairs 04-22-BO-mont A HOUSE
hly boller check
04/07/2022 10242--RENTAL RESEARCH SER- 20840 25.00 04/30/2022
VICES INC
08/31/2022 (861360322 6390--Crimina!  Printed Check 25.00 £©861360322-M MYS188--MYS
and credif chec arch 2022 A HOUSE
background
checks
04/07/2022  10780--DW Jones Management - 20838 437.18 04/30/2022
Site
03/31/2022 03312022-MYS188 B8372--Employee Printed Check 36.00 Site Payroli Mar MYS188--MYS
Benefits-health 2022 A HOUSE
6310--Site Mgmf Printed Check 401.18 Sife Payroll Mar MYS188--MYS
Payroll 2022 A HOUSE
04/07/2022  10484--DW Jones Management - 20836 1,564.00 04/30/2022
Mgmt Fee
03/31/2022 19154 6315--Managem Printed Check 1,564.00 Mgmt Fee MYS188--MYS
ent Fees 3/31/2022 A HOUSE
04/13/2022  10453—East Central Energy 20845 34.37 04/30/2022
04/01/2022  207442102-04012022 6210--Electric  Printed Check 34.37 207442102-040 MYS188--MYS 141-204
12022 A HOUSE
04/13/2022  10424--Guality Disposal Systems 20847 129.76 04/30/2022
03/31/2022  1149708-03312022 6230--Trash re- Prinied Check 129.76 1149708-garba MYS188-MYS
moval gs A HOUSE
04/13/2022  10829--George Hampey 20846 102.93 04/30/2022
04/08/2022  PC-04082022-MYS 188 6346--Posfage  Printed Check 29.16 PC-maifing MYS188-MYS
A HOUSE
63G6--Activify Di- Printed Check 56.54 crafts/fireside MYS188-MYS
rector Expens supplies/movie A HOUSE
6345--Cffice Printed Check 17.23 PC-ink MYS188-MYS
Supplies . A HOUSE
04/13/2022  10424--Quality Disposal Systems Voided - 20844 (129.78) 04/30/2022
03/31/2022 1149708-03312022 6230--Trash re- Printed Check {129.78) 1149708-garba MYS188--MYS
moval ge A HOUSE
04/13/2022  10829--Gecrge Hampey Voided - 20843 (102.93) 04/30/2022
04/08/2022 PC-04082022-MYS188 6346--Postage  Printed Check (29.16) PC-mailing MYS188--MYS
A HOUSE
6345--Office Printed Check {17.23) PC-ink MYS188--MYS
Supplies A HOUSE
8306--Activity DI- Printed Check (56.54} crafts/fireside MYS188--MYS
recfor Expens supplies/imovie A HOUSE
04113/2022  10453--East Central Energy Voided - 20842 (34,37) 04/30/2022
04/01/2022  207442102-040612022 8210--Electric  Prinfed Check {34.37) 207442102-040 MYS188--MYS 141-204
12022 A HOUSE
04/13/2022  10453--East Central Energy 20842 34,37 (04/30/2022
04/01/2022  207442102-04012022 6210--Electric  Printed Check 34.37 207442102-040 MYS188--MYS 141-204
12022 A HOUSE

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST

Page 21



Property: MYS188-MYSA HOUSE

Date

Vendor

MYSA HOUSE
Check Register

Document No

Amount Cleared

AP In- AP Invoice No GL account/ Method Amount Ap- Memo Property Unit
voice Date Account la- plied
bel
04/13/2022  10424--Quality Disposal Systems 20844 129.76 04/30/2022
03/31/2022  1149708-03312022 6230--Trash re~ Prinfed Check 129.76 1149708-garba MYS188-MYS
moval ge A HOUSE
04/13/2022  10828~George Hampey 20843 102.93 04/30/2022
04/08/2022  PC-04082022-MYS188 6345--Office Prinfed Check 17.23 PC-ink MYS185-MYS
Supplies A HOUSE
6346--Postage  Printed Check 29.16 PC-mailing MYS188-MYS
A HOUSE
6306--Activity Di- Printed Check 56.54 crafis/fireside MYS188-MYS
rector Expens supplies/movie A HOUSE
042072022 10750--CTC splits 20849 4.24 04/30/2022
04/12/2022 210400398 6340--Phone Printed Check 4,24 21040396-phor MYS188-MYS
e A HOUSE
0412012022  11659--Adam's Pest Control, Inc. 20848 144,96 04/30/2022
04/12/2022 3460688 6160--Exterminat Printed Check 144.96 3460688-servic MYS188--MYS
ing Contract e A HOUSE
047202022 10512--Minnesota Energy Re- 20851 805.29 In Transit
sources
04/08/2022  0617509934-00001-04082022 6225--Fuel Printed Check 805.29 0617509334-00 MYS188--MYS
(Oll/Coal. Gas) 001-04082022 A HOUSE
04/20/2022 104563--East Central Energy 20850 602,52 04/30/2022
04/02/2022  207432300-04022022 8210--Efectric  Printed Check 602,52 207432300-040 MYS188--MYS
22022 A HOUSE
04/27{2022 10129-Midcontinent Communica- 20853 371,77 In Transit
tions
04/13/2022  16761170112607 6342--Property  Printed Check 102,77 167611701126 MYS188--MYS
Internet O7-infernet A HOUSE
6137-Efevator  Printed Check 38.20 167611701128 MYS188--MYS
Phone O7-elevalor A HOUSE
phone
6147--Fire Alarm Printed Check 80.75 167611701126 MYS188--MYS
Contract/Repa O7-fire alarm A HOUSE
6245--Cablc Printed Gheck 110.13 167611701126 MYS188-MYS
Television 07-cable A HOUSE
6171--Securlly  Printed Check 39.92 167611701126 MYS188--MYS
System Phone O7-securtfy A HOUSE
04/27/2022  10500--DW Jones Management - 20852 1,272.93 04/30/2022
Payroll
04/17/2022  04-17-2022-MYS 188 6370--Workmans Printed Check 87.62 Payrofl MYS188--MYS
"Comp Ins 04/04/2022 - A HOUSE
04/17/2022
6366--Payroll  Printed Check 118.27 Payrolf MYS188-MYS
Taxes 04/04/2022 - A HOUSE
04/17/2022
6305--Activity Di- Printed Check 233.64 Payrofl MYS188-MYS
rector 04/04/2022 - A HOUSE
Q4/17/2022
6110--Maint/Rep Printed Check 833.40 Payrofl MYS188—-MYS
airs Payroll 04/04/2022 - A HOUSE
04/17/2022
04/28/2022 10249-Bank Forward - Visa 20854 321.88 In Transit
04/28/2022 4475-Beth-04282022 6150--Janitor  Printed Check 0.91 4475-Super MYS188--MYS
Supplies One-clean- A HOUSE
ers-split
6115-~-Maint/Rep Printed Check 280.26 4475-Amazon-e MYS188--MYS
afrs Supply chaust air A HOUSE
switch
6345--Office Prinfed Check 38.32 4475-Amazon-p MYS188--MYS
Supplies aper shredder A HOUSE
6345--Office Printed Check 2.39 4475-Amazon-i MYS188--MYS
Supplies nk-split A HOUSE
Applied To- 15,107.86
tal: =
Total: 15,107.86
Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST Page 22



Property: MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE

Check Register
Date Vendor Document No Amount Cleared
AP In- AP Invoice No GL account/ Method Amount Ap- Memo Property Unit
voice Date Account la- plied
bel
Grand Total: 15,107.86

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST

Page 23



Property: MYS188-MYSA HOUSE

Vendor D

10138
10424
10466
10484
10751
10780

Vendor Name

VERIZON WIRELESS SPLITS
Quality Disposal Systems

Mora Municipal Utilities

DW Jones Management - Mgmt Fee
Culligan of Pine City

DW Jones Management - Site
Grand Totals

Created on: 05/17/2022, 1:18 PM CST

MYSA HOUSE

Vendor Aging Report

Based on: GL posting Date As of: 04/30/2022

0-30 31-60 61-90 91- Total
27.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.02
128.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 129.76
270.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 270.64
1,632.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,632.00
129.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 129.33
437.18 .00 G.00 0.00 437.18
2,625.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,625.93
Report date 05/17/2022

Page 24



AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Pine Crest

Management Report
for the month of
April 2022

Occupancy

Total Units 43 Occupied 41 Pre-leased 0

Move-Ins 0 Move Quts 1 Wait List (1BR/2BR} 66/13
Certifications
LCompIeted I 15 In Progress l 8 |

Lease Enforcement

Tenant Notice to Vacate 0 HRA Notice to Vacate | 0 | Evictions in Process 0
Lease Violations Explanation:

Work Orders Completed

‘ Non-Emergency I 30 Emergency ] 1 [

Aging Rent Balances

| Over 30 Days | | Over 60 Days | | Over 90 Days







Dala House

Management Report

for the month of

April 2022
Occupancy
Total Units 24 Occupied 24 Pre-leased
Move-lns 0 Move Quts Wait List (1BR/2BR) 28/8
Certifications
Completed | 11 l In Progress J 7 I
Lease Enforcement
Tenant Notice to Vacate HRA Notice to Vacate | 0 | Evictions in Process 0
Lease Violations Explanation:
Work Orders Completed
| Non-Emergency | 9 | Emergency | 2
Aging Rent Balances
Over 30 Days | ‘ Over 60 Days | 0 Over 90 Days | 533.00—|

Will be writing off $33.00 balance per last meeting on 5/5/22






Vasa House

Management Report
for the month of
April 2022

Occupancy

Total Units 22 Occupied 21 Pre-leased

Move-Ins 1 Move Outs 1 Wait List 21
Certifications

Completed | 8 In Progress 11
Lease Enforcement

Tenant Notice to Vacate 0 HRA Notice to Vacate | 0 | Evictions in Process 0

Lease Violations Explanation:
Work Orders Completed
‘ Non-Emergency I 7 Emergency 0 |
Aging Rent Balances
| Over 30 Days 319.00* Over 60 Days | 0 \ Over 90 Days | 0







HCV (Sec. 8) — Kanabec/Pine/Isanti/Chisago

Management Report
for the month of
April 2022

Vouchers

Leased Shop Mode 6 Port-In

Port-Out 4 Project Based (Mysa) 12 Wait List 24
Certtfications
LCompIeted 60 l In Progress ’ 82

Inspections Completed | All till

2023







Management Operations

Management Report
April 2022
Activity:
ltem: Comments
Staffing We will be interview 2 people on Monday, May 23, 2022.

System Update

We are still dealing with system update software, and our email domain.

Updates:

We are still working to lease up some vouchers up. We received an email we
will be having a Pine Crest HUD inspection June 16,







